
LANNING, C. ·----

JC-001-003501 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Carolyn Lanning 

Control #3398 

Interview with Carolyn Lanning 

Inv. Reker interviewed Lanning via phone and she states that she as in the area of Rebel Corner when 

the shooting began and ran out the front doors to Clement Park. 

She states that she did not see anything but did hear gunshots. 

Lanning also states that she heard through her brother from unknown sources that students from Bear 

Creek High knew this was going to happen. 
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CONTROL NUMBER# 2741 

FBI CASE NUMBER 4-DN-57419 JEFFERSON COUNTY SO CASE 99-7625 

REPORTING AGENT 
AGENTLlndaR. HOLLOWAY 
CBI 
690 KIPLING 
DENVER. COLORADO 80215 
(303) 239-4218

WITNESS: 
Eric William LARSON 
DOB 07 /02183 

ADDRESS: 9124 W. PROGRESS DRIVE 
UTILETON, COLORADO 80123 
HOME PHONE (303) 978-I 733 
SOPHOMORE COLUMBINE fllGH SCHOOL 

!liiOTilER-TERESA LARSON (303) 566-1262 
FATHER· GUY LARSON (303) 692-0306 

WHEN INTER\IIEWED: 
MAY 6, 1999 1800 (6 P.M.) 

WHERE INTERVIEWED 
RESIDE.'J\l'CE-9124 W. PROGRESS AVE 
LITILETON, COLORADO 80123 

ACTION TAKE.'l": 

On May 6, 1999 at 1800 (6 p.m.) tbe Reporting Agent Linda R. HOLLOWAY went to the Larson residence 
in Lirtleton to inrerview Eric LARSON. He gave the following accounts of the events of April 20, 1999: 

Eric was picked up at his residence by Nichele DUNN at 7:05 am. They drove to school 
and parked in the Clement parking lot off Pierce Street at 7:25 a.m. He went to his locker 
and then straight to his first hour computer class in the business area of the school. He 
then went to the cafeteria at 7:30 a.m. because he found out �ere was a substirute 
teacher. He remained in the cafeteria with Daniel YAGER �til first h.our was over at 
8:25 a.m. He sat near tables PP and QQ however he did not notice anything unusual, like 
duffel bags, while he was there. 

LARSON then left the cafeteria and attended his second period science class, his third 
period algebra class and fourth period language class. He went outside and down the 
west stairs into the cafeteria. He sat at table UU which is close to the door he had just 
entered. He was with Mike LAV AN, Brenden TRUJILLO and Dan RIECKS who are 
also all sophomores. He sat and talked, not eating lunch because he had forgotten to 
bring any money for food 

Eric LARSON looked out the windows and first noticed another student bleeding. He 
next recalled that a female teacher came in and told them to get down. He got down for a 
short period of time and then crawled toward the stairwell that leads to the second floor. 

JC�01 • 003504 



He got up and ran the rest of the way up the stairs. He heard what he thought were six 
gunshots and an explosion when he got to the landing and he ran down the hall to the 
front door (that open toward Pierce street). He marked on the provided maps his route 
out of the building. Once across the street he went to a friend's residence and called his 
mother. 

The only other significant information that he could recall was that he noticed a "kid", 
probably male, running from the school ju.st before he notice the student that was 
bleeding. He was wearing a light gray or white shirt. He was running past the baseball 
fields when he saw him. He did not know if he was running because he may have heard 
gunshots or if it was before the shooting staned. 

He did not see any of the shooters or have any other significant information to share. 

Agent Llmia R. HOLLOWAY 
CBI 
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1/ JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

/010 

u SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: (Columbine shooting) 

042899 

Docket Number: 99AO62 (I} 

Date: Case Number: 99-7625 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: Mike Heylin 

******************************************************************** 

WITNESS: 

Stephanie Larson DOB: 111982 

6361 S. Pierce Court 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-0287 

c/o mother; Lynn Larson (w) 303-788-7881 

father; Ken (w) Continental pilot 

-CHS student, cafeteria witness, in Cafeteria for 4th hour and first 

lunch hour, table HH for 4th hour, table CCC for lunch. 

INVESTIGATION: 

On April 27, 1999 at 1100 hours I contacted Stephanie Larson at her 

home for an interview. Her father, Ken, had just left for a few 

minutes. He returned home after we were 10 minutes into the 

interview. Stephanie then told me the following: 

* She is a sophomore at Columbine High. 

* She explained that she has 4th hour off. That class period is 

from 10:20 a.m. to ll:lO a.m. She usually goes to the cafeteria 

during that period, as she did on the shooting day. She said that 

there could be 100 to 150 students in the cafeteria area for 4th 

hour. Many of those students do not have the first lunch hour when 

' the shooting began. 

JC-001- 003509 
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'//* After her 3rd hour science class, she went to her locker by the 

,., library. She got to the cafeteria around 10:30 a.m. She was with 
fellow students David Eagle, Jessica Stephens, Jackie Carroll, Scott

Parker, and a Brook (last name unknown. l[editor's note: possibly 
Brock] She also noted that several student were in t_he 
cafeteria around where she was; Nikki 

Lawson, Katie Vicek, Lindsay Swanson, and Andrea Launer. 

* She pointed to the cafeteria diagram and said she spent the 4th

hour at table HH. She said there were about 15 to 20 students by 
the windows, another 20 to 30 by Rebel Corner, and the rest of the 

students she saw were in the cafeteria. 

* When asked, she never heard of Eric Harris and did not even 

recognize him in news photos as a student at Columbine. She might 

have seen Dylan once or twice in the hallways during the school 

year. She did not know Dylan by name. She did not have any

information on how Eric or Dylan dressed. 

O· She knows of the trench coat students more from last year than 

this year. She does not know names of these students. She said 

that she has seen some of the trench coat students getting into a 
red and gray Suburban for a ride earlier in the school year. 

i Aft.er 4th hour, she moved to a table nearby. She pointed to 

table CCC and this was confirmed with the location her backpack was 
located.

i She thought an Angie Urquhart was the only one at that table 

as she went to get in the food line at the kitchen. She was 

with Jadara Taliaferro, Cassie Sadusky, Jill Chiakowski, Margaret 

Burns and Denae Pedersen in the food line.

i She was wearing a white long sleeve shirt, khaki shorts and 

black sandals.

i She then heard two to three boys yell, "Everybody get down, get 
01 

down. She also heard the mention of a gun.

2 
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* She went back to her table an hid under it using her backpack 

for protection. She said a female Spanish teacher started to yell, 

"Get down. 11 This teacher was also in a food line. 

1r After a few seconds, she said that all the students in the 

cafeteria started to run to the stairs area. 

* She went toward the food line and turned right to the elevator 

and bathroom area. She said there was a black door that a teacher, 

the younger Mr. Andres, opened. This door led to a small set of 

stairs up to the stage in the auditorium. She was on the stage with 

some other students for a few seconds and then they all ran up the 

left aisle (north) to the exit door that is at the main hallway. 

• She said a huge group was going out the main doors. She saw 

that the windows to the main doors were shot out. She went with a 

group of students north down a hallway and out a set of north 

doors. She then went to Clement Park. 

* The only reports she heard were sounds like "banging against 

metal" when she was under the table in the cafeteria. She thought 

it sounded like paint balls striking something metal from the 

kitchen. 

• She did not see any trench coat students in the school or 

cafeteria that day. She saw nothing but backpacks in the 

cafeteria. When asked specifically about a duffle bag, she said she 

did not see any. 

This concluded my interview with Stephanie Larson. 

Date 

3 JC-001-003511 
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CONTROL NUMBER 2753 

F'Bl CASE NUMBER 4-DN•57419 JEFFERSON COUNTY CASE NUMBER 99•7625 

REPORTING AGENT:

Linda R. HOLLOWAY 
CBI 
690 KIPLIN'G 
DENVER, COLORADO 80215 
(303) 239-4218

WITNESS: 

Andrea Lynn LAUNER 
DOB 06/07/83 
ADDRESS: 8861 WEST PROGRESS PLACE 

LITil.ETON, COLORADO 80123 
(303) 979.3705

MOTHER- Deb LAUNER (303) 806-3112 
FATHER- Russ LAUNER (303) 503-1438 

WHEN. INTERVIEWED: 
May 6, 1999 AT 1900 HOURS ( 7 p.m.) 

WHERE INTERVIEWED: 
RESIDENCE: 8861 WEST PROGRESS PLACE, UTI'LETON, CO 

WITNESS INERVIEWED: 

Lindsay SW ANSON 
DOB 09/23/82 
ADDRESS: 9123 WEST PROGRESS AVENL'"E 
LITil.ETON, COLORADO 80123 
(303) 978•1045

WHEN INTERVIEWED: 
MAY 6, 1999 at 2000 ho1111 by telephone 

ACTION TAKEN: 

On May 6, 1999 the Reporting Agent Linda R. HOLLOWAY wem to the residence of Columbine Student 
Andrea LAUNER, arriving at 7 p.m. Present during the interView were her parents, Deb and Russ 
LAUNER and her sister, Amanda (13 yoa). She rewed what she did on April 20, 1999: 

Andrea's fadler took her to school and dropped her of in the teacher' parldog lot before school stllrted. She 
went 10 her locker and met with friends on the east side of the High School (inside) prior to first period. 
During 4111 hour, sbe bas no classes so she went to the cotDmOns (cafeteria), arriving at between 10:20 am. 
and 10:2S am. She sat at table DOD with friends Katie VICEK. Nikki LAWSON, Lindsay SWANSON 
and Lindsey PORTINCASO. Lindsay SW ANSON and Lindsey PORTINCASO were there only through 
4,. period. not the A Lunch period. 

Andrea escorted Lindsay SW ANSON outside the northwest door of the cafeteria was she took a roll of film 
for a class project. This would have beeojust prior to the A Lunch period beginning (10 10 20 minutes). 
She was photographing her friends and other unknown objects. Lindsay SW ANSON'S holllC phone 
number was given as (303) 978-1045. She was contacted a shortly after the interView wii:b. LAUNER was 
fi.Dished by me and it was learned that the roll of film was taken out of her SOR Pcntax camera and put 

JC-001-003514 



inside a small black or clear film case and placed in the front pocket of her backpack. Her backpack is a green 
Eddie Bauer pack that was left in Mr. JOHNSON'S science room in the science wing of the building.

 Sheriffs Depamncnt who was in charge of the crime scene at that time. He later reponcd that the roll 
of film had been located and was in the process of being developed. Andrea then namaj the people who� 
at her table NN during A Lunch. Tbey are: Nikki LAWSON, Lara  KE.""'l'NEY, Lauren BONIN', Karie 
SULLIVAN, Becca GOODWIN, Kristin SHEFFIELD, and Sarah Dodrill.
Andrea related that she had gone through the food line about 5 minutes before the lunch period began and got 
her meal. She recalled having bread.sticks and cookies. Sbe was sitting at the table, facing the smirswhen she 
saw Mr SANDERS coming into the cafeteria and telling everyone to '"get down". Sbe thought    he may bave 
come from the teacber's lounge area. She got under her table and waited a short while.

Sbe and other then ran to the elevator and got in and began ascending to the floor where the library located 

when she heard three gunshots. Sbe estimated that there were 15 c!:lildren in the elevator at 
is 
that time.

Upon hearing the gunshots the elevaror was senr back down to the lower level and she and the otller cllildren 

ran into the auditorium. Someooe locked the auditorium door and she laid on the cement 
 

floor. She was with 
Kane SULLIVAN. Dan R.IECKS. JeffBARRETI and Andy ANDERSON while she was 

 
in the

 auditorium She recalls hearing "bangs and explosions"

Tbe next riling she remembers is Mr. ANDRES SR or JR. coming into the auditorium and told the children 
to run through the door by the cafeteria downsmirs and through the Foreign Language halls and eventually to 
the outside. She ran to Lara KE1""NEY'S residence and called her mother. It as about 11 :30 wbea her mother 
recei. ved tb.e call from Andrea.

Andrea left her backpack. a blue Jansport. in the cafeteria. Also in the school in her locker are other books 
and school material. Her lacrosse items are in Mr. Eric FRIESEi.'l's room. She was wearing a gray lacrosse 
polo jersey with the big number "22" in iL She also had on blue jean shorts and white tennis.s shoes.When 
asked about knowing any of the members of the TOI she slated that she knows who Brooks BRO\VN is. 
When asked if she know anyone who has a double pierced eyebrow, she stated that Bree Pasquale may have 
one.

She uses the Internet and her name of the computer is "DAHULA 7 @aol.com. /

When asked if she recalled the phrase of the day given after the announcements oo April 20, she remembered 
it was something like "THIS IS GOING TO BE A BAD DAY."

She did nol remember anything else of significance in this case. The inieryiew ended at 2000 hours.

d�H��� 
CBI
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Ropo11•n~ ~g~cy RC!)Qmng Otfic,:-r C= RC!)Q11 '<o 

SUPPLEME>lT X JCSO BROOKS 99. 7625-0 
Conne<ctn~ C,,;e Repo11 ~o Vi~1,m ~ame Ong,nal Report Dale n,,, Rcpo11 

COLL'MBINE 0S-07-99 
I-

C "'°" X FIRST DEGREE :\-IURDER oim,,. s'"""' 0pon X E«optronally Cleared □ Recommend C,scc Review C 

Roc1.,,_,.,lc,11on □ Cl cored~;,,,- □ llnfouoded □ Closure C 

1
~:;' Qoanc,,y : 81'!nd Namo Descnp11on 

WIJ""IESSES: 

Michael James Lavan 'DOB 072782 

6559 South Allison Court 

Littleton, Colorado 80 ! 23 

303-979- l 549 

Columbine High School I 10th grade 

INVESTIGATION; 

Scnal No 
v,1,.,,, s,01.,, I """' Roco,.,..J 

\ >lua 
D,ma~,d 

0n 05-05-99, at about 8:55 a.m .. I interviewed CHS student Michael Lavan as follow up on DN2488. The interview was 

conducted at Michael's home, in the presence ofh1s mother, Cheryl Lavan. 

Michael told me that on 04-20-99, at about ! I IO a.m., he had just finished his fourth period science class, which 1s located on 

the upper level of the school. After leaving class, Michael said that he went to his locker and retrieved his sack lunch. \.-lichael 

said that he rhen walked downstairs ro the cafeteria. and sat down at table UU. Michael estimated that he arrived at said table 

at abou{ l l 17 a.m. Michael said that while walking to table UU, he did not notice any duffle bag(s} or anything else that he 

might consider unusual or out of the ordinary. Michael said that he walked past several tables, at which there were students 

and1or backpacks. as nonnal. Michael described table LU as being "about three tables from the door," referring w the door 

located in the northwest comer of the cafeteria. Michael said that he sat with students Daniel Riecks (! 0th), Brenden Trujillo 

( 10th). Eric Larson ( 10th), and Brian Soderberg ( 10th). Michael said that he remembered facing southwest while smmg at the 

table, 

Michael said that he finished his lunch at about I 1:25 a.m., whereupon he saw a group of students gathering a!ong the west 

windows and near the door in the northwest comer of the cafeteria. At that time, Michael said that he saw a '"kid" lying outside 

0, ., S,gnoiur~ Unit Numb<r Sul"'"''""' lomal! and Oat~ Po~• l 
/Q(. 05115 ,, 

' 
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the northwest door. Michael said that he thought this individual had been hit by the door or had had a seizure \1ichael said 

that he then heard his friend. Brenden Trujillo. say that he saw blood on this individual. Michael said that he was st1II sinmg 

at table \JU at this time, and could not see up the stairway outside the northwest door. Michael said that he then got up and 

walked 10 the west windows to see what was going on. At that time. Michael said that he sa.w another individual lying outside. 

near the base of the stairnay. Michael said that this individual was attempting to move around and was screaming. At that lime. 

Michael said that he remembers teacher Dave Sanders. who he thinks came from the area of the faculty lounge, run outside to 

check on the kid lying by the door. Michael said that Dave Sanders then told everyone in the area to "get down." 

Cpon heanng this. Michael said that he then moved behind a large post located on the west side of the cafeteria, between tables 

u1..,: and VY, and ducked down. Michael said thar at 1hat point, he was no longer lookmg outside through the windows. and 

remembers see mg student Lei ha ~urphy { l 0th) under cable VV, and student Matthew Katzenmeier {( I 0th) near the sou1hwest 

,;:omer of the serving line. Michael said that up to that point. he had not heard any gunshot(s) and still did not kno11, wha1 was 

going on Michael said that he then noticed several students elsewhere m the cafetena began to run toward the interior (eastl 

stair,."ay and run up the stairs. Michael said that upon seemg this. he also began to move eastward. toward the interior stairway 

Michael said that for the first ume. he heard what he thought were gunshots while approachmg the stainvay Michael said that 

because of the large group of students crowding the stairway, he decided to take the elevator located near the bathrooms in the 

southeast comer of the cafetena. Michael said that he got onto the elevator "with about twenty other kids.·• Michael ,;aid that 

the elevator then took them to the upper level. whereupon he saw a lot of smoke when the doors opened. Michael said that he 

thought there was a tire on the upper level and that tt might not be safe to get off Michael said that he remained on the elevator. 

which took he and others back down to the cafeteria level. 

Upon exiting the ele~ator back on the lower !eve!, Michael said that teacher Leland Andres led he and others inro the auditorium 

and locked the auditorium doors Michael said that he remained inside the auditorium for approximately ten minutes. duri!lg 

which time he heard both sporadic gunshots and explosions. but was unsure of where they were coming from. Michael said 

that a Janitor then entered the auditorium through the bottom doors, at about the same time that Leland Andres was approaching 

. S,~na1ure Llnn 'lumber Super,,sor lnmals and D.i1e Ass,gne-d To Page l 
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the upper portion of the auditorium. Michael said that the janitor was yelling 10 the students not to approach the upper portion 

of the auditorium Michael ~id that he and other students then returned to where this janitor was, near rhe lower porn on of the 

auditorium. Michael said that the janitor then ushered he and others out the bottom doors of the auditorium and told them to 

exit the building through the south doors near the foreign language area on the lower level. Michael said that he and others then 

ran east down a hallway, and then south down the hallway near the foreign language classrooms, and finally out of the school 

through the southeast doors. From there, Michael said that he ran down a steep grass hill and then southward across the junior 

parking lot. Michael said that he did not see any police officers on the south side of the building when he ran out. but 

remembers seeing some ambulances. Michael said that upon exiting the school grounds. he ran across Pierce Street to Lea'""ood 

Park. 

\ilichael ~aid that at no time did he see any shooter(s) or anyone wearing a trench coat. Michael said that while sitting a1 table 

UL', he remembers seeing the following students sitting (he Ehinks) a1 table TT: Daniel Palmeter (10th), Brian Rathbun ( I Oth1. 

Aaron Brown ( 10th. Brooks Brown·s brother), Adam Sands { 10th), Matthew Depew ( 10th). and Jacob Bauer (10th). 

Michael said that he did not personally know Eric Harris of Dylan Klebold. nor any of the names presented by !he media as 

known associates of them. The inteiview was concluded at about 9·32 a.m. 

The names of those students .' teachers provided by Michael were run through Rapid Start and Denver Detecrive \4ark 

Woodward. no lead sheets were prepared because all names provided were either previously inteiviewed, or scheduled to be 

interviewed 

See altached cafeteria map. 

DISPOSITJON: Open. 
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J'SFPBltSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OPPICB 

Defendant: 

Date: 

SUPPLBMBNTAL REPORT 

HARRIS/KLEBOLD 

MAY 10, 1999 

Docket NUmber: 

Case NiJmber: 99A062 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: DOYLE, PJ 

Reporting investigator, P.J. Doyle, is a commissioned peace 

officer employed by the District Attorney in the First Judicial 

District serving Jefferson and Gilpin Counties. I am currently 

assigned to assist in interviewing witnesses from Columbine High 

School. 

On May 6, 1999 I spoke with Nicole Christine Lawson, a tenth 

grader. 

5630 W. Princeton Drive 

Denver, CO 303 984-1921 

Mom: Chris Lawson work: 303 384-9910 

Father: Pat Lawson work: 303 623-0911 

Nicole's mother was present during the interview. 

Nicole told me the following: 

She was in school and attended all of her classes on April 

20th. She went to the cafeteria during 4th hour. 5th hour is her 

lunch. She was in photography prior to that. She and her friend 

were sitting at table NN. (See diagram) With her was Andrea 

Launer, 8861 w. Progress Place, Littleton 80123 303 979-3705. 

Parents are Deb and Russ Launer. The bell rang for 4th hour to 

end. She and Andrea were just talking and waiting for their friends 

to get down to the cafeteria for lunch. Andrea noticed nothing 

unusual in the cafeteria at that time. 

1 
JC-001-003524 



Their friends came down and sat at the table. The friends were: 

Kristen Sheffield, 7556 Park View Mountain, Littleton. Parents are 

John and Alana Sheffield 303 979-4308, Becca Goodwin 7754 w. 

Plymouth Place, Littleton, Mom is Margo Goodwin 973-2746. Sarah 

Dodrill 6380 s: Kendall St., Littleton 80123 Parents are Lynn and 

Kathy Dodrill 303 795-3383, Lara Kenney 6073 s. Lamar Drive, 

Littleton, CO 80123 Parents are Fran and Glen Kenney 303 795-1547 

and Katie Sullivan (no info. available). 

Nicole heard Mr. Sanders come in and yell get down and 

everybody got under tables. She thought it was a senior prank. The 

girls at her table were laughing because they thought it was a 

senior prank. While they were under the table, she heard shoes 

squeaking. After about 30 seconds everybody started to run. She 

didn't hear any bombs until they were all running. 

Sanders running in the middle of the cafeteria. 

She saw Mr. 

Nicole said that there was pop spilled on the floor and people 

were slipping. There were chairs sprawled on the floor from people 

knocking them over. People had to run around the chairs. 

Nicole ran past the maintenance elevator and Mr. Andres, Jr. , 

the music teacher. She ran through the auditorium. She was hearing 

bombs going off and could feel shaking, like a vibration on the 

floor. She ran out the main hallway by the counseling office and -

ran outside. Outside she heard muffled bombs. She looked back at 

the school and she didn't see any smoke. She hopped a fence by 

Clement Park. There were teachers leading kids. 

Nicole said that TCM. were abundant last year. She said that 

she had heard from an unknown source that if girls wanted to join 

the TCM., that the had to sleep with an unknown guy who wore a beanie 

hat with a propeller. 

Nicole said that a girl named Kelly Schwab in her history class 

always wore a black trench coat to class. (7593 W. Elmhurst Drive, 

2 JC-001-003525 



Littleton 80123 979-5811 or 86?6 W. Progress Place, Littleton 80123

same phone number. Tommie is a parent.) 

Another girl who wore a trench coat is Stephanie Kenney, 7029

W. Chestnut Drive, Littleton 303 973-7886 Marie and Steve Kenney

are parents. Stephanie wore a red head band with devil horns and a

trench coat.

Stephanie and Kelly would draw "fnords" on the black board. 

Fnords are little symbols that were servants of the devil. They 

would draw a whole bunch of them. They did it when no one was 

looking. They hadn't been around this year. 

Nicole said that she heard that Ashley McKenna was in a science 

room with Mrs . Wi 11 iams, by the main hall . Ashley heard somebody 

say, "Come on Joey." (7767 s. Depew St., Littleton, CO

80128 303 904-2755 Brian and Ilsa are parents.) 

Nicole never saw the shooter(s). 

Team four interview guideline and diagram attached. 

No further information at this time. 

s-/o - 99 
Date 
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**UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999** 

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria? NO

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time? 
NO

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either Monday or Tuesday? What were they 

doing? What did they say? Were they with anyone else? NO

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school? Back pack 
in cafe & locker. Soccer bag in ladies athletic room

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting?

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday? How 

about the prior week or weekend? No

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun 

buying, etc.?

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or have in 

it? Maroon, REI. Jean shorts and JV soccer jacket. Books, make up, [illegible], contact case, 

calculator

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? What were the events that made you 

leave?

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)?

JC-001- 003527



**UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999** 

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they 

were with (if known)?

12. How did you exit the building? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see 

on the outside of the building?

13. Do you use the Internet? If SO, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I 

seek you/similar to a chat line) account?

14. Do you know anybody with a “double pierced eyebrow”?  NO

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings? Do you know 

what the “Thought of the Day” was over the Rebel News Network (RNN)? Something 

like, Don't you wish you weren't here today -----> Friday before on RNN, a fake fight. 

Eric Harris beat up a Chatfield kid. {editor's note- the words "at end" are crossed out]

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?

17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else? Different?

JC-001-003528
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Control Number DN!J27 

\VIT�CSS: TERRY lV'flCHAEL LAWSON. DOB September 9, 1981, POB Alamosa, CO, 73" in height, 
175 lbs, brown harr, hazel eyes, Home address: 4,g92 South Hoyt, Littleton, CO 80123. home telephone 
303-904-2578, Occupaaon: Student at Columbine High School, wimess !O shooting.

[NTERVIE\\IERS: .Agent RJCHARD K GRJFFITH and Agent RJCKEY S .\IIL'NDl�C, Colorado Bureau 
of Investigation, 690 Kiplmg Street. Suite 4000, Denver. CO 80215, phone: 303-239-421 ! 

OTHERS PRESE;>jJ: STEVE LAWSON (father) 

DATE/TIME OF II'ffER\fIEW April 22, !999. 6 00 pm. 

PLACE OF INTERVIEW: 4892 South Hoyt. Littleton. CO 80123 

With the pennission of LA WSON's father. STEVE LAWSON, a w1mess imerview was conducred 
concerning LA WSON's knowledge of the shooting and bombing incident at Columbine High School on 
April 20, 1999 at appro:timately 11.15 a.m. LA WSOS seated that at approximately 1 l:20 a.m. on April 20, 
1999, he dropped off his backpack in tbe Tech lab and then proceeded to the school cafeteria. LAWSON 
went through the lunch line and proceeded to find arable in the nonhwest corner of the cufereria near the 
e:tit door (approximately !0-15 feet from the door) LAWSON was sitting at the table with a friend whom 
be identified as IA.'i HALES At approxunately 11 JO a.m .. LAWSON hears seven or eight shots from a 
semi-automatic weapon and J.11 the i,eop!e inside the cafeteria stand up to find out what is going on. 
LAWSON sraies he heard someone ye!!. 'he ·s got a gun." At rbis point all the studems and teacher in rbe 
cafeteria fall to the tloor and take cover. except LAWSON He remaios stllnding and looks out the window 
and observes DYL.A;� KLEBOLD standing near tbe door to che cafeteria, LAWSON stated he has known 
KLEBOLD for approximately one half of a semester and is positive it was he He is approximately four 
feet from the window and stated he saw what :ippeared to be cwo male students, one wearing a black shin 
(oo further description available) and one weanng blue jeans (no funher description available) running up 
the hill in a nonberly direction toward rbe tennis courtS KLEBOLD then rums his attention from 
LAWSON to the two mdividuals running up the hill :md shoots at both of them. LAWSON believes 
KLEBOLD shm one of the individuals twice in the !egs and rhe second individual appeared to be sho, in tbe 
back Both cominue to run up the hill. away from KLEBOLD [editor's note: possibly: Michael 
Johnson and Mark Taylor]

KLEBOLD after shooring ac the cwo indi,iduals runrung up the hill. reaches imo his backpack and 
produces a pipe bomb appro:itimate!y 12" -1 s·· in lengih. both ends were larger than 1he diameter of the pipe, 
appeared to be painted silver. KLEBOLD tigh15 what appears 10 be a red piece of clorh, which appe:trs ro 
be a wick attached to the pipe bomb and throws it wub his right hand into the student parking lot. 
KLEBOLD's left hand still contains the semi-automaoc pistol. \Vhile he is throwing the pipe bomb he is 
laughing out loud. After rhrowing the pipe bomb Ll. WSON and HALES run out of cbe cafe1eria and 
outside LAWSON does no1 see KLEBOLD again or :my other shooter While running to exit rbe 
building. LAWSON heard approximately five more shots and one loud explosion from inside the school 
and from where he last saw KLEBOLD. 

LAWSON described KLEBOLD as 6'5"-6'T in hei!Ult. skinny. blond hair collar leng1h, wearing a black 
ankle length trench coai:. button� up. wearing a black baseball style cap with a red emblem in the front 
(worn correctly), a black backpack worn on KLEBOLD' s back and nothing covering his face 

LAWSON strited .Uthough he has only known HARRJS and KLEBOLD for one half of a semester he has 
talked with them both. He describes HARRIS as a thinker. very sman and something .J.lways on his mind. 
He believes HARRIS planned the entire operation and KLEBOLD only followed instructions from 
HARRJS 

JC-001-003531 



Control Number:I:W.1.lll 

LAWSON stated HARRIS frequently told racist jokes and stated he admired Adolph Hitler for his 
intelligence but didn't like him because b.e !Ook the easy way out. HARRIS also told LAWSON tbat b.e 
was not a racist. LAWSON stated this action by HARRIS and KI...EBOLD did not really surprise b.im 
based on some of their beliefs and actions. LAWSON stated he believed HARRIS and KLEBOLD made a 
movie depicting peop!e running down hallways and catwalks shooting at each other. This movie is on a 
computer in the computer tech lab on a computer llC:tl to the scanner. Toe movie ls contained in My 
Documents file. 

LAWSON stated that only two individuals shown in the photograph contained in the 1998 Columbine High 
S<:b.ool Yearbook of the Trench Coat Mafia are actually members. LAWSON identified them as JOE 
ST AIR and CHRIS MORRIS. LAWSON stated the group was formed because the members were 
considered outcasts and were called names by others in the school. LAWSON advised that the following 
personnel could provide additional information on the members and associates of the Trench Coat Mafia: 

JOE STAIR, BROOKS BROWN, CHRIS MORRIS, ERIC FICKE [editor's note: most likely this is Eric 
Veik] and ALEJANDRA MARSH. 

LA.WSON advised Sgt TIM SLYVESTER, Jefferson County Sheriffs Office. interviewed him on April 
20, 1999 a.s he evacuated the school. LAWSON could provide no additional information relevant to this 
investigation. 

RICI-L\RD K. GRIFFITH 
Agent 
Colorado Bureau of Investigation 

JC-001-003532
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Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D .A.: 

JBPPERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OPPICB 

SlJPPLBMBNTAL REPORT 

HARRIS/KLEBOLD 

MAY 10, 1999 

Docket Number: 

Case Number: 99A062 

Investigator: DOYLE, PJ 

Reporting investigator, P.J. 
officer employed by the District 

Doyle, is a commissioned peace 
Attorney in the First Judicial 

District serving Jefferson and Gilpin Counties. I am currently 
assigned to assist in interviewing witnesses from Columbine High 
School. 

On May 6, 1999 I spoke with Martin Christopher Layton, a 

sophomore. 
DOB: 10-23-82

7233 s. Chase Way

Littleton, co 80128 

303 979-6908 

Mother: Margene Layton 
Father: Kenneth Layton Work: 303 855-5329

No parent was present during the interview. Martin and his 
mother said that Martin wanted to speak with me without her present. 

Martin told me the following: 

He had been to all his classes on the morning of the incident. 
He went to the cafeteria a little early because his choir class got 
out a few minutes early. He was sitting in the cafeteria at table 
XX (see diagram) with Aaron Brown� Brian Rathbun,"' David Smith: Jake.,. 

Maes and some other people, but he forgot who they were. He noticed 
nothing unusual in the cafeteria. 

JC-001- 003534 
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Martin said that he heard some commotion outside of the 

cafeteria, like_ people wrestling around. (He then said, like 

something going on.) He said that he got up from the table and 

looked out the window by his table. He thought maybe there was a 

He didn't look into the parking lot. He saw someone fight. 

running. This person was wearing shorts and a white tee shirt. It 

was a white male who didn't have a hat on. That is all Martin 

could say about this person. Martin said that someone had fallen 

down. He couldn't see. People were saying that the person was 

bleeding. 

Martin said that right about then, Mr. Sanders ran into the 

cafeteria and told everybody to get down under the tables. A couple 

tables of seconds after that, 

and chairs and in the 

ran up the stairs. 

everyone started crawling 

middle of the cafeteria. 

through the 

Martin got up and 

Martin said that he heard a whole bunch of guns going off. It 

sounded like the shots were coming from outside. When he got by the 

stairs, it sounded like the guns were going off inside the 

cafeteria. When he got to the top of the stairs, the guns sounded 

like they were rapid firing. He said that some people fell down, 

but got up again. He ran down the hall that goes past science and 

math, and then out the door by the math hall. 

Martin ran down the stairs and hopped the fence to a brick 

ledge and then went across the street and hopped a fence to the 

park. He said that he could hear gun shots going off the whole time. 

Martin never saw the shooter(s). He said that he heard from "a 

bunch of people" that the shooters were TCM. He said that a student 

named Dan Riecks told him that they saw more people in trench coats 

at the top floor elevator. 

Team four guideline and diagram attached. 
JC-001- 003535 
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Na further information at this time. 
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rrJw�� � 
** UPDATED APRIL 28 1999 ** �

-$ °'7 
TEAlVI FOUR INTERVIEW 'GUIDELINE � 

15 £ 
MINLVIAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the
cafeteria ?   NO

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous 
time? NO

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What were 
they doing? DIDN'T SEE [editor's note: interpretation as barely legible]
\Vhac did they say? Were they with anyone else?

4.  in th
0 · r .. /

Did you leave anything behind
 

e cafeteria 
r 

or 
/ 
anywhere else in the school ? Back pack, Blue Eddie Bauer

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? \Vhere were you sitting?

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday
? How about the prior week or weekend ? NO _

7, Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,
gun buying, etc. ?

� //,-
8. What were y6u wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and / or

have in it? Brown shoes, blue jeans, blue t-shirt and blue hat with lady playing guitar. Oakley planner, Spanish
book, science folder, Of Mice & Men, Old Man & the Sea  

c1 c\ ,.,,.,.,,___� 'T'k ,L,...._ 
9 How did you le'1ve the cafeteria or the building? \Vb.at were the events that made

you leave?

10. %at time did you enter the cafeteria ? %er� did you come from (prior to the
cafeteria) ?

JC.001- 003537 



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TE�I FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

l\fli�L QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom 
they were with (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you 
see on the outside of the building?

13. Do you use the Internet ? If so, what is your screen name ? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I 
seek you / similar to a chat line) account?

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow" ? NO

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior ta the shootings ? Do you know 
what the ''Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RrfN) ? Good day 
to not be here. Don't you wish you weren't here

(._.,.__. � 
16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?

17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else? Different?
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CONTINl'ATION a Reportma "'~C:- Rei,ortm11 Offkor Case R,pm 'so 

SCPrLE\iE:-.rT - JCSO PETERSON 99-7625--N 

Connecting Cas., Rtp0rt ~o Vicum Name Ongin.aJ R=i,on Dau Th,s Rcp011 

05-07-99 ' i 
i<:3110n ' First Degree Murder otT- Swm; Open ' hc"""on&lly Cl- 0 Recommend Case: Revicv- = I 

~«larnfiea11on 0 Cl,-01,yAzm< 0 

1
~ I Qua,,my 3c.uid "<>mo Ooomi><,on 

WTTN'ESS[S: 

\.UCHAEL LEARY, DOB/11-15-82 

8132 West Portland Avenue 

Linleton, Colorado 80123 

(303) 979-6085 

Student. Columbine High School 

KEITH PEARCE, DOB/10-20-55 

Same as above 

Bus: Same 

{Step-father of\tichael Leary) 

SANDY PEARCE. 008109-18-57 Same as above 

Same as above 

Bus. 17"'7 South Harrison Street 

Denver. Colorado 80210 

i303) 574-5015 

(Michael Leary·s natural mother) 

PAUL LEARY, OO8/UNK 

8 Falls Circle 

Colchester. Connecticut 

(860) 537-6608 

(Michael Leary's narural father) 
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i 

On \.ta:, ., . 1999. at about 0900 hours. I responded to 813::. West Pon!and A venue. where I met with witness M ichae I Lear:- and 

his step-father, witness Keith Pearce I interviewed Leary about the shooting incident at Columbine High School that ocrnrred 

on 04-:0-99 

Michael Leary said on 4-20-99, at about 1020 ho�, he went into the cafeteria at Columbine High School to eat his lunch He 

said he had fourth hour off from any c !asses so he was in there earlier than some of the other students. Leary said he was a, J 

cafeteria tab le at the east side of the cafeteria, in about the middle and near the stairs that lead upstairs to the second floor o i­

Co!um bine High School. Leai;,, said he was with the following students at this table I table either number JJ or number L on :he 

cafeteria map) Jonathan Caruso, Pat Siming,:on, Danny Gonzalez, Dusty Hoffschneider. Craig Scott (victim Rachel Scott s. 

according to Michael Leary), Jason Jone/ and Eric Trujillo'! Leary showed me on a map of the cafet�ria of Columbine High 

School where he had been sitting. and where Jonathan Caruso. Pat Simington. Danny Gonzalez. and Dusty Hoffschneider had 

been sitting at this table, and the direction that they had been facing. Leary did not recall where the other srudents present with 

him had been sitting Leary said he was facing an easterly direction. Leaiy said he "heard a couple pops ... but did not think much 

about it because he believed it was a senior prank taking place Leary said suddenly a student. Justin :,,;orman. ran from outside 

of the cafeteria. through one of the doors on the south side of the cafeteria, to the inside of the cafeteria where he said 1ha1 

someone had got shot. Leai;,,· said he still did not take any of this serious!:, until a janitor ran into the cafeteria and told everyone 

there 10 get do.,,,11 on the floor and under the tables Leary said he got up onto his knees to try to look out of the cafeteria windows 

to see what was taking place. and said he saw smoke outside of these windows Leary said the students inside the cafeteria 

suddenly got up and began to run towards the stairs that lead up to the second level of the high school. Leary said he and about 

15 other students got onto the elevator, and went up in it 10 the second leveL Leary said when it got to the second level and the 

elevator door opened he heard a loud explosion and said it was caused by a bomb going off just outside of the I ibrar;. He said 

the studentS went back down on the elevator to level 1. When the elevator door opened on level 1 a teacher. Mr. Andres. Jr, was 

there and told the students to go into the auditorium. Once inside the auditorium the doors were locked and Leary said they 

stayed in there for about 15 minutes. Leary said at one point they heard other kids l?ying to get into the auditorium. but the:, did 

not open the door for them. I asked Leary how he knew it was students and not the suspects, and he said he did not know. He 
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said nothing was said that he could hear. and after knocking a couple times the people outside this door left 

Michael Leary said the students lined up. and then all ran out of an auditorium door. down the hall in an easterly direction. pas: 

the foreign language depamnent and exited the school. 

Michael Leary said he was wearing a white polo shin. khaki colored cargo pants, and a white "Uconn'" baseball hat on +-20-99 

Michael Leary said he did not know who Eric Harris was. and said he knew suspect Klebo!d about 6-8 years ago when the;, 

played on the same baseball team. Larry said he had not ;poke with or associated with suspect Klebold since and in fact did not 

remember anything about Klebo!d. either from the present or from the time they played baseball together Leary said he had seen 

suspect Klebold in the hallway of Columbine High School. however. he did not see him on 4-�0-99. He said the las, time hem, 

suspect Klebold he wore a baseball hat with the letter "'B'" on the front ofit and had a Colorado Avalanche patch on the back of 

this hat. He said Klebold wore the hat back-wards. Lear;, also said suspect Klebold wore an ankle length black rrench coat that 

-� believed was made out of cloth. Lear;. could not provide a description on the shin. pants. or foorwear that Klebold wears

Michael Lear:, said he did not see any duffi e bags. or the propane tank in the cafeteria of Columbine High School. nor has he 

seen anyone carrying an: of these items. He said he has no knowledge of anyone that may be manufacturing any explosive 

devices and:or possessing firearms. Leary could not provide any information about "Trench Coat Mafia:· 

ADDITIONAL INFOR.1\1ATION: 

Michael Leary said on -4-20-99, both prior to and during the incident, he did not see suspect Klebold, suspect Harris or an:,., other 

people with firearms, bombs, etc. Since the incident and upon returning to school at Chatfield High School, Michael Lear:,' 

advised me that he heard the following information. Leary said a female friend ofhis, Tara Zobjeck was told by Jennie 

Paavilainen (unkn0'-"11 spelling) that she asked as involved in the Columbine 

shooting incident, Leary said that Jennie was told b:,.,-'Yes, and he had every right to be." No further information was 

given to Leary about this conversation. He advised that ifhe hears any more information he will contact me in the future 
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I gave Michael Leary a busil'less card and advised him that ifhe wished to speak with a JCSO Victim Advocate to call me and 

I would make those arrangements for him. He said for the first couple days after this incident took place he wasn't doing real 

well, however, with time it is getting better for him. 

DISPOSITION: Case is open, pending further investigation. 
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ADDITIONAL WITNESS 

I Deoc� p1ion 

STEPHANIE I. LEBSACK. DOB/1-23-84 W/F 

6540 WEST CALEY PLACE 

LITTLETON, CO 80123 

303-73 8-1560

STUDENT COLUMBINE RS.

PARENT AL INFOR...'\1.A TION 

JULIANA LEBSACK. DOB110-05-54 W/F 

SA..\itE ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE 

WORK: COLUMBrNE H.S . 

Clmeclbi, ,.11'111 

.\SSISTANT IN THE TEACHER RESOURCE CENTER 

303-982-4467

BRUCE A. LEBSAC�. DOB/4-5-53 W/M 

SA.J.'vlE ADDRESSiPHONE AS ABOVE. 

WORK.: 303-791-0430 

INVESTIGATION 

a Unfounded a 

I
S«i1I No ti\� 

Closure □ 

I v,1u. I V&lu, R«oseno Darn•� 

JC-001- 003548 

On 4-28-99, between the hours of l 02 I and 1119, I had an opportunity to interview Stephanie in reference to the incident that 

occurred at Columbine H.S. on 4-20-99. Also present for the interview were her parents, Juliana and Bruce. 

Stephanie stated on 4-20-99, at around l 110 hours, she was released from her geometry class MA-11, class was being taught by 

Ms. Leslie Layman. After she was released from geometry she went to her locker which is located in south/east area of the 

school, her locker number is 307. After she was finished at her locker she went to the cafeteria area where she arrived at 1115 

hour, and after she was shown a diagram she stated she sal al table ''00." Also at the table were her friends, Jamie Thunnon":' 
1 

Jenny Naifeh, and Laura Bickmore.✓She also provided me with Laura's telephone number �03-978-0066. 

Uni1 Nwnber S11per,,isor lni1i .. ls and Dalt Page 1 
o( ,l 

ASAF3 4198 JCS0/167� 



CONTINt.lA TION □ 
Ropon, n g Agoncy Rcpon,ng om cer (,... Ropor, '-o 

SLl'PLEMENT X 
JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-8

C oru,ecti n g Case Ropor, "o V i,t im �fame Original Repor, Da10 Th is R epor, 

r 4-28-99 

CL� �, 1 1('.cmar1 X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offen>< Stan,,; C,,,,,, X e�c-�ian11..U.v Cl� 0 Recommend Cue: Re...-ie:� C 

Re,;: lnst t7-c;ltion 0 

ltem I
\fo Quar,ti� 

Cleam!oy �""" 0 

j Brand ;",Jam� l �ftl'flOl"i 

U"fo"odod [! 

I Seriaj �a ¥���

Closu"' C 

j Value- � V4l1Je 
R�o..,-tlttfi. D1rnaigeoa 

Stephanie stated once she arrived at her table she placed her backpack on top of the table at which time her and Laura went over 

to the south/east comer of the cafeteria which is called "Rebel Comer" where they have a school store and she purchased a pop 

After she got her pop and Laura got her lunch they proceeded back co their table. but never made it to the table. She described 

when they reached the commons area. near the stairs. a janitor came running in the south doors of the cafeteria telling the students 

to get under their tables. She described the janitor as small with a buzzed head, he was wearing a white t-shirt which had 

Columbine Rebel's Baseball on it. Stephanie said that her and Laura were out in the middle of the commons area and they 

crouched down at which time she observed srudents over near the west side of the cafeteria start to move east towards them 

Stephanie stated as the students started to move from the west side of the cafeteria that is when she heard one gunshot. it sounded 

like it was in the senior parking lot, west of the cafeteria. Stephanie stated she did not see any gunmen outside or in the cafeteria 

area when she was in the building. Stephanie stated again the students were told by the janitor to get dov.n at which time several 

of the students started to move out of the cafeteria area. Stephanie stated she followed a group of seniors who moved east from 

he cafeteria down to the business and foreign language hall. about ha!f,,vay down the hall she stopped with the group she w,1.s 

with at which time one of the unidentified males in the group said he saw an individual outside the school who was shooting and 

the party stated that he thought the gunman was coming towards them and they needed to continue to move, at which time the 

group proceeded down the foreign language hall where they sought refuge in a classroom located in the soutlv'east area of the 

school. in the lower level. 

Stephanie stated while they were in the classroom she heard three additional explosions and believed they were coming from the 

upper level near the library. and they could feel the shock waves from the explosions. Stephanie explained that they stayed in 

the classroom from about I 0- l 5- minutes at which time one of the seniors she was with. a Leigh Kamens, to Id the group they 

couldn"t stay in the classroom that they probably weren·t safe. Stephanie stated there were five teachers also in the classroom. 

She stated that the teachers were Cheryl Lucas, Jason Webb, Rudy Martin, Judy Kelly. and an unidentified substitute teacher 

who was teaching one of the business classes. Shortly after the fire alarms went off she stated that the group, lead by Leigh 

Karnens, exited from an emergency exit just outside the room they were concealed in, at which time they ran through the junior 

parking lot located on the south side of the school, and that all the individuals ran to the Mormon Safe House, located at 6805 

West Poke A venue, where they sought he Ip. Stephanie stated about 1150 a.m. they were joined by an individual by the name 

of John 
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Savage. and that John had told them that Eric and Dylan, his two friends were the gunmen, and that Eric had located John, hiding 

under a desk inside the school, wherein Eric pointed a gun al his face and upon recognizing John Savage told John, "You can 

go." at which time John fled from the school and ran to the Mannon House Stephanie stated that John was chalk white in color 

and he was very scared and she believed his story. 

Stephanie was asked if she knew Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold. She stated she did net know any of the lndividuals nor did she 

know any other members who are involved in the Trench Coat Mafia. Stephanie was asked if she had heard about any rumors 

about an incident such as this occurring. She stated there were no rumors around school. I had Stephanie describe her dress 

during the incident date She stated she was wearing a black skin. a maroon short sleeve shirt, a pair of black shoes, and a black 

leather coat. Again. I verified that Stephanie did not see any gunmen at Columbine H.S. nor did she see the two large duffel bags 

I described earlier in the cafeteria. 

Stephanie was provided a map of the cafeteria at which time she diagramed where she was seated in the cafeteria, and her 

movements out of the cafeteria. A copy of that map is anached to that report. 

ADDITIONAL INFOR.l\1ATION 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: 
Date: 

Deputy D,A.: 

Harris/ Klebold 
May 9, 1999 

Docket Number: 997625 
Case Number:FBI174ADN574l9 

Investigator: Terry Paczosa 

on May 9, 1999, I contacted Shaun Lee by phone relative 
Lee said that he knew who Klebold was 

him other than to say hello. He had a' 
couple of classes with Klebold when they were freshman but nothing 
since then. Lee runs on the cross country track team, does not 
consider himself an athlete or a popular person in the school. 
Lee did not recognize any of the nick names___, 

Shaun Lee 
6-20-818084 s. Quay ct.

Littleton, co. 
303-973-4579

1 JC-001- 003553 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

 

On 5/10/99 at 0745 hrs I interviewed Shaun Lee at his home, 6883 S Allison Way. Shaun related that he 

didn’t observe the two duffel bags and he didn’t see anyone carrying any duffel bags. Shaun related that 

he didn’t see any Trench Coat Mafia members in the cafeteria area during the incident. Shaun said that 

he didn’t see or talk to any TCM members prior to the incident (past several days). Shaun said he hasn’t 

heard any rumors about anyone (TCM) making bombs or buying guns.  

Shaun said he entered the cafeteria at approx. 1110 AM (from German class) and he sat at table #W 

with Steve Cohen, Diana Cohen, Ellen Unk (Last name) [editor’s note: Ellen Prommersberger]. Shaun said 

he hid under the table and left when everyone ran out of the cafeteria to the 2nd floor, up the stairs and 

out the main hallway to Leawood Park.  

Shaun didn’t observe the shooters   
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Summary of Statement (cont.) 

 

Or anyone throwing things 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 *,;"�� 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE o-,--X. 2.-

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafet:ria ? NO

2. Did you see anyone carcying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? NO
3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? 'What were they doing ?

What did they say? Were they with anyone else? NO
4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the si;:llool? Back pack green

Northface. Misc school items.
5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Wbere were you sitting?

6. Did you see or talk to any oftbe Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday? How about the
prior week or weekend ? NO I

7. Have you beard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ?NO

13. What were you wearing ? Did you llt_ve a back: pack ? Wb:at did it look like and/ or have in it ? jEANS, BLUE POLO SHIRT,
BASEBALL HAT WHT

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or 
I 

the building? What were the events that 
?� 

made 
. 

you leave? TO THE STAIRS, 2ND
FLOOR, OUT THE MAIN HALL TO THE PARK

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria ? Wbere did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)? 1110 AM GERMAN CLASS

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they were with (if
la!owul?

12 How did you exit the building? Where did you go wben you goc out and wbat did you see on the 
outside of the building ? DID YOU SEE [THESE WORDS CROSSED OUT] NO

13. Do you use the [ncemet ? If so, what is your screen aamc ? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I seek you /
similar to a chat line) account � NO

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow"? BRANDON REISBECK

15. Did you see or bear any unusual an.nou.ncemenl3 prior to the sbootings ? Do you la!ow what the
"Tbougbt of the day was" over tbe Rebel News Nenvori: (RNN)? YOU DONT WANT TO BE HERE 
TODAY

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ? NO

17 Ask the parenu if the kids bave told tbcm anything else? Different? NO
1 

JC..001 • 003556 



' 

S , -,- , ,.r-5 !>r-o Tl'rlil;o ,i W 

51::,.-,,,, C<Jfk,-,1 T) ,;.,,.,tr c.. .,..,.., :£1 /_,.,-, r .. .J<j 

: ! 

: i 

I 
I 

i I ". 
_,. ! I 

' 
i : 
' ' 
I I 
! ' 

: i 
; 

' ' 

' I 

' I 

i 
' I 
! i 
' I 
' ' 

I , 
I 

' ! 
. 

. 

" •, 

_j 

J. 
I 

' I 

. 
' 

I 

I 

' 

i f""_l 
i '- .... __,, 

I 

,, 
' 'c,,) 

i 
I ~• 

\,. 

L 

'" • 

I,,.· 
I~ 

! . 

'\'I"./ 
I 
I 

I I 
> I • 
' ('-1 ') I / - I 

I 

' I 

! 

;,.,-:-;" I 
\ 1-11.J i 

I 

,,~ 
\ :C:i 

'' t: : 
'" j 
I , I 

! ft 

I \,: 

I i 
I I 
I I 

'f ~ 

I ' 

: I i 
! I I 

~· 

! / 

! I 

I ' 

Q 

I I 

i I , 

I"" I 
"'-' I 
I I 

! 

' 
I I 

I 
' ~~') i 

! I I l"v'1 
I ! I--

j--C:, J 

I I "' : ! I 

. ' 
: ! I i i 

~ ' \,--C: ""'' \ vi; I 

I 
I 
I 

\.s,1 I 

I 

"-.:.....,' i 
! 

I I 

~ 
I 

! i 

' ' 
I 

·II 
I I 

' '" ! 

i I I ! 

I I I I 

I ,_ 

' I 1 1 

' ' ! I ! 

' ( ,.; '\ I ( l'i" 
'--r _.JI 

! ! I I 

I ' 

' I 

I ' 
, I 

J' )! 

! i 

! ! 
i i 

' i 

i : 

I 
I 

I 
I ' 
,1 
I I 

:1 ! 

ii ! 

i I 
I i ! 

11 ! 

I' I 

. 

I 

! ' 

' . 

f ! I 

I 

! 
! 

I , 

. 

' 
' 

! ! 

) I)( r , 

~ ; 
I ' 

! ! ! ' : ; 

' I ' 

I 1~ 1~ II i - , I I 

! i 
I I 

. ~' 1 

I _ _:_ i 
i ! I 

I ' 
~ I 1 • )I 

I "'.!' 

I ' 
' ' I _l r""'') / 

i I 

I 
I 

I I 
! i 

I : 

' 

i i 
I ' 

! IC 
I 
! 

' i 
....: I , • 

I 

. 

I 

! ! 

I 

JC-001-003557 

I i 
I 

i : 

I , . 
i ! 

I 

' 

I 
I 

I 
I ' 



LEIKER, P. 

JC-001 • 003558 



LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/24/99 

FFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFfCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3538. FBI: 4A-DNS7419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUBJECT: Leiker, Patrick dob: 5/17/82 w/m 

8886 West Prentiss Ave. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-0939

Tom Leiker (Father) 

8886 West Prentiss Ave 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-0939

303-236-3955 (wk)

.1BSERV ATION/INVESTIGA TION: 

On 5/19/99 at 1000 hours, I interviewed Patrick Leiker in the presence of his father at his home. Patrick stated 

he recognized Harris and K.lebold's faces from passing in the hall, but he wd not know their names. Patrick 

stated that, in his freshman year, he had talked to some of the trench coat mafia members, Tad Boles and Chris 

(he could not remember Chris' last name) [edited: likely Chris Morris]. He stated they didn't talk very much 

because one conversation they had concerned Religion and Tad and Chris were very closed-minded about that. 

Patrick stated he drove to school the morning of 4/20/99. He arrived between 0700 hours and 0710 hours and 

parked in Clement Park. He stated he was with another student, Adam Kyler. He stated it was a typical day and 

he didn't notice anything unusual. Patrick has Chemistry first hour, Journalism second hour, German third 

hour, Algebra II fourth hour. He stated he did not see Harris or KJebold that day at all. After his fourth hour 

class he went to his locker then walked to an art class on the upper level, then he went to the cafeteria. He 

stated he left the school out the doors north of the library and walked down the stairs outside. He did not see 

Harris or Klebo\d outside. He entered the cafeteria through the west door. He stated he walked in at 

Page 1 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/24/99 

FFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3538. FBI: 4A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

approximately 1115 hours and the cafeteria was packed. 

Patrick indicated, on the attached diagram, his path through the cafeteria, and that he went to either table EE or 

Z and stood there. He then went to the lunch line and then back to this table. He indicated also on the attached 

diagram, the students that were sitting at this table. 

Patrick stated he heard muffled popping noises outside. He then saw Mr. Sanders by the pop machines and he 

was yelling for everyone to get down. The shots started to sound like they were getting closer. He stated some 

people went to the window to look out but then got down on the ground quickly. He stated after that point, 

everything got hazy. He stated everyone started to scream and run, and the shots got louder. He stated there 

was a huge, mad dash to the stairs. He got to the stairs and hopped over the first railings because there were so 

.• any people there. He ran up the stairs and heard gunfire as he went. He went to the science and math hallway,

and said that it sounded like there were shots being fired behind him. He left out of the schoo 1 through the

southeast doors and went across Pierce to Leawood Park. From there, he went to Clement Park and got his car

and left. He stated the police were not yet there. As he was outside the school, he saw the SRO officer on the

south side of the school, east of the parking lot.

Patrick stated he left a green REI backpack on the floor of the cafeteria. Inside he had a TI083 calculator: 

prescription reading glasses, World History book. binders and notebooks. He stated he was wearing a white 

CSU ball cap and bluejeans. He did not see what the thought for the day was. 

Patrick stated that he is good friends with Lydia Perry. He stated that when he got home, he ca!led Lydia's 

home to check on her. He stated Lydia's brother, Robert Perry, answered the phone. 'Nhen Patrick asked for 

Lydia, Robert replied that she had been shot and when she dies, we're going to sacrifice her body to the Gods. 

Patrick stated this upset him greatly, and he was relieved when Lydia immediately got on the phone and 

Page 2 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/24/99 

rFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3538. FBI: 4A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

reassured him that she was okay. He stated that, to his knowledge, Lydia is not a member or an associate of the 

TCM. He stated Lydia never talked about Robert, only the stupid things that he did. 

Patrick stated he did not see any of the shooters that day. 

,.,) 

)� �· ti,3-,y 

Detective's Signature/Number/Date Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

Jib 
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Jessica Brown
Krista Hanley
Lydia Perry
Nicole Markham



LIANE, 5 

JC-001 • 003563 



LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

REPORT1NG AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/20/99 

.=FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
�FORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3554. FBI: 4A--DN57419. CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: Eric Harris 

Dylan K.lebold 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5/15/99, I was assigned information control number DN3554 for follow up investigation. The information 

control narrative stated that Shawn Nossaman indicated that a lunch employee, Ms. Caruthers, was in the 

cafeteria when this occurred. The information control sheet was prepared by Sergeant Calvin Hemphill, Denver 

Police Deparnnent. 

On 5/ 18/99, I contacted Jefferson County Schools Area Administrator, Barb Monseu, and requested any 

information she might have on cafeteria employee by the name of Ms. Caruthers. She said that she had no 

,:onnation on such an employee but would provide me with information on the manager and other employees 

of the kitchen. On 5/19/99 I received a fax transmission from Nancy Cook for Barb Monseu with a list of the 

Columbine High School cafeteria workers. Ms. Caruthers is not on that list. 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

L Linda Tibljas, Kitchen Manager 

12183 W_ Tufts Ave 

Morrison, Co 80465 

303-979-2574

Additional cafeteria worken: 

2. Dewlaney, Suzanne

10605 W. Quarles Ave

Littleton, CO 80127

303-972-8663
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL IIEPOIIT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTM GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

~IM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/20/99 
FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

IM,ORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3554. FBI: 4A-QN57419, CR #99-7625 

3. 

5. 

Helm, Laverne 

3663 S. Sheridan Blvd 

Denver, CO 80235 

303-984-0460 

Mederman, Marlene 

11432 W. Roxbury Pl 

Littleton. CO 80127 

303-948-2344 

4. 

6. 

Liane, Sue 

4853 S. Hoyt St. 

Littleton. CO 80123 

303-972-2194 

Nielsen,. Karen 

7153 W. Hinsdale Dr 

Littleton. CO 80127 

303-933-9097 

7. Nancy Cook. Area Administrator for Jefferson County Schools 

1829 Denver West Drive 

PO Box 4001 

Golden. CO 8040 I 

303-982-6836 

Cook provided the information on the Columbine High School cafeteria workers for administrator Barb Mon.seu 

Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

,,,. 

Page 2 of 2 JC-001- 003565 



LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 06/02/99 

i=FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3845, FBI: 4A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: ERlC HARRIS 

DY'LAN KLEBOLD 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5/25/99, I was assigned information control number DN3845 for fo!low up investigation. Information 

control narrative stated that Sue Liane was a cafeteria worker who may have been present_in the cafeteria during 

this shooting. 

On 5/28/991 responded to 4853 South Hoyt �d met with Sue Liane. She confirmed that she had in fact been in 

the cafeteria working when the incident occurred. 

Liane said that she arrived at the school at approximately 06:25am, and that she had parked in the faculty 

parking lot and that she entered the school through the main doors. She said that she walked down the main 

hallway to near the Library and took the elevator down to the cafeteria and began preparing for that day's 

service. She said that she was in the kitchen of the cafeteria between 07: 15 and 09:30am., and that at 

approximately 09: 30 or 09:45, she went to lunch, returning at I 0:30. She said that lunch starts at 11 : 10, 

however she recalls that they probably opened the service tines early that day, at approximately 10:50. She said 

that usually for breakfast there is one window open and that there is a cashier that works the window. 

Liane said that on 4/20/99 she was working a cashier for the lunch line. She said that she remembers a student 

running in from near the faculty lounge area, running across the north side of the cafeteria yelling to get down!.

She said that she began to observe people getting do'Ntl on the floor. She said that Mr. Sanders then came from 

the same general area; she didn't see where he'd come from but first noticed him coming near the faculty lounge 

yelling get down, they have guns!. She said that he headed across the cafeteria towards the stair.veil but didn't 

Pagel of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POI.ICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 06/02/99 

FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFPS OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3845. FBI: 4A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625

see where he went. She said that at about the same time, numerous students started for the stairs. She said that a 

student named Matt [editor's note: Matthew Depew], who she believes his father is a police officer, came 

running across the cafeteria to her and asked her if there was a phone. Liane said that she had just kind of 

frozen in her position, and then helped Matt into the kitchen, and pointed him to a back room where there was a 

phone. She said that there was a wave of people that came through the kitchen. and that she ended up going into 

the storage room. She estimated that there were 17 or 18 students and teachers in the storage room. She said that 

they came in in two different surges and she doesn't know who went in with who. She identified some of the 
people that were in the room with her as Linda Tibljas, Marlene Nederman, Laverne Helm, Eric (a teacher, last 

name unknown)[editor's note: Eric Kritzer], Tony Arnold (the head building Engineer), Judy Greco (a teacher), 

Chris (a female teacher, last name unknown)[editor's note: Chris Redmerski], and students Greg (last name 

unknown), [editor's note: Greg Garcia] Kristen (last name unknown),[editor's note: Kristen Garramone] Austin 
(last name unknown)[editor's note: Austin Mears], Paul (last name 

·unknown) [editor's note: Paul Andrews], Michelle (last name unknown)[editor's note: Michelle Huff], 
·Kent (last name unknown)[editor's note: Kent Foncannon], and a teacher, Tony, last name unknown.

Liane said that when Mr. Sanders came in, she heard what she thought were gunshots. She couldn't identify the 
type of gunshots but said they sounded like firecrackers. Her first reaction was that she thought it was a Senior 

prank. She said that once they got inside the storage or mop room, she heard several loud 'booms' and more 

"firecrackers" or gunfire. She thought these were coming from inside the cafeteria. She said that there was one 

extremely loud single sound and then some rapid fire or firecracker sounds. These two came from the cafeteria 

area. She then said that Tony, one of the teachers, had a walkie-talkie with him and was talking with school 

security. She estimated that at approximately two o'clock a SWAT team came and evacuated her and the other 
people out of the mop room. 

Liane did not notice any unusual duffie bags or backpacks in the cafeteria on 4/20/99. She had never heard of 

the trench coat mafia, however she did see kids who wore black trench coats, but to the best of her recollection, 

she thought that Klebold and Harris dressed in the more Military style, with camo pants and boots. She had 
• 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 06/02/99 

:FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER; DN3845. FBI: 4A•DN57419. JCSO: CR #99•7625 

never witnessed any particular picking on the trench coat mafia students, aside from the normal fights that occur 

in the cafeteria. She said that she noticed that the students who dressed as Goths were picked on most, and they 

seemed to travel in small groups to avoid any confrontations with other students. Liane could provide no 

information on suspects or bombs that had been left in the cafeteria. 

Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

Jib 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for William Little 

 

On 5/6/99 I interviewed William Little at his house. He related that he entered the cafeteria at approx.. 

1115 AM and he sat at Table H or MM with Dusty Hoffschneider and Josh Buschmann. William said he 

heard loud noises that were muffled and he thought it was a senior prank. William said he didn’t see any 

duffel bags or TCM members in the cafeteria. He said he left the cafeteria by running to the elevator and 

then he rode the elevator up to the 2nd floor and when it opened he saw smoke and went back down to 

the 1st floor. He said he went to the Business Office and then to Leawood Park. 

 

William said he didn’t know any TCM members and he hasn’t heard any rumors about the TCM.  
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever sec the two large duffel bap in the cafeteria? NO

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, aI a previous time ? NO

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klebold either on Monday ofTUC$day? What were they doing?    NO 
What did they ,ay ? Were they with anyone else ? f\i(.l 

4.
 

Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ? Backpack, blk 
Jansport

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting?

6.
pri
Did 

or 
you 
week 

see 
or 
or talk 

weekc!id? 
to any of 

N:J 
the Trench Coar M'.afia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the      NO

11.

12.

Have them1mark wbere they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they were with (if !mown) ? JJ 
or MM 

o 
How 
utsidc 

did 
of 

y
the 
ou exit 

buildin
the 

g ? 
building? Where did you go when you 

g
ot out and what did 

y
ou see on the

13. Do 
similar 

you 
to 
use 

a 
the 
chat line

Incemet
) 

? 
acCOllllt

If 50, 

? 
what 
IV()

is 
 
your screen�? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I seek you /

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pier=:!. eyebrow" ? NO

1.5. Did 
"Toou

you 
gb.c 

,ee 

of 
or 
the da.

berir 
y 
any 
was" 

unusual 
over the Rebel 

announcements 
News 

pri
Network 

or co the 
(RNN) 

shootin
? 

gs
J./(.J 

? NO   Do 
/v'
yo

41 
u kaow what the      NO

16. Can you provide any funhet information o_n the memben of !he Treacb Coat Mafia ? NO

17. Ask parents if the kids have told them anything else? Different?

Q: Did you see any of the shooters? 

A: No, I noticed a car smoking in the parking lot, heard loud sounds. 

Q: Did you see anyone in the Trench Coat Mafia members in the 
cafeteria?

A; No. 

JC--001- 003571 

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc.?
Just what I've seen on the news.

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a backpack> What did it look like or have in it?
Wht CSU hat, long sleeve shirt, tan pans, wht t-shirt

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or building? What were the events that made you leave?
Towards elevator and upstairs; then back down stairs to auditorium, Business hallway

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you com from (prior to cafeteria)?
11:15 AM, woods class
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Lockwood than ran to the auditorium hallway and upstairs and left the school through a north exit.

Lockwood states that he did not see any shooters or bombs. 

Lockwood did leave his backpack behind and that it is a red Jansport. 

At the table with Lockwood were the below listed people: 

1. Jon Fries      2. Jami Amo   3. Justin LNU [editor's note: Justin Bryant] 4. Jesse Maddox

5. Eric LNU [editor's note: Eric Sunde]

 

Lockwood's mother was present during the interview and she related to Inv. Raker that a ..
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I
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1fii;ai:iQn X FIRST DEGREE MURDER 

�«lusi fica,;oo ·:::

1isg, I °"""'ll' I Bra,,d Nome I Oc,o,.;ptiOll 

ADDETIONAL WITNESS: 

LUCAS, CHERYL, DOB/04-14-49 

6399 S. Chase Court 

Littleton, CO 

(303) 794-2129

ESTER 

Victim Name Original Rc;,ort 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

Ofl'fflse SlalUo: Open X E-.onally Clooml 

CloambyAn'tSt 0 U'nfound«i 

l s.,.;� No

Work: Columbine High School English Teacher

INVESTIGATION: 

0 

0 

C ax Re poi, '< o 

99-7625-0
Dale This Report 

07-08-99

Recommend Case: Review 0 

Closure 0 

r:\� I R, VaJu.e I \i;1h�e 
<CO,.,..,; Diffll(! .. 

On 07-08-99, at approximately 1137 hours, I contacted witness Lucas by telephone at her residence. I asked her to provide any 

pertin�t information she knew of relevant to this incident She indicated that on 04-20-99, at approximately 1120 hours she was 

in the cafeteria standing on the west side by the windows, talking to some students when she saw another teacher identified as 

Dave Sanders come into the building and yell. "Get down, he's got a gun." She advised that she looked outside and saw a male 

subject, description unknown, throw something into the parking lot of the south side of the building. She advised this same 

individual pulled what she described as an automatic pistol from under his coat. Witness Lucas advised that she could not 

identify this student. but by all accounts she had heard and read about this individual was later identified Dylan Klebold, 

according to witness Lucas. She indicated that Dave Sanders yelled once again for students to get down and out of the area. at 

which time she advised that something very serious was happening. She also began yelling at students to get out of the cafeteria 

She advised that most students exited the cafeteria by way of the stairs on the east side of the cafeteria. This time frame was 

approximately five minutes for all this to occur. She said that she and other teachers and students attempted to go up the stairs. 

as they were rounding up what she believed to be the last group of students, when she heard an explosion coming from the top 

of the stair area and smoke bellowing down into the stai.r,,,,ell. She advised that her and two other teachers, Mrs. Park and 

Mrs. Ke!ly, took these students and went down the Foreign Language hall. It was at this time she heard the fire alarm sound. 

Witness Lucas indicated the only thing she could think of was the incident in Jonesboro, Arkansas, where the fire alarm had been 

activated by one of the suspects, and as students exited the building, were shot With this in mind, she told kids not to go outside 

when she heard the fire alarm go off, as a potential ambush may be occurring. She indicated that she went into the last Foreign 

Uni! Number 
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SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ESTER 99-762S-O 
1 CoMC<:tin11 Case Rcpon No. Victim !'jame Onamal Repon Ow: This Report 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 07-08-99 
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Language classroom at the Ctld of the hall with these students and teachers. She said that the door to this room opens outwards 

toward the hail and they did not have a key to lock the door and basically had no way to secure themselves within the building. 

She said there was a certain of period of time when no explosions were occurring and at that time she peeked out into the hallway 

and did not see anything suspicious. She indicated that other people had peeked out the south door to this classroom and was 

told that two other teachers at the south east comer of the student parking !ot near Pierce and Polk were waving to these people 

to exit the building. She indicated at that time they went out this particular south door, crossed the parking lot, and went to the 

L.D.S. (Latter Day Saints) House near Pierce and Polk. They stayed there. attempting to calm the emotional state of srudems 

and were not allowed to leave. They stayed at this particular residence until approximately 1600 hours when the police made 

arrangements to take these students via school bus to Leawood Elementary to meet with their parents. She indicated that she lived 

in the area and had made arrangements with her husband to pick her up at the end of the block. Wimess Lucas did not provide 

any additional information to this incident. 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Christopher Lucas 

 

On 4-20-99 Chris arrived at Columbine. He drives himself and parks in Clement Park (White Ford 

Bronco). He entered the main entrance & walked to the Commons. Chris carries a large camping pack 

with all of his books. He was wearing a white t-shirt & tan pants. He has 4th & 5th periods off. At the end 

of 3rd period he met up with Kate Place and they drove to Jeff Boes house & talked with him.  

They returned at 1115  and sat with friends at table L or K from the chart. He was seated with Sarah 

Gillings, Aleana Shultz, Heather Wrabetz, Katie Place, Brittany Weeden, Brittany Tyacke, Jennfer (?) 

[editor’s note: Jennifer Camacho], & Mar (?) [editor’s note: likely Mary Campbell]. Chris & Sara went to 

the counter to buy food. They were standing in line when a kid ran east from the west door. Mr. Cram 

followed telling people to ‘get down.’ There was the sound of an explosion outside and then another 

one about 8- 10 feet from the windows. The custodian ran by telling people to stay down. Eventually the  
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

janitor told us to follow him. Mr. Andres opened some doors in the auditorium. Chris & Sara ran 

together through the auditorium and up to the main floor. They ran past the main offices and down the 

Counselor’s hall, outside and over to Clement Park.  

Chris saw no duffel bags in the Commons. He does not know or recalled seeing the suspects. 

In his math class on 5-4-99, his friend Jessica was talking to a student, Adam (unk. Last name) in Ms. 

Mercury’s math class. Adam told him that he was outside the library when the shooting started.  
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(G. r �,= z. i......( ,.,..,,,., 

ft££-$b,-r/l<., /4<=,:. <W,._,T tJy l1t/?.r,,-ol'#,U. Lvc.A-S, 

April 20, 1999 Tuesday 

Today we got out of school really early only because some people wanted 
to blowup the school. I was in the cafeteria, or commons as we call it, 
when this whole thing started. At first every one thought it was a senior 
prank orlly because the seniors were talking about a really big prank that 
they were going to pull. We all heard an explosion and then saw smoke. 
We all thought they put a smoke bomb in one of the seniors or juniors 
cars, only as a joke. Then there was another explosion, only louder this 
time and even more smoke so we all started to wonder what was really 
happening. Then Mr. Cram came running in yelling at every one to get 
down. We all got down and then some one said to my friend, Sarah 
Gillings, and me that there was a guy in the parking lot throwing pipe 
bombs around. One of the janitors came running in and told us to go with 

-- -- --- -·"""tiim'"SO we followed"'because·we knew then that this was not a joke:· Wg · 
hid in the entrance of the kitchen. Then that is when the loudest of all the 
explosions for me was, only because it was the closest and it was inside 
of the building. Then Mr. Andres Jr. opened some doors that led to the 
stage of the auditorium. Everyone that went through that door went really 
fast. Sarah and I were holding hands to make sure we knew where each 
other were. We lost each other when we were running through those 
doors. We found each other on the stage and linked up again. We 
started running again. We ran up the stairs that was in the auditorium in 
order to get to the second floor. We ran down the hall, past the main 
office, down the counselor's hall and out the door to the smoker's pit. The 
smoker's pit has 3 fences. On the \eft is a baseball field, on the right there 
is a tennis court. In the center is a fence about 4 to 4 ½ feet tall. Sarah 
was starting to get hysterical saying "they're cornering us in, they're 
cornering us in.n We jumped the fence and ran towards Clement Park. I 
told Sarah "if we got separated to go to the car." We found Shelly [editor's 
note: Shelly Jenkins] and the 3 of us held hands running. When we got to 
the car we found a lot of 
people and we just piled into the car. Then some people were looking for 
an inhaler and Shelly had one. We then were told to not go home 
because they wanted a head count We then went and sat down on the 
grass by the street Pierce. We saw a lot of police cars. Shelly was really 
worried about her brother[editor's note: Brad Jenkins] only because he was 
in his truck in the student parking lot. He was in the direct line of fire. So 
Shelly was also pretty hysterical and worried about her brother. We then 
started walking home and my 7th period teacher, Mrs. Waseko, told us that 
we should go home if we could. I asked Sarah and Shelly if they wanted to 
go to my house and they said, "it would be a lot better than staying here.� I 
told Sarah that I was going to go get the car. She gave me a big hug and 
said, uyou better come back and in one piece." I went back to get my car 
and people were yelling at me because they thought 1 was going back 
inside of the school. I got into my car and they stopped yelling at me. I then 
drove up on to the grass looking for Sarah and Shelly. I didn't find them but 
I did find Mrs. 

JC-001-003582



Waseko. She said, " how did you get your car?" I told her that I went back 
to get it. She said �stupid, Chris, that was really stupid.· I didn't find 
Sarah and Shelly in that part so I went to the other sidewalk. I found the 
two of them and honked the hem. They really jumped and I really did not 
mean to scare them. They got in the car and we went to my house. 
\Nhen we got to the stop light Sarah turned on the radio to see if there was 
anything about this event on the radio. When we got to my house Shelly 
and Sarah called famlly members. I took Shelly to the Governors Ranch 
Elementary school to wait for her brother. When I got home from waiting 
with Shelly, I found out that my mom had taken Sarah to her cousin's 
house. After my mom got home from taking Sarah, we watched the news. 
About 1 :30 Ashleigh and her mom arrived at our door. We all watched the 
news. Later Larry showed up after Linda left. Later Linda showed up and 
we ordered 2 pizzas. We ate and then Larry, Linda, and Ashleigh left. 

-l'liatnighrrwa.-unabla to-gtrttrsl-ooly becaase I wa.--parancid-.botrt"
some one standing there in the dark waiting for me to go to sleep, and
then kill my dog Charlie and I. I had to tum on the lights; t can't sleep with
the lights on, in order to make sure that I was safe. I have never been
more scared in my life. I was never afraid of the dark until now. I was
also afraid to be alone, so I made sure I had someone alive, my dog
Charlie. I did not sleep much.
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Erin Lucero 

 

I had just paid for my lunch and heard some shots. I heard people yelling Get Down. I looked out the 

windows (across the cafeteria) and saw people carrying their lunches (walking from left to right). They 

got to the corner and then turned around and ran.  
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?  NO

2.Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous 
time ?  NO

3.
Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What were
they doing ? Saw Eric at his locker on Monday, just getting trench coat. 
What did )"UIthey say? Were they with anyone else? Saw Dylan daily between 2ndr + 3rd hour in 
the hall       by the Tech lab and Choir Area. 

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere .els� in the school ? Only the things in her 
locker

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria
 
     -  Where were you sitting? Was going to sit with Laurel [editor's 

note: Laurel Salerno], Megan Steckley, Erin Fitzgerald, Shelly Jenkins (hadn't seen her yet), 
Elizabeth [editor's note: Elizabeth Kwerneland], Stephanie Pansini, Lauren Derbyshire

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday

? How about the prior week or weekend ?  NO

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, 
gun buying, etc. ? NO

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or
have in it? Khaki pants, plaid shirt, had backpack on.,, 

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made 

you leave ?  7",¼ttav liJJ A� ..,,..,trr-/ Asr nu,.1 i.Ai3 
Through the auditorium then past Tech Lab

10. \Vhat time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to th
e cafeteria) ? 1115 am came from math

JC-001 • 003588 



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom
they were with (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did
you see on the outside of the building ? Went out S corner door by the gym- past the 
smoker's pit + stopped where officers were

13. Do you use the Internet? I
l

sa, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ 
(aka: I seek you / similar to a chat line) account ? Not online

14. Do you know anybody 
...$2:...-oeA.... 

with a "d�
� 

ble piercrd eyebrow"?No, just several people with one 
piercing .

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings? - -o you
know what the "Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network , RNN) ''! Didn't hear 
announcements

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat 
Mafia? NO

17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

JC-001 e 003589 
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LUCERO, N 

JC-001 • 003591 



CONTINUATION □ 
Re;,offilll A.-y Rcporon11 Officer Caac Re;,on ~o 

SUPPLEMENT . JCSO ERZEN 
Conr,ecting Caac R"l"'n No. Vi,;tim Name Original R.epo,I 

DN2768 
~ 

=~ ' Fint Degree Murder OffmsoS..a.s: Opon 

Rt<lu:i,Fl<Ollon 0 "--~-
1JS:;' I Quanl,zy ) !lnl><I :-lame l c-npr,on 

ADDITIONAL WITNESS: 

LUCERO, NAOMI N., DOB/05•02•84, W/F 

6544 South Union Way 

Littleton, Colorado 80127 

(303) 973-5757 

Bus: Student/Columbine High School/Freshman 

(PA.RENTAL rNFORMATION) 

LUCERO, JAQUELINE D., DO8/08·16"61, W/F 

Same as above 

Bus: Carlson Travel/OTC 

(303) 967•9357 

LUCERO, RANDY R., 008/03·30•59, WIM 

Same as above 

Bus: 5800 Brighton Blvd. 

Commerce City, Colorado 80020 

(303) 227•2400 

INVESTIGA TJQN: 

' 
0 

99-7625-V 

DaieThisRepon 

05-06-99 
e=pll<lnajly Ci-.1 0 Re<:omm~nd Caac: Review 0 

"""""" 0 Closur,: 0 

J Serial No r~: j Valuc j V,Juc 
Rteos.-1 IAmqoo 

On May 4, [999. between the hours of0857 and 0940, I had an opportwtity to speak with Naomi in reference to the Columbine 

incident that occurred on April 20, I 999. Also present during the interview was her father, Randy. 

Naomi told me that she arrived at Columbine High School on the incident date at about 0725 hours and proceeded directly to 

her locker, which is located in the gym hallway. Naomi told me that she went to her sche~led classes that day and arrived in 

Unit AssipdTo ,... ! 

'- oS JC.001-003592 
of ' 

!N''ESTI(;A TOR VICTIM SEIIVICES ASAFJ 4/!ltl JCS0/167' 



CONTINUATION □ 
R�nin1-"acn<:Y Rq,o,ting Offim Case Repon '-o 

SUPPLEMENT V 
JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-V

Coru,ec:ting Case R� No. Victim Name Original R� Int� Thii Repon 

DN2768 05-06-99 

CillOfl X Fint Degree Murder Off.,.. s....,, ()po,, X Exc,p1ional!y Gloved 0 Recommend Case: Re�,e-w C 

Rec!w1 ficuion 0 Cleared O)' -''""' a Unfounded a Closure 0 

1
15::' I Ouaruny I Bnn�Name J Da,c;riJfti<,n l s-iNo ,�= I vo1.. j v.1 ... 

Ro,;oum! =•i«' 

the cafeteria at about l 110 hours. Naomi was shown a map of the cafeteria area at Columbine High School and asked if she could 

tell me which table she was seated at. Naomi proceeded to tell me that she was seated at table V and also seated at the table were 

her friends, Lauren Beyer, telephone number (303) 979-8636. Lindsy Blair, telephone number unknown. Brandi Malonson, 

telephone number (303) 933-3269, Sarah Filipiak, telephone number (720) 981-0823, and Alex (last name unknown) [editor's 

note: Alexandra Goldberg]. Naomi stated after she placed her backpack at her lunch table she proceeded to the food service 

line and shortly returned, where she began to eat her lunch. 

Naomi describes seeing Mr. Sanders come into the cafeteria area. at which time he was telling the students to get down. somebody 
had a gun. She describes Mr. Sanders as being_ near the south doors of the cafeteria. Naomi advised that she then started to hear 

popping noises coming from outside and that she could see people running back and forth outside directly south of the cafeteria. 

Naomi grabbed her friend. Lauren Beyer, and the two of them ran to the stairs and proceeded up the stairs to the main level of 

the school and ran east down the science/math hallway. exiting from the school where they went to Leawood Park. After the: 

reached Leawood Park they went to their friend. Lindsy Blair's house. where they remained, 

Naomi was asked while she was in the cafeteria if she saw two large duffle bags or sports bags. one being described as being blue 

in color and the other one is an orangish/red, which were located in the central core area of the cafeteria. She stated she did not 

see the bags and could not provide any additional information about them. Naomi was asked if she saw any gunmen while she 

was in the cafeteria area or if she saw any gunmen after she exited from the school. She stated she did not 

Naomi could not provide any additional infonnation reference the ''Trench Coat Mafia," specifically Eric Harris or Dylan 

Klebold, nor could she tell us any possible associates of this group. 

r asked Naomi to describe what she was wearing on the incident date. She told me that she was wearing a light blue short sleeve 

shirt with a long plaid dress on. r had Naomi describe the backpack that she left in the cafeteria. She told me it was a navy blue 

Eddie Bauer backpack and that she didn't !eave any additional items in the cafeteria. Naomi was asked if there were any rumors 

about school in reference to April 20th. She told me that she didn't have any additional information to provide. 

lJni1 NW!lbff Supervil« Initials and Due 

JC-001 • 003593 
V ICTT'-1 SERV rCES OTHER 

of 

ASA f3 4198 JCS D/16' � 



CONTINUATION □ 
Re;,onin1Apn,;y ~&Officer CQl!~No 

SUPPLEMENT • JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-V 
Ccnncclin11 Case Repon No. Victim NUMOrirpnal R=i,ort Due This Report 

DN2768 OS-06-99 ,-
' ~'" ' Fint Deane Murdff OfferaS-Qflen ' E,up!ional!y Clmeci 0 R~ommend Case: R~v,cw 0 

Recl ... ,fioauon 0 ci-.-.,. ........ 0 Unfounded 0 Closun: 0 

I~ I Quwiry I Bnnd Nam< I O..C,,pe,.on 1,.,.,,.No ~= I VaJU< I VaJU< Recov«.-cl Damqed 

Naomi documented where she was seated in the cafeteria and her movement out of the building. The diagram is attached to this 

supplemental report. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

FBI Case #I 74A-DN-57419/DN #2768 

DISPOSITION: Case open, pending further investigation. 

Offv Unil Number Supervisor !Qilials and O.ie I Assipied To ,,.. l 
/' 

£,-;-,cc . ~ - - of l 

ORJGr>.~L NVtSTIG~ TOR VIC"!"!~ SERVICES I OlliER JC-001- 003594 ASAF3 -1.'98 JCSD/167-1 
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CONTINUATION 

S'[JPPLEMENT X 

Clusifiealion 

,ssificuion 

No Bt1111d Nllll\C 

XHOMICIDE 
ClearulbyAmst 

Daaipdon 

WITNESSES: Lumley, Briaona Lynn Weaver 
Dob: 7-6-83 
9887 W. Berry Drive 
Littleton, CO 80123 
Home Ph: 303-972-0129 

Unfoundlld 

4/27/99 

Ro:ommead C.gc: Re,,ocw 

Closlll'll 

Value 
S1olcn Recovcml Damapd 

CONTROL NUMBER: 1037 

INVESTIGATION: 
On 4/26/99, Investigator Reker and 1 met with Brianna Lumley at her residence reference the shooting at 
Columbine High School. I explained to Brianna why we were there and asked if she would look at a sketch 
of the cafeteria and tell me where she was sitting. Brianna circled the table marked "II" and put an "X" on 
the chair where she was sitting. I asked Brianna if she was sitting by herself and she she said no, she was 
with other students. Brianna gave me names of eight other students with which she was sitting. I asked 
Brianna if she could tell me what happened in the cafeteria. Brianna said that while sitting at the table she 
heard teachers tell students to get down and get underneath the tables. Brianna said she heard 
apnroximately three shots outside and looked out through the windows and saw what she believed to be s 
smoke. I asked what windows she was looking out of and she said the windows by the doors, which would 
be on the south side. Brianna said that Coach Sanders told the children to get up and run upstairs and get 
out of the cafeteria. Brianna said while she was running upstairs she did hear gun shots. Brianna said that 
there was a student behind her that fell running up the stairs and she does not know if he was shot or 
tripped. Brianna said that she ran into the math room, which is at the top of the stairs. Once in the math 
room she ran out another door and went down the stairs, exited the building and ran toward Leawood Park. 
I asked Brianna if she ever heard any explosions and she said she did hear an explosion while she was 
running through the school. I asked Brianna if she saw who was doing the shooting or who made the 
explosion and she said no, she did not. I asked Brianna if she saw any backpacks in the cafeteria that 
appeared to be suspicious or out of place and she said no, there's always backpacks in there and it would 
be hard to determine if they were suspicious or not. I asked Brianna if there was any other infonnation she 
had reference the shootings. She said, no, that's all she had. At this time I gave Brianna a business card 
and asked that she call if she thinks of anything else. 

DISPOSITION: Opeil. 

JC-001a 003597 

age_1_ 



LUNETTA, NICOLE 

J C..001- 003598 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Nicole Lunetta 

Witness: Lunetta, Nicole    DOB 090382 

PO Box 223624    Schantilly, VA 

Nicole’s family has moved to VA and are staying in a motel until they find housing. 

 

Investigation: 

Nicole was interviewed by telephone on 080499. Nicole reported that on 042099 she was in the 

cafeteria sitting with Amanda Nichols, Nikki Spurgiesz, Diana Barker, Mary Beck, and Mary Baribeau. 

They were in the area of Rebel Corner. 

Nicole stated that one of the Blair sisters [editor’s note: Kim Blair] came running into the cafeteria from 

outside yelling, “Help, help”. Blair grabbed Mary Baribeau and they started to walk back outside. Nicole 

heard one gunshot from outside at which time Mary and Blair came running back into the cafeteria. 

Nicole also heard Mr. Sanders yelling at the students to get down. Nicole ran up the interior stairs and 

heard the sounds of gun shots behind her. At the top of the stairs Nicole turned left and ran past the 

choir room. Nicole then ran out of the school through the side doors by the Food Lab and to Clement 

Park. 

Nicole did not know Harris or Klebold. She also stated that she didn’t see any suspicious duffel bags in 

the cafeteria.  

The above mentioned Blair sister is believed to be Kimberly Blair who was interviewed on Control 

#1997. 

Dispo: Case Open 

JC-001-003599 



MAC LENNAN, M 

' J 

JC-001- 003600 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Marni MacLennan 

 

I am a freshman at Columbine. My mom takes me and drops me off. I usually come in the front door. 

Everything seemed normal. I take my lunch during Period 5- 11:10 til 11:45 am. I was sitting with Natalie 

Baker Telephone #303-978-0293, Bae Gattoni, Jenny Pollack. Natalie Baker who knows everyones phone 

number. Renee Shirek #303-978-6605. We were sitting down when all the people by the window started 

running towards us. We stood up. I looked out the window and this guy in a black long coat was holding 

his coat open. I didn’t see any guns though. I then heard Mr. Sanders say “Get under the tables.” We 

were under the tables for about 2 minutes when someone started running. I ran upstairs also and went 

out the doors by the math hall. I heard gunshots and blasts while I was in the building and some more 

when we got out. We ran to the   

 

 

 

JC-001-003601 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

Park (Leawood). I heard from my friends to run away from the school and I did.  

 

JC-001-003602 

 

 



TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GlJIDELINE 
lVIINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria '!   NO

2. Did you see anyone canying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ?   NO

I;): L-J;;i 

JC..00'\ .. 003603

12. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat mafia?
They were actually pretty nice guys is all I can provide. 

Marni MacLennan
4/27/99
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MADDEN, L 

JC-001- 003605 



Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Liza Madden 

 

The following information was obtained during an interview with Liza Madden on 5-4-99 by Det. R.J. 
Polak.  

 

On 4-20-99 Ms Madden, a junior at Columbine High School, had attended a D.E.C.C.A breakfast/banquet 

in the morning. She arrived at school for 5th period at about 1115 am, parking in the Junior/Senior 

parking lot. Beth Barnes was driving her white Honda Accord. Liza entered the main Commons entrance 

from the parking lot and went right into the Rebel Corner Store. Her class is the running of the store. 

Working with her was Lindsey Crandall, Louis Scileppi, and her teacher, Ms. Frommer. Tina Bernacchi & 

Nick Schumann were in the back, counting money.  

Liza stated that she saw the students running from the Commons up the stairs. Someone was yelling to 

“Get Down,” that someone had a gun. Liza and the others went 

 

 

 

JC-001-003606 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

Into the store office and then into the classroom where they hid for 3 ½ hours. Shots and explosions 

were heard during that time. They stayed until the SWAT unit came and directed them out the window 

in the teachers lounge. 

Ms. Madden added that she did not see any large duffel bags in the Commons, as she never went into 

that area. She did not recall anyone carrying such items on Monday or upon her arrival on Tuesday. Liza 

did explain that from Friday afternoon the school prepared for ‘Prom’ and ‘After Prom Party’. Students 

from school, parents, volunteers, + faculty brought stuff in to prepare for the party. Anyone had access 

to most of the school. 

This witness does not recall seeing either suspect or others that wear trench coats at school on Tuesday. 

She does know Eric Harris, as he worked w/ Liza’s friend, Kristen Quikien at the Blackjack Pizza Parlor 

and would often ask her out. She never did go out with him. 

Reportedly, Pauline Colby, a friend of the suspects, was at the marketing banquet in the morning, but 

got ill on the way home and didn’t show up to work at Rebel Corner.  

 

 

 

 

JC-001-003607 



Interview· Liza Madden 008/050382 
~: 6679 W Polk Pl.ace, Llttlctoo, CO 

Home pbooe 303-979-9380 
Junior al: Columbine High School 

JCSO#-99-7625 
Control #3389 

Liza Madden wu ~ on 05M20-99 over the telephone by Inv Jill Reutder (7394), Colorado State 
Patrol. at approx. 8:45 am 11: lier raidence. Ms. Madden advised that :!he hid previously becu imerviewed 
by Oet. Polak of the Deaver Poliee Dept_ 

Ms Madden said tbat :!he U!Wllly parks in space 369 in the Junior !ot. She said dm her car is silver J 987 
Oldsmobile Cutlass Ciera 4 door with Colondo liceme plate GB V 5925 Ms. Madden said that on 04-20-99 
She aneoded a DECA brealmst and that 5be rode to 5cllool with her friend, Beth Barnes (303-979-5385). 
Ms. Madden said that no one parted in space 369 oo Q4..20-99 and tlm Beth parked Beth'! car, a gold 
Honda Accord in Beth's paricing space wbk.b wu in the same row u Liza's space only closer to Pierce , ..... 
Ms Madden said that !!he did Dot see Eric HarriJ' car that day, and she said that since he was a Senior, he 
wouldn't be parlcing in the Juuior' s parking lot. 

Report Prepared by Inv fill Reuteler #7394 
M,y20,1m · ,c,.-,,_ -,-J \ 

Colorado State Patrol ~ 6~ 
lrrvestigative Services Section 

700 Kipling Street. Denver, CO 80215 

JC-001-003608 



MADDOX, JESSE J 

JC-001-003609 



CONTROL NUMBER It 2736 

REPORTLNG OFFICER: 

Linda R HOUOWA Y 
Colorado Bureau of Iovesrigati.oas 
690 Kipling 
Deaver, Colorado 80215 
(303) 239-4218

WITh"ESS rNTERVIEWED: 

Jesse Ross MADDOX 
DOB 06/15/83 
Address: 6606 West David Place 
Littleton, Colorado 80123 
(303) 979--0623
Mom - Cheryl MADDOX work number (303) 753-8800 ext 8844

WHEN INTERVTWED: 

May 5, 1999 at 10:45 a,m, 

\VHERE INTERVIEWED: 

Residence: 6606 West David Place, Littleton, Colorado 

ACTION TAKEN: 

On May 5. 1999 Agent Linda R. HOLLOWAY of CBI collducteda personal inleI'View at the residence of 
Columbine studem Jesse MADDOX. He is a freshman this scboo\ year. 

He related tbe events of April 20, 1999: His mother, Cheryl tranSpOned Jesse to scbool as she docs every 
day. He arrived at tbe High Scbool a£ between 7:20 and 7:25 a.m. His first class is Science Class with 
teacber Mr WILL. He went sttaigb.t to the classroom After the morning classes were finished, be went to 
bis regularly scheduled A !uncb and. went to the cafeteria. Since the last class before luncb got out about a 
minute early ( 11:09 a.m.) be was one of the first person in tbe lunch line. He got bis meal and sat down at 
table DD. He was shown a sketch of tbe tables and pointed co tables SS and DD as where be remembered 
sitting Other person he remembered sitting \vith are: Bartholomew FOSTER (a.k.a. BEAR) Justin 
BRYANT,SeanHOOKER and DavidLOCKWOOD. 

Jesse was wearing jeans, a gray sirirt and a white bat witb the lllriting "Notte Dame" lllritten oa it. He is a 
shon, heavyset child wi.tb sbon hair. 

Tbe incident that first brougbt is attention to the iDcidcnt was wben a teacb yelled. "get down". He got 
down for a sbon time and then beard a teacher tell them to get ouL He crawled for a distance and then ran 
up the stairs to tbe first landing. He beard gunsbots that be though! were coming from up the stairs. 

He then ran back down the stairs and through the lower !eve! tia.l.ls wbere the Language Depanmen1 is 
housed. He was in a language room for a shon time and ran out one of tbe adjacent door to tbe "Seminary 
House" located bear the scbool. He stayed there until about 4 p.m 

He never saw any of the gunmen or saw any of the dead or wounded students. He does not know any of 
the TCM, nor would be recognize them. He did not remember see tbe duffel bags in the cafeteria or 
anyone place anytbiog suspicious in tbe area where be was sitting ( which was close to where the devices 
were located). 

JC-001- 003610 
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JIP!'D.SOH COCJITY DIS'n.ICT ATTOllDY'S OFPICZ 

Defm:i.dant: 

Date: May 3, 1999 

Deputy D.A.: 

StJPPLrmTAL UPORT 

:Docket ll'lllllber: 

Caae Jlulaber: 99-7625

l 74A-DN57419

CN1586

Investigatcr: Lauck 

Alicia Maes 

7752 S. Ames Way 

Littleton, CO., 80123 

303/933-1936 

On May 1, 1999, this investigator met with Alicia Maes at her 

residence. Present during this interview was her mother. Alicia was 

shown a sketch of the cafeteria and she indicated that she had been 

in the area known as the "Rebel Corner" which is by the southeast 

doors. She advised that with her were: Crystal Archuleta, Veronica 

Nuncie, Janel! Russell, and Aleia Russell. 

Alicia stated that she arrived in the cafeteria at 

approximately 11:15 a.m., after her fourth hour class. She said that 

as she and Crystal were talking, she was looking through a window 

which gave her a view outside to the west. She stated that she saw a 

male subject [editor's note: Jayson Autenrieth] trying to hold up a 

girl [Editor's note: Anne Marie hochhalter. She said it looked to her 

like he was standing up and the girl in his arms was on her knees. 

Alicia stated that she then ran out the doors closest to her and ran 

west to about the corner of the building. She stated that she 
observed a male dressed in black pants, a white shirt, 

black hat backwards and a black trench coat. She advised 

wearing a 

that this 

subject was walking down a hill. She said she saw him reach into his 

coat and then saw him throw an object into the parking lot. She said 

she heard an explosion and watched the subject walk toward the 

1 
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soccer field. She stated that she then ran back into the cafeteria 
by way of a southwest door. She advised that she may have yelled 
something about a bomb as she ran back to the Rebel Corner area. She 
stated that many of the students were on the floor at this point. 
She said that she ran down the foreign language hall, east of the 
Rebel corner. She said she ran out a door and continued to run to 
Pierce street. 

Alicia stated that when she first observed the male in the 
black trench coat, she thought it was a person known to her as 

She advised that now, after seeing pictures of Dylan 
Klebold, she believes that this person may have been him, not -

She stated that she has never spoken to Eric or Dylan or 
She advised that her friend crystal Archuleta had told 

her of seeing a tan pick-up truck circling the parking lot prior to 
the initial explosion. 

Alicia stated that on the day of this incident, she had been 
wearing a dark blue shirt and blue jeans. 

Investigation continues. 

.j-- 3 · 1, 

#'estigator Date 

2 JC�01- 003615 



TE.Ai.\ol FOUR INTER VIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

I.Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cilfetcril? NO

2.Did you see anyoae c:irrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, llt a previous time ?  NO

3.Did you see Eric Harris or Dylaa Klebold either on Mooday ofTuesda:y? Wha.c IVl!l:-e they doing?  NO
What did they say? Were they with aayoae else ?

4. Did you le:i.ve a.aytbillg behind in the.Qlfeteria or 3.!lywtlerc else in tb.e sdlool?  
NO

5. Who were you with in the cilfeteria. ? \Vhere were you sitting ? SEE REPORT

6. Did you see or caJk to any of the Trencb. Coru: :vtaiia members oa Monday ? Tuesday ? How a.bouc c!le
prior week or weekcad :   NO

7 Have you b.ew anything from m.ybody else .ibout other suspects. bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? NO 

8. "What were you ww.ng ? Did you have :i back pack ? What did ic look like and/ or b.ave in it ?  
SEE REPORT

9. How did you le:i.ve the Qfetcria or tile building ? What were the events th.:1t made you \e:i.ve? 
SEE REPORT

IO. What dme did you enter tb.e cilfcteria ? Where did you come from (prior co the cnfetcria) ? SEE REPORT 

11. Have them llllll'k wb.cre tbey were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if
k:D.own)?

12.CJ.a you provide any furtb.e:-information on me members of tb.e Trench Coat Ylafia ?  NO

IJ . .Ask the p:irents if the kids have cold them anything else? Different? 

JC.001 � 0036'\ 6
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FBI 174A-DN-57419 

JCSO 99-7625 
Investigator: Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080 

RE: CONTROL #2303 
SOURCE Crystal Archuleta 

LEAD: Interview Alicia Maes as she was said to have been at the student store and saw shooting victim 
Anne Marie Hochhalter

TELEPHONE INTERVIEW: 

MAES, Alicia Rah.mi (DOB :081783) 
7752 S. Ames Way 
Littleton, CO 80123 
(303) 933-1936

05-19-99 I 11.30am

MAES began by saying she had been previously interview by an investigator from
the Columbine Task Force about three weeks ago. 

MAES reiterated having been by the Rebel Comer sitting with fellow classmates 
Crystal ARCHULETA, Janell and Aleia RUSSELL, and Veronica NUNCIO on a window 
ledge at about 11 :20am on April 20, 1999. She describe hearing a "commotion" coming 
from outside so she went outside exiting through the doors by Rebel Corner with 
NUNCIO and ARCHULETA. 

When they got outside an unidentified student told them to get down. which they did. 
She recalled seeing a tan colored, possibly 1980's "beat-up" compact pick-up truck 
driving around in the parking lot briefly, then drove from the lot turning possible right 
leaving the area. 

She said at this point she looked to the area at the top of the exterior stairs on the west 
side of the cafeteria and saw a suspect whom she thought was student- She 
clarified that this could have been Dylan Klebold, as she did not know either one of them 
prior to the shooting. She described this person was wearing a black trenchcoac, a black 
baseball sryte cap on backwards, black pants and black boots with possibly a white shirt. 
She said she saw this person walking down the grassy hill, but could not recall on which 
side of the stain he was walking. 

MAES said she thinks she recalls this suspect carrying a "long gun," as she thought 
he fired at some point toward the soccer fields. She went on to say at some point this 
person retrieved a pipe bomb from his coat and threw it into the student parking lot. 
They then turned and ran back into the cafeteria through the long row of doors when she 
heard an explosion from the area of the parking tot. She said they ran back to the area 
where they had been sitting by the window sill and laid down briefly. She described 
everyone in the cafeteria began running in all directions so they ran down the hallway by 
the foreign language classrooms and waited for about a minute. After this they exited the 
school where she ran toward Pierce Street where she stopped a white pick-up truck driven 
by an female student not known to her. This person drov_e her from the area. 
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FBI 174A-DN-574!9 
JCSO 99-7625 
Investigator. Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080 

RE: CONTROL #2303 
(INTERVIEW OF MAES - CONTINUED) 

MAES did DO! recall observing anything out of the ordinary in the cafeteria. other 
than the panic of the students. 

"'* NO new leads were generated as all of the persons noted in this report were found 
to have existing leads assigned. A subsequent search of Rapid Start discovered existing 
leads for all of the witnesses listed in this report. Students Janell RUSSELL: DN#2302, 
Aleia RUSSELL: DN#2289, and Veronica NUNCIO DN#2291. 

JC-001. 003619 
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Jl!:PPBRSON COtJNTY DISTRICT ATTOUEY'S OPPIC3 

SUPPLlDIJDITAL UPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: May 3, 1999 

Deputy D.A.: 

Docket Number: 

Caae Humber: 99-7625

174A-DN57419 

CN2528 

Investigator: Lauck 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Jake Maes 

7752 s. Ames Way 

Littleton, co., 80123 

303/933-1936 

CHS student, witness, in cafeteria. 

On April 29, 1999, this investigator met with Jake Maes at his 

residence. Present during the interview were his parents. Jake was 

shown the sketch of the cafeteria and indicated that he had been at 

the table marked SS, He advised that others at his table included: 

Matt Depew, Brian Rathbun, David Smith, Aaron Brown, Dan Palmeter 

and Jacob Bauer. 

Jake advised that he arrived in the cafeteria at approximately 

11:15 a.m. after finishing his fourth hour language arts class. He 

said that he had been seated for about ten minutes when he heard 

three "pops" which he thought were firecrackers. He said that he 

glanced out a window west of his table and saw someone fall to the 

ground. He did not recognize that person but noted that he was close 

to the building. He advised that a teacher, probably Mr. Sanders was 

running outside and then came inside the cafeteria and told the 

students to get down. Jake said that he and the other students did 

get down on the floor and began crawling toward the stairs. He said 

1 
I 



he heard someone say to get up and run and he did. He advised that 
he went up the stairs and then down a hallway, east out of the 

school building and continued to run to the park. He said that ten 
or fifteen minutes later, he heard what he thought were gunshots. He 
believed that someone was shooting in his direction so he and others 

ran from the park into the adjacent neighborhood. 

Jake advised that on the day of this incident, he was wearing 
blue shorts, a gray T-shirt, and tennis shoes. 

Jake stated that he did not know Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold 
but he did know they were "trench coat guys." 

Investigation continues. 

-_ 3-? ~ 

I~gator Date 

2 JC--001 • 003622 



TEA.vf FOCR �TERVTEW GUIDELINE 
1\-DNIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

I. Did you ever see dle .wo large duffel bags in tbe cafeterii?  NO

2.Did yoll see myone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time? NO

3 Did you �e Eric Hanis or Dylan Klebo!d either oc Monday ofTuesday? 'What were they doing? NO 
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else ? 

4. Did you le:i.ve anytbing behind in the.cafeteria or anywhere else in tl!e school? NO

5. Wbo were you with in the cafeteria? Whem were you sitting? SEE REPORT

6. Did you see or talk to my of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tllcsday ? How about the
prior week or week.:od ? NO

7. Have you he:ird .inythictg from .inybody else about other suspeds, bomb makina, gun buying, etc. ? NO

8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look ilk= and / or b:ive in it ? REPORT

9. How did you le:ive the cafeteria or tbe building? What were the evencs thllC made you leave? REPORT

10. Wbat time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)? REPORT

l l. Have them mark wbere tb.ey were sining, their route out of the building and who they were 11.'ith (if /
known)? 

12 Can you pro\ide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?  

NO 

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Diffen:ot ?

JC-001 � 003623
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MAJCEN, B 
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CONTROL NUMBER #2738 

CBI REQUEST NUMBER: 98Hl185 

REPORTING OFFICER: 

Agentl.indaR HOLLOWAY 
Colorado Bureau of lnvestigaiions 
690 Kipling, Suite 4000 
Denver, Colorado 80215 
(303) 239-4218

WITNESS INTERVIEWED; 

Matthew Ryan MAJCEN 
DOB 04/27/81 
ADDRESS: 7545 S. Yukon Court 
Littleron, Colorado 80128 
Pb.one (3030 979-3296 
Sopb.omore - Special Needs program- Columbine HS 

Brian Christopher MAJCEN 
DOB 03/09/83 
ADDRESS: 7545 S. Yukon Court 
Littleton, Colorado 80128 
(303) 979-3296

Mother: Gloria MAJCEN 
Work number (303) 979-3296 (resideoce) 
Father: TomMAJCEN 
Wor:k: number (303) 534-4959 

DATE INTERVIEWED: 
May 5, 1999, 2030 b.ours (8:30 p.m.) 

PU.CE INTERVIEWED: 
Residence: 7545 S. Yukon Court. Littleton, Colorado 80128 

ACTION TAKEN: 

On May 4, 1999 the Reporting Agent, Linda R HOLLOWAY, called Brian MAJCEN by telephone to 
schedule an inccrview with b.is brother, Matlhew MAJCEN. Matthew's name was on the list of srudent's 
wb.o b.ad possibly been in the cafeteria at tbe time the shootings began. Brian  informed im tb.al his brother, 
Matthew. is a special Deeds stUdem and that a family immber would need to be present to belp with tb.e 
interview of Matthew. Brian  furthered n:pon that be was also a student at Columbine High School and was 
in the scb.ool on April 20. An appointment wu scheduled for the evening of May 5, 1999 for an interview 
with bcdl beys at their residence in Linleton. 

On May 5, 1999 at 8:30 p.m. I meet,(qjth the MAICEN family at tbeir b.ome. Both parents, Tom and 
Gloria MAJCENE were present during the inte:rview. Brian had another previously scheduled appointment 
so be was interviewed first. 

Brian was taken to Columbine High School by his fatbe:r on the momma of April 20, 1999 at about 6:50 
a.m. He arrives early 10 lift weighs as Ile is on the football team. � attelldcd classes aa usual in die 
morning. He is scheduled ro take B Lunch and wu in Madl class when the fie alarm went off. His tcaeb.er 
instructed the student to get out of the building. He was unawat¢ as he began IJlOving that there were 

JC-001-003626 



gunmen in the building. He took the long way out of that wing, but left out of an exit in the math wing and
went to the park aaoss the street.

He had heard la1cr that there was a gunman on the roof, however, he never saw any gunmen or witnessed 
any shooting. Mr. MOORE, a b.istory teacher, told l!im that somcooe was shooting at bim (Mr. MOORE).
He eventually was taken home.

An interview was then conducted with Matthew. He is a sopbomm in the special oecds class. He appears
to be relatively low functioning and was unable to give spontaneous responses to my questions without the
assistance of his family members.

He was picked up by a friend, Brad BOUERUD and taken to school that morning. He attended first hour 
American Government class and tbco. was in Special Ed c1aas secood, third and fourth lloury He then went
to A Lunch where b.e (per the cafeteria roster) sat at table C. He was with JeffBA.RREIT'8uring lunch. 
He had walked toward the wi OLMAN when he
heard shots. Mr. SANDERS told 

ndows to 
students 

talk 
to 
with 

get 
a 
down., 
friend, 

so be 
David 

got down 
HOLMES 

under 
or 

a 
David 

table.
H

The next thing be remembered was getting up and running. He ran with Nicole ZACCARD[ (from table 
KK). He ran through the Foreign Language Hall and be and odier student hit under a desk for 
approximately 30 minutes. He than ran out of the parking lot and over the ilill to the Morman House. He
did not see any gunman or see anyone shoot.

He left behind bis green Jansport backpack in the cafeteria. He does not have a regular srudcnt locker, 
however he does bave a gym locker and it contains bis gym sborts and sboes. He does not recall wbat he
was wearing that day and neither do bis parents.

The only other information that could be recalled was that a person by the name of Leigh KAMEN/..ook
control" of the room where be bid under the desk in tbc Foreign Language ball. She may be a studenL 

JC-001- 003627 
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CONTROL NUMBER #2738 

CBl REQUESI' NUMBER: 981-0185 

REPORTING OFFICER: 

Agent Linda R. HOLLOWAY 
Colorado Bureau of Investigations 
690 Kipling, Suite 4000 
Denver. Colorado 80215 
(303) 2394218

WITNESS INTERVIEWED: 

Matthew Ryan MAJCEN 
DOB 04/27181 
ADDRESS: 7545 S. Yukon Coun 
Llttieton, Colorado 80128 
Phone (3030 979-3296 
Sophomore - Special Needs program- Columbine HS 

Brian Christopher MAJCEN 
DOB 03/09/83 
ADDRESS: 7545 S. Yukon Cotttt 
Llttle!OD. Colorado 80128 
(303) 979-3296

Mother: Gloria MAJCEN 
Work number (303) 979-3296 (residence) 
Father: Tom MAJCEN 
Work number (303) 534-4959 

DATE INTERVIEWED: 
May 5, !999, 2030 hours (8:30 p.m.) 

PLACE INTERVIEWED: 
Residence: 7545 S. Yukon Court. Littleton, Colorado 80128 

ACTION TAKEN: 

On May 4, 1999 the Reporting Agent, Linda R HOLLOWAY, called Brian MAJCEN by telephone to 
schedule an incervtew with his brother, Matthew MAJCEN. Matthew's name was on the list of student's 
who had possibly been in tbe cafeteria at the time the shootings began. Brian informed me that bis brother, 
Matthew, is a special needs studcllt a.ad that a family member would need to be present to help with the 
intet"View ofMatthew. Brian furthered report that he was also a student at Columbine High School and was 
in the school on April 20. An appointment was scheduled for the evening of May 5, 1999 for an interview 
with both boys at their residcDce in Llttle100. 

On May 5, 1999 at 8:30 p.m. I meet with theMAJCEN family at their home. Both parents, Tom and 
Gloria MAJCENE were present during the intetvi.cw. Brian had another previously scheduled appointment 
so he was interviewed first. 

Brian was taken to Columbine High School by his fattlf% OD the morning of April 20, 1999 at about 6:50 
a.m. He arri'ICs early to lift weighs as he is oD the football team. He attended. classes as usual in the 
morning. He is scheduled t0 take B Lunch and was in Math class when the fire alarm \lltllt off. His teacher 
instructed the srudent t0 get out of the building. He was una� as he began moving that there were 
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gunmen in tbe building. He took the long way out of that wing, but left out of an exit in tbe math wing and 
went to the park across the street. 

He had beard later that there was a gunman on the roof, however, he never saw any gunmen or witnessed 
any shooting. Mr. MOORE, a history teacher, told bim that someoae was shooting at him (Mr. MOORE). 
He eventually was taken home. 

An intern.cw was the_n conducted with Matthew. He is a sophomore in the special needs class. He appears 
to be relaci.ve!y low functioning and was unable to give spontaneous responses to my questions without the 
assistance of his family members. 

He was picud up by a friend. Brad BOLI..ERUD and taken to school that morning. He attended first hour 
American Government cla.ss and then was in Special Ed class second, third and fourth houry He then went 
to A Lunch wh= Ile (per the cafeteria roster) sat at table C. He was with Jeff BAR.RE1T11uring lunch. 
He bad walked toward the windows to talk with a friend. David HOLMES or David HOLMAN [editor's 
note: David Haulman] when be beard shots. Mr SANDERS told studenlS to get down., so be got down 
Wider a table. / 
The next thing be remembered was getting up and rwmi.Dg. He ran with Nicole ZICCARD[ (from table 
KK). He ran through the Fomgn Language Hall and he and other stUdent bit UDder a desk for 
approximately 30 minutes. He than ran out of the parking lot and over tbe hill to the Morman House. He 
did not see any gunman or see anyone sbooL 

He left behind his green Jansport backpack in tbe cafeteria. He does not !lave a regular student !ocut, 
however he does b.avc a gym \ockr.r and it contains b.is gym sb.ons and shoes. He does not recall wbat be 
was wearing that day and neither do bis parents. 

The only other information that could be recalled was that a person by the ll3IIJe of Leigh KAMEN/took 
control" of the room whCfl: be hid under the desk in the Foreign Language ball. Sbe may be a student. 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
,ORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99·38856 

v,�TlM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05.07-99 
0FFENSE: AOAJCOLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
iNFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2734, FBI: 174A•0N-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 
CAFETERlA WITNESSES,.COLUMSINE HIGH SCHOOL 

SUSPECT: 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS; 

1. MA.L.ONSON, BRANDI JO, W/F, DOB: 10-01-83

7482 South Zephyr Ct. Littleton, CO 80128, 303-933-3269

Mother. Linda Malonson, 7 482 South Zephyr Ct. Littleton, CO 80128, 303·933-3269, work: 303-789-5688

Father. Richard Malonson, 7 482 South Zephyr Ct. Utt!eton, CO 80128. 303-933-3269 work 303-698-0200

INVESTIGATION: 

On 05-11-99 at 1100 hours I interviewed Brandi Malonson in the presence of her parents at her home 

Brandi stated her sister drove her to school on 04-20-99. They parked at Leawood Park. They entered through 

the front entrance of the school. Brandi's sister, Monica, was there for the first hour only and then left school. 

Brandi stated she has choir for her first hour class, govemment for her second hour class, English for her 

third hour class, and science for her fourth hour class, all these classes are located on the top floor of the school 

After her fourth hour class, Brandi stated she saw Isaiah Shoels near her locker. She stated she invited 

him to come and sit at her table for lunch. He told her he had to go to the library to check out a book but wou!d 

meet her in the cafeteria. Brandi stated she entered the cafeteria by coming down the stairs and was there 

between 111 O and 1115 hours. She stated a lot of kids were in the cafeteria already 

Brandi stated she had seen HARRIS around the school but did not know his name. She had never seen 

KLEBOLD before. She had heard of the "trench coat mafia" but stated that it wasn't that prevalent in the scholill, 

She knew that there was a group of TCM, however she had only seen people wearing long trench coats a couple 

of times. Brandi stated she did not see these people in or around the school that morning 

Brandi traced her path into the cafeteria on the attached diagram. She indicated she sat at table "\/". After 

she put her bag on the table she bought some food from the Rebel Comer Store. After she sat down at her table, 

she stated she saw some kids get down on the floor who were near the west windows. At first she thought it was 

Page 1 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
?ORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACl<l CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

v1CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05.07-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON2734,. FBI: 174A-ON..S7419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, �OLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

a senior prank. Then three janitors ran through the cafeteria telling everyone to get down. She stated then saw 

Mark Opfer run into the school through the sttJdent entrance and he had a very upset look on his face. She stated 

she knew something was serious then. She stated the kids on the west side of the cafeteria started to move east, 

some were crawling on the floor. 

Brandi stated she saw a guy wearing a long black trench coat and a black ski mask inside the cafeteria 

He was with another guy who was wearing a long black trench coat. The first guy had a gun inside his coat She 

then saw him take something out of the coat and she then heard gunfire. She indicated where the gunmen were 

in the cafeteria and then where one of them moved toward table "RR". 

Brandi ran up the stairs to the top floor to the area by the choir room. She stated she then ran into the 

auditorium from the south side. She ran through the auditorium to the top floor and ran out the north east door 

into the hallway. Brandl stated she saw blood on the lockers outside of this doorway. She heard gunfire and 

;sibly some explosions. She ran east out through the front door and as she was approaching the front doors, 

she heard gunfire coming from behind her and the glass in the doors were shot out at that point. Once outside 

she ran to Clement Part< and to the Jefferson Apartment complex on the north side of Bowles, and from there she 

called her mother who came to pick her up. 

Brandi had a maroon Jansport backpack that contained her math book, Spanish book, notebooks, an 

agenda book, and her jeans wallet that had a 'Minnie-the •Pooh on it. Also in the bag was a make up bag that look 

similar to the wallet. Brandi was wearing a black dress with a flower design and she had on black sandals 

Brandi stated she does get on the Internet a lot. She stated a couple days after the shooting she brought 

up ERIC HARRIS' profile and printed on it. (See attached) She stated this was his AOL profile and she had never 

brought up any of his information or KLEBOL0's information before. She stated she brought HARRIS' profile up 

because she was curious. 

Brandi remembered the thought for the day as being something to the effect of "1 bet you wish you weren't 

here", which was in real small text. 

On the morning of 04-20·99, Brandi stated that she heard a freshman by the name of Courtney remark 

to another unknown girl that she was going to "go get high b�cause something big is going to happen at lunch"

Brandi stated Courtney emphasized "Big" a lot. Brandi stated Courtney is a Gothic-looking girl with long b!ack hair, 

Page 2 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
'OQRTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

� • .;TlM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05..07-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2734, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, -COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

black baggy pants, over-sized shirts, white make-up and heavy black eyeliner. 

� ':z �- �).] J y
Detective's signature/number/date Sergeant's signature/number/date 

Page 3 of 3 
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Member Name: 
Location: 
Biz;thdate: 
Sex: Male 

Eric Harris (Trenchcoat Mafia) 
Littleton, Colorado 
4th of July 

Marital Status: Married to the Trenchcoat Mafia 
He· i.es: Making BIG firecrackers, Blowing up everything, Guns, Music 
Co •. ,,..uters: Pentium 
Occupation: Attend Columbine High School 
Personal Quote: Shouldn't been in the wrong place at the wrong time. 

Thursday, April 22, 1999 America Online:FOXXEE14 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ArrOR.NKY • S OPFICI: 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defl!ndant: (Columbine shooting) 

050799 

Docket Number: 99A062 {V) 

Date: Case Number: 99-7625 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: Mike Heylin 

WITNESS: 

102884 Valeria Mar DOB: 7688 

S. Eaton Way 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-972-6488

c/o mother; Norma Mar 

father; Arturo Mar (w) 303-971-5656

-CHS student; dropped backpack off in cafeteria at table KK; was in

lunch line at Rebel Corner when incident began; was in lunch line 

with Margot Brown; has no suspect or duffle bag information 

INVESTIGATION: 

On May 6, 1999 at 1829 hours I contacted Valeria Mar at her home 

for an interview. Her mother was present. While at the home, I 

also interviewed Valeria's twin brother, Arty [editor's note: Arturo 

Mar], who was in a science room during the incident until rescued by 

SWAT. Valeria then told me the following: 

• She is a freshman at Columbine High School.

• When asked about Eric Harris, she said that she does not know

him by face or name. She may have seen him in a trench coat once or

twice in school, but she was not sure.

l 
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• When asked about Dylan Klebold, she said that she does not know 
him by face or name. 

* When asked, she did not know 

-
* She did not know any other trench coat students or associates. 

She has only seen the one student once or twice in school this year. 

* She has never heard of the name "Trench Coat Mafia." 

* She did not see any suspicious objects in school that day. 

When asked specifically, she did not see any duffle bags. 

* On the day of the shooting, she had a 4th hour ceramics class 

in the art area of the school. She stayed a few minutes late in 

that class to help clean up. At about 11:15 a.m. she walked down to 

the library with Margot Brown. 

time in the library. 

Margot was going to spend the lunch 

* She then walked down to a table in the cafeteria and dropped 

her backpack off on a chair to reserve her spot. She did not know 

who else may have been at that table as she and her friends usually 

sit at three tables that are grouped together. She looked at the 

diagram and said she dropped her pack off at table KK. This was the 

location her pack was recovered from. 

KK, LL, and FFF. 

She and her friends sit at 

* After she dropped her pack off, she went to Rebel Corner to get 

a meal. She was joined by Margot Brown who decided not to spend the 

lunch hour in the library. 

• While in the line to get her food, she saw several students 

going out the south doors. A few minutes later she saw the students 

come back in. She then saw everyone in the cafeteria getting down 

under the tables. She then moved over to one of the tables by Rebel 

corner and got under it. She then followed a group out of the 

2 JC-001- 003642 



cafeteria that went down to the foreign language area. She wound up 

in a Spanish class that is in the far southeast corner of that 

area. She went under a desk for about 5 minutes. She heard 3 or 4 

gunshots or explosions. T'No unkno',,/!l teachers then had them run out 

the south exit _door by that classroom and through the lot ta a 

Mormon house on Polk Street. She said that she stayed in the garage 

to that home. She did not hear anything else. 

She did not see any suspects. 

* She was wearing jeans, a cream colored vest, and black sandals

on the day of the shooting.

• She added that a girl who sits in front of her in her 1st hour

geometry class told her on the morning of the shooting that a lot of

people were going ta get "high" that day. She said the girl said it

was 11 4 -2 o day. " There was also a mention about police. { This is 

consistent with information about n4-20" being the code and a date 

for marijuana smokers.) She thought the name of this girl was 

Michelle. 

This concluded my interview with Valeria Mar. 

Date 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE. 
SUPPLEMENT REPORT 

DATE 05/17/99 

CONECTL�G CR If JCSO 99-762S 

CONTROL# 1908 

SUBJECT;-

Joey Renee Marcotte 
8451 W Star Cir. Llttletoo,Co 80125 
Columbine Higb School 

Mocher: Michelle Marcotte 
Father: Joseph Marcotte 

OBS ERV A TION/INVESTIGA TION: 

CASE REPORT# 99AO62 

INVESTIGATOR: G.B MUMMA 

DOB 011884 
303-972-3710

303-298--0230
303-298-0230

On 051499 Sgt. Webb and myself contacted Joey �otte at Cbattield High School, where I told her I 
needed to speak to her about some information regarding the shooting incidenL Joey stated that she bad no 
problem talking to us. I told Joey that I needed to ask her questions about her description of one of the 
sboorers. Joey staled that she bad seen the suspect come into the cafeteria wearing a black baseball bat, buc 
she couldn't see his face very clear because it was covered up. but be was wearing an orange or wbice T • 
shin with some kind of Ylriting on it, then he bad a trench coat on, with some kind of automatic weapon. I 
asked Joey if she saw hls hair, and she stated dJat she remembers that Ile had long curly black hair. I asked 
Joey if she could describe b.is pants and she stated that !hey were "real baggy" black jeans. I asked if the 
pants were some other type of material or jean material. Joey was cenain they were jean material I then 
asked Joey w!lere sbe was wben she saw this individual,, and she stated that she was down on one knee ( 

which sbe demonstrated), under table "E", Joey stared that she was under the table about an bollt and a balf, 
and that she heard a loc of angry yelling and cussing form someone with a "deep dark mean and scary 
voice". I asked Joey if she could tell me what they said, and she stated that tbe voice stated ''Today is the 
day the world colllCS to an end, today is the day we die" I asked Joey what e!se she remcmbero:i and she 
stated !hat she heard lots of explosions, and gunfire, and that the smoke siarted getting thick in the cafeteria, 
that's when she started crawling to the door to get out. I asked Joey which door she went out, and she 
stated that she went out by the "Rebel Store" doors. then she ran out into the parking !ot and hid by some 
cars on the south side by a "big" fence at the last row to the wes1 in the Senior lot. Joey stated that slle was 
biding next co a tan colored car. Members of a SW AT Team rescued her. 

[ asked Joey if she had seen anyone else, and she staCfd that she had I asked her to describe that suspect 
for me. Joey stated that he was wearing a blue baseball cap, and that he and blonde hair. The suspect was 
wearing a white T •shin with some kind of ammunition vest that was black, and be had regular blue jeans 
on. I asked her if there was anything else she could remember about him and she stated that his T •shirt was 
splattered with blood.. I asked Joey who she thought that was, and she stated that she thought it was Dylan. 

I asked Joey what time she fus1 saw these guys, and she stated that she believed it was 11:20 A,\.i. That 
was when she first saw "Eric" run by cbe window of the cafeteria. headed toward the stairs. He put down a 
black duffel bag with 2 han dles, sbe remembers him b.aviog on a trench coat and seeing pipe bombs and 
shotgun shells banging on bis chest, and he bad a small handgun in bis hand. Joey went on to say that all 
this bad occurred before the sprinklers went off, and during that time both of them were shooting when they 

oiJ, 
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came down the stain inlo the cafeteria. Joey believed that she was about 2 or 3 feet from them while they 
were shooting. I ased Joey what they were shooting with and she staled that they both had sholgUOS, but 
thought they were shooting with scmething else, Joey stated that she could smell gas and saw the propane 
tank, that was what they were shooting at 

I asked Joey if ther was anything else she could tell me about the incident and she stated that she 
remembers that during prom week someone had put super glue in all the door locks of die school and none 
of the doors would lock, everything was open. I asked Joey if she knew who bad done that or if any one 
bad taken responsibillcy and she stated no. 

Joey was unable to provide any further information. 

No further action taken by this Investigator. 

INVES DA 
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Denver Police Department  
STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Karissa Marcum 

 

Summary of Statement: 

The following information was obtained during an interview with Karissa Marcum on 5-6-99 by 

Detective Polak.  

Karissa Marcum, a freshman at Columbine, arrived at school about 0715 hours. Her father drops Karissa 

and her sister off at the signal light in front of the school. Her 4th period class is Math. She entered the 

Commons via the main stairs, at about 1116 hours. She was wearing blue jeans and a bright blue Nike 

jacket. She sat at Table P with her sister Letisha and another unknown student.  

A short time after arriving the janitors started yelling for everyone to get down. She got under the table. 

Something was going on outside by the west entrance. It was thought to be a fight until the sounds of 

shots were heard.  

Karissa and her sister ran up the main stairs. Letisha fell on the steps but continued up to the main 

hallway. They ran east down the hallway past Science area and out the door in the math department.   
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

Karissa ran to Leawood park and stayed there for a time. This witness did not see any large duffel bags, 

She has seen the suspects in the school but never spoke to either Eric or Dylan. She has no knowledge, 

other than what is heard on the media, about the suspects or possible associates.  
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MARCUM, LETISHA 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Transcript of handwritten statement for Letisha Marcum 

Summary of Statement: 

Letisha Marcum was interviewed by Det. Polak at her home by Det. Polak. Her sister, Karissa Marcum, 

was also interviewed (Control # 2721). Jay Marcum was also present.  

On 4-20-999, Letisha and Karissa Marcum were dropped of at the signal light on S. Pierce Street, in front 

of school at about 0710 hours. Letisha was wearing a blue jean overalls and a white sleeveless t-shirt. 

She entered the Commons by the main stairs at about 1118 hours and sat with her sister, Karissa at 

Table R. She had her blue, Ralph Lauren, back pack that was described as a small oval duffel type bag. It 

had a small American flag on it. Her identification was inside. The bag was under the table. 

Letisha heard the janitors and others yelling for everyone to get down. She thought it was a senior 

prank. She was under the table and believed she saw black jackets by  

JC-001-003653 



Summary of Statement (cont) 

The west door. She could not be certain and could id no one. Shots were heard and she ran up the main 

stairs to the hallway with her sister. Letisha fell on the steps but was pulled up and ran east down the 

first hallway. She heard shots and believed the suspects were behind them. The two sisters ran to the 

Math department and outside. They ran to the far end of Leawood Park. 

Letisha saw no large duffels or anyone carrying same. She has seen the two suspects at CHS but never 

talked with them. She has not associated information nor any  knowledge of the attack. This witness 

does know a Gothic follower named Lydia, a freshman, but does not know if she is associated with the 

TCM. Letisha does not recall if she saw Lydia on 4-20-99. 
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. 1. 

FEDERAL BUR.EAU OF l.NVESTIGATION 

D•<e of trtl'ISCr!JK>On O S / 1 0 / 1 9 9 9 

Christopher Shan Markham, DOB 02/06/1984, 71S6 South 
Pierce Court, Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)904-3538, a 
freshman at Columbine High School, was interviewed at his home in 
the presence of his mother, Sherry Markham, by Special Agent(SA) 
Ricky v. Wright regarding the incident that took place on 
04/20/1999 at Columbine High School. After being advised as to 
the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the 
interview, Markham provided the following information: 

At approximately ll:lO am, Markham got out of French 
class and left the foreign language department and went directly 
to the cafeteria. Markham set his bookbag down at a lunchroom 
table(marked SS on diagram sketch), got his lWich, and Sjlt back 
down. Markham rememb.ers that Tim Mul�eT,"' Bear Foster;' Nate 

/ Vauderau,...,-Jon Fries;"'Patrick Caruso,./Erik Sundey""and Jesse Maddox· 
were also sitting at his ta.ble. Markham was sitting facing 
northeast. Markham thin.ks that Vauderau was sitting to his 
right. Markham does not recall who was sitting to his left. 

Markham was eating his lunch, when he heard what 
sounded like shots and an explosion outside the cafeteria to the 
northwest. Markham stood up and ran to the cafeteria door by the 
teachers' lounge and opened the door and looked �side. Markham 
saw Lance Kirklin, Dan RohrboughYand Sean Graves all lying just 
outside the cafeteria door. Sean graves/4as the closest and said 
that he had been shot. Matt !Catzenmeier was also at the door
looking out. Mr. Sanders, another teacher, and a janitor helped 
pull Graves inside the cafeteria. Markham turned and ran down 
the west side of the cafeteria and began yelling that someone was 
shooting. Markham huddled down in the northeast corner of the 
cafeteria for a moment and then started to crawl toward the 
stairs. By this time, most of the students in the cafeteria were 
also huddled down. Markham had been carrying a sandwich in his 
hand and paused to throw it in the trash can at the foot of the 
stairs. Markham then jumped the rail to the stairs and ran up 
the stairs to the choir room next to the stairs and pounded on 
the door. The choir teacher, Mr. Andres, came out and Markham 
told him what was going on. Markham then tried to knock on a 
door on the south side of the main hall, but no one came. 
Markham then ran east down the main hall and then north down the 
language and history hall toward the school offices. Stephanie 

lll'Vesliptian oa OS/ 04 /1999 11 Litt le.ton, Colorado 
Jeffco #99-7625; 

-';;.....'--'--...;.;..:.'--..::....::;-=-='--------------

Filll l74A-DN-574U; Control #2099 Dlllldio:IUld 05/05/1999 

by SA Ricley V. Wright 

?bis dacllfflllll ;omains Millllr -mffllndalions 11111' i:ani::llllions of !Ill FBI. 11 is IJII prallfflY of 1111 Fil ml is la&ned io 

ii am iU ;011111111S m lio1 ro be disaibulld 011uidr �011r ..-1 JC-001· 003657 

Tim Mulcahy
Bartholomew "Bear" 
Foster
Nate Vanderau



F0-301.J. ,Rov 10--6-IH\ 

l74A-DN-574l9; Jeffco #99-7625; Control #2099 

conaruw,on of rn.302 of _....cC0h0r0i0s0t0o0p0h=•cr....cSchc•cn�Ma=r0kh=c•cmc_ _____ _ On 05/04/1999 �p _ _;2::..__

Lohrenz and Katie Beer were also in the hall and ran toward the 
school offices as well. While they were running, they heard five 
or six shots coming from the direction of the school offices. 
Markham did not see anyone, but they turned around and ran back 
to the south main hall and then east out the exit at the end of 
the hall. Once outside Markham jumped over a fence and ran 
across Pierce Street to Leawood Park. 

Markham was in the cafeteria for about 20 minutes at 
the end of first hour. Markham was sitting in the vicinity of 
the table marked YY on the diagram sketch with Tim Mulcahy, 
Brenda Kelly, and Kacey Fisher. Markham did not see the gunmen 
during the shooting. Markham did not remember seeing any large 
duffle bags sitting in the cafeteria during lunch or first 
period. Markham knew Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold, because they 
would come over to Markham's residence with Chris Morris, who was 
the boyfriend of Markham's sister, Nicole Markham. Markham has 
known Harris and Klebold since December 1998. Markham estimates 
that they came over approximately 20 times. Sometimes they would 
play Nintendo or play Monopoly. Markham would sometimes go to 
midnight bowling at a bowling alley located at Belleview and 
Federal with Harris, Klebold, Nicole Markham, Chris Morris, 
Krista Hanley, Robyn Anderson, and Tiffany Last Name 
Onknown{LNU)[editor's note: likely Tiffany Typher]. Markham never knew 
Harris or Klebold to talk a.bout guns or bombs. Markham does not have an 
Internet screen name. 

On the day of the shooting, Markham was wearing a green 
t-shirt, blue jeans, and brown shoes.

JC.001· 003658 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Michelle Markert on 4-20-99 

Summary of Statement 

 

I was eating my lunch about 11:20 am, I saw a teacher, janitor, and several students running and I heard 

someone scream, “A gun, a gun.” I looked over and saw a young student with blood on his hands. A 

teacher told us to run and we heard about three gunshots. I then ran into a classroom and we put our 

heads under the desk. We heard gunshots about three every five minutes. We heard helicopters and 

several voices outside the classroom. My teacher, Ms. Mosier, turned on the television and we were 

watching television. At about three oclock we heard several loud commands. The SWAT team told us to 

get our hands up and they told us we were safe and to remain calm. The SWAT team escorted us out of 

the building and we climbed into a bus and came to Leawood Elementary. 

 

Q: Did you see anyone with weapons inside the school? 

A: No {illegible- looks like her initials, M.M. as is after every answer} 
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

Q: Did you see anyone who was shot? 

A: I saw one boy sitting in the commons with blood on his hands, M.M. 

 

Q: How many gunshots did you hear during the incident? Did you hear any other explosions? 

A: 20- 30 gunshots. 5- 10 louder sounding explosions M.M. 

 

Q: What grade are you in at Columbine? 

A: 12th M.M. 

 

Q: Is there anything else you could add to assist the investigation? 

A: Nothing helpful. M.M. 

 

 

 

*Det. Royal wrote the information that I related to him. 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Michelle Markert (from 5-6-99) 

 

Summary of Statement 

 

The following information was received during an interview with Michelle Markert on 5-6-99 by Det. 
Polak,  

 

Michelle Markert is a senior at Columbine High. On 4-20-99 she arrived at school at 710 am. She drove 

her turquoise Chevy and parked in Clement Park. With her was Christine Markert, her sister and an 

exchange student, Maria Torrejon. She arrived in the Commons following her 4th period News class. She 

went to her locker and passed the library to the main steps to the Commons. Michelle sat with Courtney 

Reynolds and Kristin Brown at Table P. She left her maroon backpack behind.  

She saw four students running from the west door and thought there was a fight. Mr. Sanders was near 

the teacher’s lounge and a janitor was nearby. Both were yelling for people to “get down.” There was 

mention of a gun. There was a guy with blood on his hands sitting by the trash cans. A teacher, Ms. 

Lucas, told them 
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

To get out of the cafeteria. They started up the stairs and grabbed a girl that had fallen. She made it to 

the top of the stairs and heard shots behind them as she and others ran east down the hallway. She 

ducked into Ms. Mosier’s Science room with Kristin Brown. Shots & explosions were heard outside the 

classroom. The fire alarm was also going off. There were phone calls from other teachers who had 

students hiding in their classrooms. She heard that Mr. Sanders was shot and in another Science 

classroom. After several hours the SWAT unit rescued them and lead them out of the school. 

This student saw no large duffel bags nor anyone carrying large bags on Friday, Saturday night, Monday 

or Tuesday.  

She knows both of the suspects. She had Calculus class with Dylan last semester. 

This witness has heard through others that an associated to Eric & Dylan’s, Ryan Shumer, told people 

that they (the suspects) had “every reason to do this.” She also ‘heard’ that another associate of the 

suspects, Dustin Gorton, had master keys to the school. Finally, Robert Perry, another associated, 

dropped out of school a few weeks ago. He is believed to live on South Newland Street. He was not seen 

on 4-20-99 by this witness.  

JC-001-003664 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENT AL REPORT 
.PORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

� . .,;TIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05-07-99 
OFFENSE: AOAJCOLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2731, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

SUSPECT: 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLO 

WlTNESS: 

1, MARSHALL. CHANDRA, W/F, DOB: 10-03-82 

7792 South Lamar Court Littleton, CO 80123. 303-973-3266 

Mother· Mary Sauder, 7792 South Lamar Court, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-973-3266, work 303-489-4076 

Father· Steven Sauder, 7792 South Lamar Court. Littleton, CO 80123. 303-973-3266. work 303-977-1388 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 05-08-99 at 0900 hours I interviewed Chandra Marshall in the presence of her parents at her home 

C1'1andra stated she drove to school and parked in Clement Park's parking lot, arriving at approximately 07'15 

hours on 04-20�99. She entered the school through the main entrance. She stated she did not see anything 

unusual outside the school or inside in between classes She stated she 1'1as fourth hour as her off hour and she 

spends it in the cafeteria. She entered the cafeteria between 1025 and 1030 hours She stated there were a lot 

of kids there a!ready At that time she entered the cafeteria by coming down the stairs She stated she sat down 

at table number "R", then bought something from the Rebel Comer Store, then sat down again. She indicated 

her route to this table on the attached diagram. She also indicated who she sat with during 1'1er fourth hour 

Chandra left the cafeteria at 10471'1ours to go upstairs for an interview with the R.N.N 

Ctiandra stated she had seen KLEBOLO and HARRIS around the school but did not know their names 

She was aware of the •trench coat mafia" who were identified by the long, black coats. She stated they were Just 

like any other clique at the school. they liked to hang around together, She stated she had classes with some of 

the girts in the group but she did not know their names. She stated she did not see any of the group that day She 

stated she saw the group more last year than she has this year, 

After her interview on the second floor. she went to the financial office briefly with her friend. Noel Schneider 

Chandra and Noel then retumed to the cafeteria by going down the stairs entering at approximately 1105 hours. 

Pagel of 2 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

r �ORTING AGENT: KARL.A SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99•38856 
v, .. flM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05--07-99 
OFFENSE: AOAJCOLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATlON CONTROL NUMBER: DN2731, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7525, TEAM 4, 
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

She stated at 111 O hours, the bell ran and Noel left Chandra stated she sat at the same table with different 
people this time These people are indicated on the attached diagram

Chandra bought her lunch from the ser.-ing line and then sat back down at the table She stated she was 

at the far west ser.-ing line and she did not notice any large duffle bags when she walked through the cafeteria 

She stated ten to fifteen minutes later the commotion began, Mr Sanders and a janitor ran around the cafeteria 

telling everyone to get under the tables. She stated it was very noisy in the cafeteria and she thought that it was 

a prank, so the people at her table began to joke around about it She stated people started to get up when Mr 

Sanders yelled at them to get down again. She stated Mark, [editor's note: Mark Doucette]who she was sitting 

with, suddenly got up and took his backpack and started for the stairs. She stated then people started to stand 

up and leave the west side of the cafeteria and it appeared to be like a wave .of people leaving. She stated she 

went up the stairs with everyone 

Chandra stated that she heand three gunshots when she neared the choir room She stated this was the 

firstthat she heard any gunshots or explosions, She stated she ran out the south east door and across Pierce 

to the park. At that time she heard explosions along with gunfire and screaming. She stated at that point she 

didn't know what was going on. She stated a group of kids left with her and went to Brett O'Neill's home on 

Kendall Street. 

Chandra stated that she had a blue Eastpack backpack with her purse inside and a green plastic multi folder. 

Chandra stated she was wearing a long•sleeved white swim team shirt with Jean shorts and tennis shoes. 

Chandra stated she couldn't remember what the thought for the day was but she remembered that it didn ·1 

have anything to do with the shooting. 

;nv 

Detective's signature/number/date 

Page 2 of 2 JC-001· 003668 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLliMENTAJ. REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT, GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER, 99-38856 
VICTIM, COLUMBINE SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT, 050599 

fENSE, AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFPS OFFICE 
,.,FORMATION CONTROL NUMIIER: 0N2730, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JC:SO, C:R #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: Eric Harris 

Dylan Klebold 

WTNESSES, 

L Jean Y!artin 

7925 West Geddes Place 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

303-972-2943 

2. Mary ~artin (mother) 

7925 West Geddes Place 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

303-972-2943 

303-989-2912 (wk) 

3. Stephen :\1artin (father) 

7925 West Geddes Place 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

303-972-2943 

303-977-5305 (wk) 

INVESTIGATION, 

On 5/4/99 r was assigned Information Conttol Number DN2730 for follow up investigation. The Infonnation 

Control narrative stated that Jean Marrin is on the original cafeteria backpack list. 

On 5/5/99 I responded to 7925 West Geddes Place and met with Jean Martin and her mother and father. Martin 

indicated that she had been in the cafeteria at the time the incident began. 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-388S6 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 050599 

�FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
,,,.FORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2730. FBI: 174A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

\1artin stated that on 4120/99 her mother drove her to school and that she arrived at the school at approximately 

0725 hours. She said that her mother had driven her and her two sisters, Jennifer and Stephanie, to school and 

dropped them off at the main entrance. She said that she then went to her locker to pick up several notebooks 

and went to her first hour class in the Science wing upstairs. After her first hour class she went to her locker 

and then her second hour class which is American Studies, which is upstairs in the language department. After 

her second hour class she went to her History class, her third hour, which is also located in the same room. She 

said that between second and third hour she went to her locker. She said from third hour she went to her fourth 

hour Spanish class which is located in the lower level. She then went to the "A" lunch. She said she's acrually 

scheduled for the "A" and "B" lunch together. She said that she had her pack with her and that she went to table 

number "Z", as she looked at the cafeteria map. She said theri:: were already students at the table, and identified 

those students as Stephanie Wise, Carmie Deihl, Nicole Janda, and three other unknown named females. She 

said that she went to the food service line and purchased a taco salad, went back to the table and began to make 

the salad, and began to eat which she believed to be about 11:25. Mr. Sanders came running into the cafeteria 

from near the faculty room, yelling "Get down! Get down!" She said that at first she didn't get under the table 

and remained seated; then she noticed that people were under the table and that something appeared to be 

wrong. She said she then heard something that sounded like firecrackers and she began to crawl away from the 

windows. As she was crawling, she noticed everyone got up and that people were starting to run towards the 

stairwell to exit the cafeteria. She said that she got up and started walking toward the stairs. She said that she 

waited for a large wave of students to pass and then she started to go up the stairs when she heard what she 

thought was a gunshot and saw smoke at the top of the stairwell. She described the smoke as being grey in 

color and appeared 10 be a small isolated cloud. She thought it might have been from a gunshot burst. She 

then turned back down the stairs, and said that there were several teachers telling the students to go down the 

foreign language hallway. She said that she ran down the hallway, turned right, and ended up in classroom F-3. 

She said there were numerous other students in the classroom and that they huddled against the wall and closed 

the blinds. She said that the teachers in the room could hear more gunshots, and that there were people trying to 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99 .. 38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 050599 

�FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
,,11FORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: 0N273O, FBI: 174A .. DN57419, JCSO: CR fl9 .. 762.5 

use a eel I phone to call 91 I . She said that when the faculty heard more gunshots from near the cafeteria, they 

evacuated the students out of the classroom and out through the door to the south. She said that she ran to a 

house on the comer that people refer to as the "Momion house" They were allowed inside and there again 

students there anempting to use the phone. She estimated that she was at the house for about thirty minutes then 

she staned to walk home. She then got a ride, and believed that she arrived home a little after noon. She said 

that she got separated from her classmates in the cafeteria. 

\.-1artin said that she did not see the shooters, just heard the gunshots and what she thought might be explosions. 

Martin said that she left her backpack behind and that it is a black One Stop pack. She said that it has a leather 

bottom and is more of a briefcase than a backpack. She said her pack contains her Spanish notebook. her 

Spanish workbook, a book on Spain, her Casio FX calculator, and her purse is in her locker She stated that she 

was wearing overall jeans, white tank top and a grey pullover. 

Martin said that she was familiar with the trench coat mafia, that she'd been familiar with them about the first 

couple weeks in her freshman year. She said that they hang out and play a card game called Magic. She said 

that it's a roll-playing card game and she knew that they all wore black trench coats. She said that on one 

occasion she actually observed the trench coat mafia playing with the jocks, the card game Magic. She said that 

whenever she observed them they were usually on !he west end of the cafeteria hanging out together. She said 

that she had had no problems with anyone in the trench coat mafia. 

Martin said that she did not notice anything unusual that day. She did not observe any large duffle bags or 

unattended backpacks in the cafeteria. She has heard no students talking about stockpiling weapons or making 

and playing with bombs. She does have Internet access although does not have her own Website, and says that 

she has never accessed any of the trench coat mafia sites. 

Page3 of 4 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 050599 
- <:fENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE
... FORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2730, FBI: 174A-ON57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625

While interviewing Jean Martin. the parents advised that Jennifer Martin., dob: 1/3/81, is a Senior at school; 

was in the gym class and was immediately evacuated out of the building to Clement Park, and then to the 

Library. Their conversations with her indicate that she has no information on the suspects, didn't see anything, 

only heard the shots. They also have a daughter who is a freshman, Stephanie Martin, dob: 4/6/84. She had 

been in her science class, teacher Mr. Mosier. She said that they stayed in the science class during the entire 

incident and she can describe what she heard, the gunshots and the explosions, but did not see anything and was 

eventually evacuated from the school by a SW AT team. Stephanie Martin did not wish to speak with me about 

the incident and, at her parents request, was not interviewed. Jennifer Martin was unavailable. They appeared to 

have no further information as far as additional leads in this case. 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

Stephanie Wise ., 

2. Cannie Deihl ·

3. Nicole Janda .,

These were students that were seated with Jean Martin at the time the incident began. 

Jib 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Chris Masias (4/20/99) 

I saw a tall guy outside and I heard 2 gun shots and then saw a puff of smoke come out from behind a 

bunch of cars. Then the custodians came running down the aisles in the lunch room telling every one to 

get down under the tables. Then a group of people started to run up the steps then everybody started 

to follow. As we all ran upstairs I heard another 4 shots. We then ran out to Leawood Park and I grabbed 

all my friends and told them to follow me to Leawood Elementary.  

JC-001-003679 



Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Chris Masias (4/27/99) 

 

Summary of Statement: 

Eating lunch and noticed a black BMW pull into lot and park southwest of cafeteria. Saw party in black 

clothes & ski mask come toward the building. I saw a female student fall in lot between building and 

man in black. I saw a puff of smoke near where the BMW was parked. The janitors came running 

through the cafeteria telling everyone to get under table. I got under table and then my friends and I ran 

up the stairs and down the hall and out the east entrance to Leawood Park.  
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TE.U! FOCR L",'TERVIEW Gt1DEL[VE 
�n�n!AL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

Die you e"er see cb.e two large du.:'fel bags in the cafeteria? 

NO
2. Did you see anycoe ::Jr.YUJ.g or in me possession of those duffel bags, ar. a previous ti.me ?

NO
3. Did you se::: E:ic !-Ia.ms or Dy!ao IQ.ebold either on Monday ofTuesday? Whm were they doillg?

\l,-"bac did they say? Were they .vith l.llyone else ? 

Doesn't know them 
4 Did you Je;1ve wyuiing: beb.i.od :a tile cafereria or aoywoe� else in the school? 

Back pack in locker #1444 
5. Vlb.o we� yo'l!'1th i.o, ,he cafete:'ta ?,-WbJ!e were yoq_ Lauren Tocci, Jennifer Ribble, Jared Jensen, Mike Gagne   

sitting? 

6. :4, ,.v 
 me:ni::ers on �ooday ' T11e:sday ? How abouc the 

the previous week or weekend?  NO
Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia

Have you h� myttlillg from anyi:iody else aoour other suspects, bomb making, IUD buying, etc. ?  
No 

8. %at were you wearillg ? Did you b.ave back pack ? W'hat did it look like md 11 / or have in it Dark blue pants, gray shirt 
with [illeglible] on front, blk shoes

9. How did you leive the cmteria or the building? Wha:c we:-e tile evencs tlw made you le;ive �
Ran up stairs and out east door .

10. Wbac time did you enter tile c:ife:c.�a ? Where did you come from (prior co cbe cafeteri.1)?
· 11:15   Woods lab

1 L Have the::n mark where they were sitting, their route out of tbe building and who they w� with (if 

lcnown)? 

lZ. Can you provide :my further infor.:mtion 011 the members of the Tre11Ch Coac 1{afia? 

13. Ask the par�ncs if che !dds have ro!d them anything else ? Different?NO

JC.OO'l � 00368'\ 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

Typed transcript for handwritten statement for Robert Massie 

4-20-99   3:15 pm 

 

Summary of Statement: 

At Columbine HS. My friends and I were sitting at a table eating lunch. After a while a couple (3 or 4) of 

my friends left to go out & up the stairs back into the school. After about 5- 6 min. one of my friends 

said that he heard gun shots. I went toward the window because it seemed that someone was on the 

ground (injured). Before I got to the window a bunch of teachers told us to get down as low as possible. 

Then I heard a lot of gun shots and then they told us to get out of the Commons and go upstairs. We did 

and made it to a Science room. Hours later we were escorted out of the building. Shots were fired a lot 

while we were in the classroom. I did not see anybody shooting.  
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CONTI:"l't:ATlON i:l 

Sll'PlE~DIT ., JCSO 

-C l F!nt Derree ~arder 

WITNESSES: 

ROBERT LEE MASSIE. DOB/09-09-84 

5065 Umatilla Street 

Denver, Colorado 80212 

(303) 433-5130 

Student: Columbine High School 

BOB MASSIE 

Same as above 

Bus: Mirage Towing 

DIA 

PAT MASSIE 

Same as above 

DEBOR.AH J. REIDEL 

7359 West Caley Drive 

Littleton. Colorado 80123 

{303) 97::-0871 

Bus: 3985 South Vincemies CL 

Denver. Colorado 80237 

(303) 770-22!5 x2.57 

INVESTIGATION: 

PETERSON 

1-N• 

□ 

□ 

99-7625-IT 

JC~01 • 003685 

On 6-9-99, at about 0900 hours, I responded to 5065 Umatilla Street 10 contact and interview Robert Massie, who is a student 

OffiocrSi~ Unit ·- Sllpef"isor ln,ti&ls and 0.. ANiped Ta , ... 1 
• 0 --- , __ 

•-- o, ! 

01,Q!'<"-L I rNHSTIQ~ TOR VICTl!,t 5Ell;Y!C!S I OT>!U I A.SAfl-1191 JCSD1167' 



CO�TI'.lri'l'.4.. TION 0 
ll"l")mn1 ,, gency Rel)<lrt '" 1 omc.,. c..., Report '-o 

Sll'PlE�E:'17' v JCSO PETERSON 99-762S-TT
CoMccuns c- R<!)(lrt ).io Vicom ,'iat11c Or, ll""I Rel)<ln Ollie ThLS Rei,ort

06-09-99 

" lllon :{ Fint O�rH \1.urder Offm,e ;_, °"' X E«<f"lanally C - a Rccommen<1 C...,: Rii=�u!:W ::
�=1n,1 fic:.aw,n ::: er- b'.' "'"" a Unfoulld«I 0 Cio,ure C 

1,,;m I "',io Q\W'Ulty f Brana �un� ! 1Je5.c:ru;:mon I '><,i>.i "o 
V�J.ue 
'S!Oln'I 

j 1,,·,a-ui,: j \.;ir� 
�eco,....i Damo!fed 

at Columbine High School. This interview was ln reference to the shooting that occurred on 4-20-99 at Columbine High School 

! interviewed Roben: Massie in the �ence of his grandmother, Pat Massie. Robert Massie told me on 4-20-99. at approximate!: 

1 ! l 0 hours. he got out of his math class, which is in the math hall on the second level at Columbine High School. Robert said 

he proceeded to go downstairs by himself and entered the cafeteria at approximately l l 15. Robert said that he saw several friends 

of his that were in the cafeteria at a table so he joined the friends at this tab!e. Robert said these friends were Lance Kirklin, 

Anthony Sammauro, Sean Graves., Steven Curnow, and Daniel Rohrbough I showed Robert Massie a diagram of the Columbine 

High School cafeteria and he told me that the table he was sitting at on 4-20-99 was table "YY .. This table is located on the far 

west side of the cafeteria and just south of the faculty lounge. This table is also due cast of 1he door from the e:{terior of the 

Columbine High School cafeteria to the interior by the facult;, lounge. [editor's note: Curnow was in the library before the 

attack started according to Kacey Ruegsegger's book. He was sitting in a chair near her initially, then hid at desk beside hers.]

Robert Massie said that after talking for a few minutes at the table Lance Kirklin, Sean Graves. Daniel Rohrbough, and Ste�e 

Curnow got up from the table and exited the cafeteria through the far west door near the faculty lounge. Robert said these friends 

went·outside the door and then began tci go up the stairs. Rohen said that he heard several noises that he believed were fireworks 

going off. however. he did not know how many of these noises he heard. Robert said that when he looked outside of the cafeteria 

towards the parking !ot he saw smoke near a vehicle that was parked in the 101. Robert said then he heard approximately 10 to 

! 5 more noises that were apparently gunshots. Robert said a student came running into the cafeteria through the far west door

by the faculty lounge, and said that there had been shots fired outside. Robert said at this point several teachers entered the

cafeteria and told all the students to get up and run out of the cafeteria and upstairs to the second !eve! of Columbine High School.

Robert said when he began running, he said it took approximately five minutes to get from his table to the second level of the

high school due to the fact all the students were ttying to run at the same time and were running into each other and knocking

each other down in the cafeteria. He said whcm he got co the top of the stairs, he went cowards the science ha!! where he saw a

teacher waving students into a classroom at that location. Robert said he ran into a science class and it was the science class where

Mr. Sanders was. Robert said once inside of this classroom. someone locked the door between the classroom and the hallway

and he said all the lights were turned off. The students sa,t up against the wall so that if one of the suspects looked through the

window in the door, they would be unable to see anyone inside. Robert said the students did take the tables that were in this

classroom and lay them on their sides to hide them further while in the classroom. Robert said that there were two classrooms

Uni1 Nwnbff 5u;irrvisor lni1iab w! Due AslipedTo 

JC-001 .. 003686 
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CONTlNC,HION D 

Sl 1'PlEMENT ., JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-TT 
\licum Name Ong,rw ROf)Ol"I Do,~ Th,s Ropon 

06-09-99 
OtTOIW S,_, Opon X 

Cl- o~ \rffll 0 □ Closu,. 

which had students hiding in this manner, and said there is a door between the classrooms. He also said while he was sitting in 

the dark against the wall he heard .. real loud booms" and believed they were bombs going off. He said it sounded as if these 

explosions were com mg from directly below the science classroom on the first level and said when one of the bombs "'ent off 

everything in the science room shook. Robert said he believed he heard four to five of these bombs detonated in the school 

Robert said that while waiting in the classroom, one of the teachers was watching a t.e!evision set so they could follow the events 

taking place at Columbine High School through the media. Robert said at approximately 1530 to 1545 hours, all the students 

he was hiding with in the science classroom were rescued by SWAT. and then taken from the school to Leawood Elementar: 

School. Roben said at Leawood Elementary School he met with his mother. his father, and his s1ep-father at that loca11on 

I asked Robert Massie ifhe knew either one of the s1:15pects prior to this incident Robert said chat he had Enc Hanis in his gym 

class during rhe first semester of 1999 Robert said that Eric Hanis would stay to himself and when he came to and left the gym 

class he always wore black clothing. Roben said Eric Harris wore a black trench coat in the school and said that he did not believe 

this trench coat was made out ofleathcr, saying it was probably made from cloth. Robert .\,lassie said he never talked to Eric 

Harris or associated with him. Roben Massie said Eric Harris worked at Columbine High School in the Rebel News Ner,,..-ork 

(Ri"f\/N). I asked Roben .\,lassie ifhe knew what the "thought of the day" was at Columbine High School on +-20-99. He said 

thal at the time that the .. thought of the day" is broadcasted in the morning, he was in his gym class and therefore did not know 

what the ·'though! of the day" was on 4-20-99. Robert .\,lassie said thal he did nol know who Dylan Klebold was prior to this 

incident. and does not recall seeing him before, other than photographs in the media since the shooting. 

I showed Robert Massie a photograph of the duffle bag and the propane tank that was later recovered in the cafeteria of 

Columbine High School. Robert said that he does not remember seeing either item. eirhcr prior to or during incident on 4-~0-99 

I asked Robert Massie how he has been coping wi1h the incident since the shooting on +-20-99. and he said he had some 

problems, however, he feels he is doing fairly well dealing with the incident I asked his grandmother, Pat Massie, and she said 

she agreed that he was doing fairly well, however, in the beginning, after the shooting, for about the first one to two weeks, 

Roben was having some problems dealing with the incident. I gave both Pat Massie and Robert Massie my business card and 

asked them to contact me if they wanted to talk with a JCSO Victim Advocate in the future. I advised I would make the necessary 

Offictr S1$t111Uf'e Un11 !'lumber Supervi- IMiils alld o.t. I Assigned To , ... 
' •.fl • ··-- ,_ ' --- ,,. 
' I INVESTTGA roR I QT!iU 

JC-001-003687 I ')klQINAL VIC"Tlt,4 SERVICES -'SAFJ -IM JCSD1t6~~ 



CONTI~TATION ::J 

SL PPLE~'!'/T " 

-- x Flnt [)esne Murder 

arrangements for therri at that time. 

ADDITIONAL lNFORMATlQN: 

JCSO PETERSON 

0 

a 

99-762S-TT 

Re<:cm"""'d Case: Ro-,ew 

C!o,u,. :: 

On the date that the shooting occurred on 4-20-99, Robert Massie wa.s ~iding with his mother, Deborah Reidel at 7359 West 

Caley Drive. Since the ~hooting, Robert has since changed residences and is now living 'With his father, Bob Massie, and 

grandparents at 5065 Umatilla Street. Robert and Pat Massie said this was due to family problems and not due ro the shooting 

that occurred at Columbine High School on 4-20-99 Par Massie said that as far as she knows Robert has not decided yet whelher 

he will return to Columbine High School in the fall of 1999 or go to Ranwn High School in Adams County. Apparently the 

decision is going to be based on the family siruation at the time. 

DISPOSITION: Case remains open. pending funher investigation. 

OFl"tcer 5ilflllllN! Unit N=,_ SllpllV~IDitilll VICI 0- I A.wpedTo , ... i 
A f) ··- .. ,~.- of ! 

JlltH,Al I IMiESTl~ATOII; s1CT11,1n11.vl('U l=a JC-001-003688 _j ASAFHMJCSD/167~ 
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JB77BltSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNBY•S 071!CE 

SyPPLBMBN'l'AL REPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A.: 

HARRIS/KLEEOLD 

MAY 12, 1999 

FBI CASE l74A DN-57419 

WITNESS CONTROL ITT.JMBER 2804 

JCSD CASE 99-7625 

Reporting investigator, P.J. 

officer employed by the District. 

Docket Number: 

Case Number: 99A062 

Investigator: DOYLE, PJ 

Doyle, is a commissioned peace 

Attorney in the First Judicial 

District Attorney's Office serving Jefferson and Gilpin Counties. I 

am currently assigned to assist in interviewing witnesses from 

Columbine High School. 

On May 10, 1999 I spoke with John Timothy Matteson, a sophomore. 

DOB: 12-5-82 

8075 W. Geddes Avenue 

Littleton, co 80128 

303 932-6525 

Mom is Patrice works at home 

Dad is John work: 303 762-0505 

He goes by the name of Tim. His mother was present for part of 

the interview. He told me the following: 

Tim attended all his regular classes. During his second hour, 

he has Student Senate. The Senate met in the cafeteria and he sat 

1 JC-001 • 003692 



at. one of t.hose tables by the st.udent. st.ore which are not on the 

diagram. He was in the cafeteria from around 8:45 to about 8:50. 

He didn't see anything at that time that didn't seem to belong in 

the cafeteria. 

belong there. 

He saw no one wandering around that didn't seem to 

Tim said that 4th hour is his off hour. He went. to lunch and 

had passed through the cafeteria on his way to the mall. His 4th 

hour is at. 10:20. He got back at. about ll:10. He walked back in to 

the cafeteria by the student. st.ore. !:le usually waits for some 

friends, didn't see them. Those friends are Joseph Marino and Brian 

Blaskovich. He walked back outside the door by the student store. 

He saw a car that Joseph or Brian had been driving. That car was 

parked along Pierce Street in the Junior parking lot on the east. 

side of the school. Tim didn't. remember who's car it was or what it 

looked like. No one was in the car. Tim went back in through the 

same doors by the student store. He went in and sat at table X. 

Also sitting there were Tom Clagett, Dan Yager, Zack Thompson, Scott 

Streeb and Joe Tran. 

Tim was sitting there talking to the others. Coach Sanders and 

a custodian ran in the door by the teacher's lounge. He said they 

were yelling for everyone to get down. Tim dropped down by his 

table. He heard one or two gun shots. They sounded like bang. 

Bang. He said that it didn't sound like an automatic, just the two 

shots. He said that the shots sounded like they were coming from 

outside, up on the hill. He said that he heard an explosion. He 

looked up and aaw a big cloud in the parking lot, from out of the 

windows. 

Tim said that all of a sudden, all the kids around stood up and 

started screaming and running toward the east. side of the 

cafeteria. Tim said that he thinks when he got up, he tried to grab 

his back pack, and it may have ended up at another table. 

Tim ran up the stairs to the top of the steps. One of the 

teachers came down and at the science hall, told the kids to calm 
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down. He th@n heard five gun shots right in a row, five quick 
shots. The shots sounded like they were coming from down stairs, 
like echoing from somewhere. He sprinted down the hall, going 
east. He went through the double doors and outside down the cement 
stairs. He s'aid that he got out before the fire alarm went off. He 
went to Tom Clagett's house. 

Tim never saw any shooter{s). 

Tim said that he saw no duffel bags and no one carrying 
anything suspicious. He said that Eric Harris was in his gym class 
last semester, but Tim didn' t know him. He knew Dylan Klebold by 
sight, but didn't see Dylan or Eric at school on Monday or Tuesday. 

Tim left his Black Sport Plus back pack in the cafeteria. 
There was papers in it and a calculator. 

Tim said that he saw___, in th@ back of a police car the 
day of the shooting, but had not seen him around the school. Tim 
said that he had gone to school with since 
Kindergarten. He knew - by sight. 

Tim said that on the day of the shooting, he had been wearing 
brown sandals, khaki cargo shorts and a long sleeved blue shirt. 

Tim said that he doesn't use the internet, knows no one with 
double pierced eyebrows and noticed nothing different on the Rebel 
News Net.work. 

A diagram of the cafeteria is attached. 

J
further information at this time. 

Date 
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JEPPERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OPPICB 

SOPPLBM!NTAL R.EPORT 

Defendant: (Columbine shooting) 
050899 

Docket Number: 99A062 (X) 
Date: Case Number: 99-7625 
Deputy O.A.: Investigator: Mike Heylin 

WITITESS: 

Alexis Mazula DOB: 080284 

11648 w. Aqueduct Dr. 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-933-6543

c/o father; Peter Mazula {w} 303-972-3315

step-mother; Susan Mazula (w) 303-595-6723 

mother; Sieglinde Donohue 

460 N 9th Pl. 

Brighton, CO 80601 

303-637-0959

-CHS student; was in lunch line with Jenny Naifeh; in cafeteria at table LL 

with Lindsey Dowling, Candice Cushman, Drew (LNU}[editor's note: Drew McCuskey] 

and Ryan (LNU}[editor's note: Ryan Chilleli]; saw male in black west of cafeteria 

when incident started; saw male in black going up toward stairs outside 

cafeteria; unknown if same male or not; no further description; saw no duffle 

bag; while running up the stairs she heard an unknown student yell the 

name of 
also heard a student say the name -

while running; gave parents Internet information on Eric Harris she 

obtained on her computer on AOL after the incident; heard from 

others that Dylan Klebold told a janitor on April 19, 1999 that he 

should watch the news on the 20th as a "big thing" was going to 

happen. 

INVESTIGATION: 

l



On May 7, :!.999 at 1817 hours I contacted Alexis Mazula at her r:.ome 
for an interview. Her mother was present {lives in Brighton) 
Alexis t�en told me the following: 

• She is a freshman at Columbine High .

• When asked, she 1id not k..,ow Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold by
name or face.

• She did not lc..,ow - :::r -,.�y face or name .

* She has seen trench coat students hangi:i.g out
usually saw them in the morning by the library or 

trophy case. She does not bow any of their

at school. She 
in front by the 

names. The only 
associates of the trench coat students she knows about are Brooks 
Brown who she said did hang out with some of the trench coat 

students, and a senior girl in her 6th hour guitar class who she 

thought. knew Dylan and Eric. She did not know this girl's name but 
said she has brown hair and has a brother who is a freshman. 

* She never heard the name "Trench Coat Mafia'' prior to the day

of the shooting.

* When asked, she said she did not see any of the trench coat
students or their associates in school the day of the shooting. She

did say that when people were getting down in the cafeteria she saw
a male dressed all in black outside the cafeteria in the west lot.

About 5 minutes later she saw a male all in black walking up toward

the stairs outside the cafeteria. She did not know if it was the

same person or not. She could not describe the person any further
saying she just remembered black. She did not remember seeing if
the person was holding anything.

2 
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• When asked,

school that day. 

any duff le bags. 

she said she did not see any suspicious objects in 

When asked specifically, she said she did not see 

• en the' day of the shooting, her 4th hour class was choi!".

After getting out at ll:10 a.m. she went down to the cafete::-ia and

put her backpack on a chair at a table there and went into the lunch

line that was the farthest east line. Looking at the diagram, she

thought the table was LL as she and her friends usually take the

three tables in that area. The backpack list also showed her

backpack recovered at table LL. 

Jennifer Naifeh.

She was in the lunch line with a

• After getting lunch, she retuned to table LL and remembered

the following students there also; Lindsey Dowling, Candice 

c·.ishman, Drew (last name unk.1.own- McCuskey) and Ryan {last name 

unknown- Chilleli). 

• She then noticed that Mr. Sanders was running around the

cafeteria in front of t.he west windows and then down along the food

lines and was saying, nget down on the ground." She t.hen heard an

explosion and saw smoke out in the lot west of the cafeteria. She

then heard reports like firecrackers.

• She got down but looked up at times. She saw a male dressed

all in black in the lot just west of the west windows walking toward

the cafeteria. About 5 minutes later she saw a male dressed all in

black going up by the stairs outside the cafeteria. She did not

know if it was the same male a.nd had no further description.

• She thought from the sounds a.nd student reactions that the male

in black she saw may have had a gun, but she did not see any. 

* She then got her group to take off running. She ran upstairs, 

tuxned left down the hallway, and ran straight out the east door to 

that hallway. As she was running, she did hear what she thought 

were gunshots. She ran to Leawood Park and then around the 

neighborhood until she found a phone at a house. 

3 
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She was wearing a black Calvin Klein shirt, jeans, and large 

platform shoes. 

* She said that the night of the shooting, she got on the

Internet on �OL and pulled information off of Eric Harris' web site. 

She remembered seeing talk of bombs on that site. She gave that 

information to her father and step•mother. She does not k.aow if 

they still have it. {Father and step-mother not home for this 

interview. ) 

* She also heard sometime after the shooting students talking

a.:couc Dylan Klebold telling a janitor on the day before the shooti.7.g

co watch the news the next day, that a "big thing" was going to

happen.

This concluded my interview with Alexis Mazula. 

Date 

JC-001 • 003700 
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JEFFERSON COl�'TY DISTRICT ATTOR."'lEY'S OFFlCE 
SUPPLL\..fENT REPORT 

DATE 05/25199 

COr-..'ECTIN"G CR 'II JCSO 99-i625 

COt-TROL lf3370 

S"l"BJECT: 

Brandon Scott McCaslin 
6370 W: David Dr. Littleton. Co 80123 
Columbine Higll School 

Mother: Cindy McCaslin 
father: Robbie McCaslin 

OBSERV ATION/INYESTIGA TION; 

CASE REPORT /J 99A062 

INVESTIGATOR: G B Mill.1MA 

DOB 030982 
303-973 2004

Same as bome 

On 052499 I contaeted Brandoo at home by phone. whe� I 1old b.i..m that I ClCCded to ask bim �veral 
questions about the sbooting. Brandon stated that he would be llappy 10 help. I asked Brandon if he could 
reU me where b.e was during 5"' b.our. Brandon stated that b.e was sitting in tile cafeteria at !be bonom of the 
srairs reading a book. when be heard a loud e:iplosioo in the parking lot, then be saw a bunch of kids start 
running Brandon stated that he got scared and ran down the language arts tlall and out one of the doors on 
the sourb side then be ran over 10 Leawood park. then be went home. [ asked Brandon if be bad seen eitl:lcr 
of the gunmen. but he replied "oo I just got sc� aDd ran" 

No furtber action taken by this Iovestiga1or. 

INVESTIGAT DA 
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I.AltlWOOD POI.ICB D I P A R T M B N T 

ouon-· MURDER 
·11.0u•, SCOT! 
.>.qene, 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 
:�v .-q,:: 1197 GIRSON 

S � P P L I M I H T 

ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS: 

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 99-7625 
FBI control number: l74A-DIV-574l9 

SUBJECT: McCLAUGHERTY, Erica Ielee 
DOB: 07/08/84 

PAR.ENT: 

7224 West Portland Ave. 
Littleton, co. 80123 
(303) 972-7485

MOTHER: Renee McClaugherty 

OBSERVATION/ INVESTIGATION: 

cu, 99038856 
])au, 05/10/99 
Pa,;• 1 o� 2 
K..,,, ll.Hl•Ull•l11' 

On May 3, 1999 I was assigned an interview with Columbine High School 
student, Erica Mcclaugherty. Erica McClaugherty was possibly in the 
cafeteria at the time of the shootings. I contacted Renee McClaugherty, 
Erica's mother, and made an appointment for an interview for May 10th at 
10:00AM. 

On May 10th at 0950 I arrived at 7224 West Portland Avenue, and 
contacted Erica McClaugherty. 

Erica confirmed that she is a student at Columhine High School, in the 
9th grade, and that she was in the cafeteria at the time of the 
shootings. Erica related that she arrived in the cafeteria at about 
11:00AM, and was sitting at the table identified as nKK". She said that 
she was sitting with: Nick Antonio 

Candice cushman 
Lindsey Dowling 
Julie McGinley 

Erica advised that she was one of the first people in the 
cafeteria, and when she got there she did not see anything like a large 
duffel type bag on the floor. She continued to say that while she was in

the cafeteria she did not see anyone carry such a bag into the cafeteria. 

Erica continued to say that her first indication that there was 
trouble was when Mr. Sanders came running by telling everyone to get under 
the table, and the people along the windows began to dive under the 
tables. Erica said that she got under the table and stayed there until the 

JC.001 • 003705 



LAJCSWOO:O CO P:O v-,• 2 of 2 ~• 990388S6 
Supplement 05/10/99 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 

people near the windows got up and began running up the stairs. She sald 
that at this time she got up and ran into the choir room. She advised 
that she went through the upper level of the auditorium and into the north 
main level hall. From there she went through a hall along the east side 
of the gym and exited the school building on the north side. She 
continued to say she ran across the open area on the north side of the 
school to the tennis courts where she and other students put tables 
against the fence and climbed over. From there she ran to South Pierce 
Street and Bowels Avenue, and from there she went to Candice CUshman's 
house. 

Erica reported that while she was in the north hall she heard shots 
coming from behind her (west). Erica advised that she did not see who was 
shooting. She further advised that she did not see anyone with guns while 
she was leaving the school or before the shooting started. Erica advised 
that she noticed while she was in the north hall way that the glass in the 
windows in the office area was broken. 

Erica reported that she does not personally know anyone associated 
with the Trench Coat Mafia, and she has had no dealings with any of i:s 
members. She continued to say that none of her friends are associated 
with the group. She advised that she does not know either Eric Harris or 
Dylan Klebold. Erica advised that she did not know the names that Harris 
of Klebold were using an the internet. 

Erica reported that she had heard nothing about shootings before they 
occurred. 

Erica advised that she had left her back pack in the cafeteria, and 
described it as a Black "County Seat". She said the pack contained a 
camera and binders. Erica did not know the make of the camera. 

Erica could provide no further information and the interview concluded 
at 1020. 

1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY Pnnud: 05/10/99 12:40 
s.~~, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------*EOR~ 
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McCuskey, Andrew (Drew)



JBPFBRSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATI'ORNBY'S OPPICE 

SUPPLBMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: HARRIS/KLEBOLD 

MAY ll, 1999 

Doc:Jtet N'\unber: 

Date: Caae Number: 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: 

c..d,_,QR=-

99A062 

DOYLE, PJ 

?. 7,Y6 

Reporting investigator, P.J. 

officer employed by the District 

Doyle, is a commissioned peace 

Attorney in the First Judicial 

District serving Jefferson and Gilpin Counties. I am currently 

assigned to assist in interviewing witnesses from Columbine High 

School, 

On May 10, 1999 I spoke with Andrew {Drew) William MCCUskey, a 

freshman. 

5804 w. Leawod ~rive 

Littleton, co 30123 

303 730-0463 

Mom: Barb work: 969-5223 

Dad: John work: 537-3745 

Dad at home: 798-1964 

Both of Drew's parents were present. 

Drew said that he was in school all day. His 2nd hour is off, 

and he went to the cafeteria. He saw nothing unusual at that time. 

His second hour is from 8:25 to 9:20. 

friends at table JJ: 

He said that he was with 

Ben Johnson, 7410 S. Webster St., Littleton 80123 734-1109 Parents 

are Ben Johnson Sr. and his mom or step mom is Lucy 

Matt Friend, 5764 S. Everett Way, Littleton 80123 

are Robert and Barbara Friend 

l 

Doherty 

933-1802 Parents 

JC-001-003710 



Max Anderson, 8080 W, Fremont Ave., Littleton 80123 904-267!3 Mother 

is Laura. 

Jeff Morroni 

Drew went back to the cafeteria for lunch at about 11: 15. He 

didn't get his food. He sat at table LL, he thinks. He sat with: 

Nick Antonio, 978-0639, 7619 W. Friend Ave., Littleton 80123 Dad is 

Greg (Tony) Mom is Janet 

Candice CUshman, sass w. Leawood Drive, Littleton 

Parents are Bill and Barb. 

Ryan Chilelli, 8121 s. Lamar Street, Littleton 

This may be his dad's office phone. Dad is Robert. 

and Erica McClaugherty 972-7485. There may have 

other people there, but he didn't rememJ:ier who they 

80123, 794-9376 

80123 979-7727. 

Mom is Jacuel::.:ie 

been a couple of 

were. 

Drew said that some people had eaten, and they were just 

sitting there talking. He didn't hear anything. He said that all 

of a sudden, there was a big hush over the cafeteria and everyone 

dove under tables. Then, he saw a janitor and Mr. Sanders telling 

everyone to get down. He 

on. The janitor ran from 

south. 

got 

the 

dO'<m. He didn't know what was going 

east end of the serving line, running 

Drew said that it seemed like around table AA, people started 

running toward the stairs and the student store area. Once they got 

up, everyone got up and ran. 

Drew ran to the railing by the stair and dove under one of the 

railings. On the second tier, he heard gun shots coming from 

somewhere inside the cafeteria. He heard a boom. He heard several 

quick bangs. He has done target shooting with a .22 and a shotgun. 

He said that the shots sounded like they had _more power than a . 22 

rifle. He heard two shots. He heard one of the shots while on the 

tier and the next one while he was on the third tier. He said that 

both of the shots sounded like they were coming 

He didn't hear anything else from the cafeteria. 

2 

from the same area. 
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Drew sa::.d he saw :i.o smcice i:: ::he ca!ater:..a 

anyone shooting. He said that once up the stairs, he ran down c:1.e 

opposite way of the library and out the front door past. the choir 

room. 

Drew said that while 

the ground. He saw a 

he was running, he 

couple of people 

saw shoes 

tripping 

and pagers on 

and falling. 

Everybody was screaming. He didn't know for sure, but he thought he 

heard a gunshot or an explosion while he was running. He didn't 

remember any· odors and saw no smoke. 

see anyone with a gun or shooting, and 

When he was running, he didn't 

he saw no explosives. 

Drew saw someone in a red car asking what was going on. 

Someone else said that there had been a shooting inside the school. 

He thinks that. one guy in the car might have been Tyler Jackman. 

This car was red, a Mustang, older, maybe l980's. He remembers 

seeing Tyler later at the park and saw the car. He didn't remember 

what Tyler was wearing. He didn't remember if he saw Tyler at 

school that day. 

Drew said that he knew Bric Harris from classes. He said that 

he'd seen Dylan at school, but saw neither Dylan or Bric the day of· 

the shooting. He said that Dylan always wore a black Boston Red 

socks hat, backward. 

Drew said that there was another guy that wore a trench coat. 

He didn't know this guy's name, but described him at wearing a dark 

colored beret, dark glasses, having a pale face, t.hink.s he has

blonde hair and a smooth face with no acne. This guy would 

sometimes wear a German shirt. la black tee shirt with German

writing on it.) Drew didn't remember seeing this guy at school the 

day of the shooting. 

Drew had left his red and black Jansport. backpack in the 

cafeteria. He'd been wearing jeans, and a navy blue Old Navy 

shirt:. Inside his back pack were flimsy binders with labels that 

say what it is and some math books. 

3 
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Drew never saw duffel bags or anything unusual in the cafeteria 

and did not see the shooter(s). 

A diagram is attached to this report. 

No further information at this time. 

s //- 79 
Date 
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4 



... Ii -1

•,11 i
' 

T 

I ; 

�: 
I ' ..... � 

- l. \C) ... 

� lo, 

/ ! ' j'.'. ,-
I, ; , ... 
I ' .. 

I I 
l 

l IX 
l1 ; 

'• 
I I • I
I ' 

]J :; "

, r5'1 � ... � 
\-=.,,' \.,.... . "--''- \,,. ,'

� 
' 

' 
': '; -

I ( �'_, i<,.j: 
- '

'. 

� � ,,-....,, 
\�) �, \..., j 

; 
; 

' i 

(L,.,. ('..,. �� 11:...., �� 
� fr_(., (_ Jt � ) '-;I(, 

I 

I i I 
( ' ' " ,i I J i 

\. --� -1 i // ' '
i -

--,__ 'I/'/ '
: I { ) D<r 

/' 
- I 

I -

...;:. P-' " 
/ ' 

::' � !;:' ; '
; � •

,., I i 
i 

' -· ' I 
-:, .. k -,- I IS' I 'i' i ' 

(_\ :� 1,.-...,, : I 
� '---" I\....,_; ! 

'· ' ! ' 
,,.-..._ ,.---..., ,.;-. 

\ <./· \ 'J'>J \; "l'I J 'I 
., 

I; 
,,;:::'"'\ �i ;:;'\ i D<l ,, - !" ' 
\;,_F.) ',i:i_,11 .:J !

I C i ( ._ \ , r .... , i 
! I i ._.. ! :"-' ; "--" 

I I 
I ! ' ' I ' I I ' 

"' 

i '

i I 

....

JC-001· 003714 

-



MC GINLEY, J 

JC-001 • 003715 



;�c,c.,o 

'""""-� 

:.-., Aqc 

- .... .. _ ,  _ _  _ 

::.::. -3 STEFFES, 
::.:..9� GB.SON 

':'IMOTHY 

S U P P L E M E N T 

3;::::::;� 

:s ::.: 93 
1 ,! 2 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - -

3ef:erson Coutty Sheriffs C.R.· 99-7625
FE: ccn:.rol number, 174A-DIV-574:9 

SUB,...-EC7: MCGI:n.EY, Julie Rae 
DOB: 09/30/83 
9663 W. Prentice Ave. 
(303) 973-0305

MCTHER: Susan McGinley 
�A':'HER: Thomas McGinley 

:)3SER'iAT:CN / INv:'.:S':'!GA7ION: 

er. May 3, :!.999 I was assigned an interview with Columbine High sc:�.oc:. 
s:.uden:., Julie McGinley. McGinley ·;1as possibly in the cafeteria at :.:Ce 
t:.me of the shooting I contacted Susan McGinley and made an appoi:-.:.:r.er:.c 
!:er an interri.ew for May 10th at 1::., OOAM 

On May 10th at 10, 45AM I ar=1.·1ed at 9663 West Prentice Aver.ue :.o 
i:1ter1:.e•;1 Julie McGinley. Julie advised that she is a studenc at Co1'..1mbi:1.e 
:l:igh School, 1.n the 9t:1 grade, and that she was in the cafeteria en April 
20th She said t:lat she arrived in the cafeteria at about 11:lOA.M, and was 
seated at the table identifed as ":.:. 11

• She stated that: she was sit:.1.ng 
wi:.h che following people, 

Lindsey Dowling 
Erica McClaugherty 
Catherine Sloan 
Nick Antonio 

Ju.lie reported that she had been in the cafeteria about ten mir:utes 
wher. ::-.e people in the north�west corner of the room, along the wir::.:!cws, 
gee u:-.der the tables. At about this same time che janitors and Coach 
SanC.e::-s came through the area telli:i.g everyone to take cover under the 
tables. Julie said that she ran to the stairs at the east end of the 
cafeteria and up the stairs into the south hall. From there she ran east 
in the south hall and out of the building by way of che east doors near the 
math rooms. Julie said that she went to Lindsy Blair's hours after 
leaving the school. Julie advised that she heard four to five shots whi.'.e 
she was in the south hall. Julie reported that she did not she who was 
doing the shooting. She also said that she had not obser✓ed anyone wich 

JC-001· 003716 



LAKEWOOD CO PD ?•g• 2 ,! 2 :!!O 39038855 
Sut=pleT.ent 05/!0/99 1173 STEFFES, T::;:-'IOTh! 

;uns e1ther before or after the shooting. <Julie also stated that she d:_j 
:i.ot see anything like a large duf::"el bag i:i the cafeteria when she a:::-:-i.,.eC., 
:10:::- d:.d she see anyone bring such a bag into the cafeteria while s:1.e was 
:here. 

<Julie adv·ised. thac she does not know either Dylan Klebold or Er:.c 
Ha:::-:::-is She said that she does not know any members of the Trench Coat 
~afia and :1one of her friends are associated with the group or i:s :r.emi::ers 
Ju:ie is :iot, personally, aware c: t:he names that Harris and Klebold were 
us:.ng on the internet. Julie said that she had heard t:l.at one of :hem :-.a=. 
used the name "worm..'lole". Julie did advise that last year someone in arc 
english had wri:taen a paper on groups in school, and the Trench Coat :-'Iaf:.a 
were included. 

Julie reported that there had been no rumors about i~pending t:::-outle 
at the school prior to the twentieth. The only thing tI"'.at she could t.:'.i:::,c 
of that seemed unusual was about a week before the shoct:.ngs someor-.e :":ad 
damaged the locks on the doors to the school. 

Julie described her pack as a blue and black Jan Spar:: w-:..::h a ::=:Jss 
sewn on the st:::ap. The pack contained a math book, gcvernmer:t. beak, :-.cce 
beck, pict'....re of one of a friend, and a small AM-FM :::-adio. 

Julie could provide no addi:.ional information and my inter1iew 
conch.1ded at 1120. 

--------------·--------------------------------------··--------·-------···-
""•"·" 1!73 STEFFES, TIMOTHY •~•n~od. 05/12/99 13·29 
sor9u~c 1514 H:i:NK~E. GEORGE 05/12/99 13: 24 
····----------·---····--·········-·-·---·--·----------·-·-----------·-*ECR~ 
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LAKEWOOD 

OHonu, HOMICIDE 
·,,.�,,., 
.>qone. ll 73 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 
:nv �' 1197 GIRSON 
o.-po, REPORT INCOMPLETE 

POLICE D E P A R T M E N T 

Cll.t, 99038856 
Oaeo, 05/13/99 
hge, lo�3 

Key lltH•oa,5•11'1 

Oaco, 

S U P P L S H E N T 

ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS: 

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 99-7625 
FBI control number: 174A-DIV-57419 

SUBJECT: MCMASTER, Jonathan Scott 
DOB: 03/04/84 

PARENT: 

7273 South Chase Way 
Littleton, CO. 80123 
(303) 935-4550

FATHER: Tim McMaster 

OBSERVATION/ INVESTIGATION: 

On May 4, 1999 I was assigned to do an interview with Columbine High 
School student Jonathan McMaster who was possibly in the cafeteria at the 
time of the shooting. I contacted Jonathan's father, Tim McMaster, and 
made an appointment for an interview on May 12th at 1830. 

on May 12th at 1830 I arrived at 7273 South Chase Way and began the 
interview with Jonathan McMaster. Jonathan stated that he is a freshman at 
Columbine High School. He continued to say that he was in school on April 
20, 1999 and was in the cafeteria when the shooting started. 

Jonathan advised that he arrived in the cafeteria at about 11:15AM. 
Jonathan said that he was seated at either table identified as 11 UU" or "VV" 
but he thought he was more likely at table n uun . Jonathan said that he 
was sitting with Tyler Anderson. Jonathan related that he normally does 
not sit at this table but because the other people who he usually eats 
lunch with him did not show up. Jonathan advised that he had been there 
about ten minutes when he looked out the window and observed Dan Rohrbaugh 
and Lance Kirklin laying on the ground. Jonathan said that �e thought they 
were messing around and went back to eating his lunch. At t�is time a 
couple of other kids looked out the window and commented an che blcod. Ic 
was believed that a fight had occurred and someone commented that it 
appeared one of the victims had a "compound fracture". At. this time Mr. 
Sanders came in the west door of the cafeteria and told everyone to take 
cover. Jonathan stated that he did not hear any shots at first but after 
the people in the cafeteria got under the tables and it quieted down, he 
heard possibly three or four shots that appeared to come from outside the 

JC-001 • 003721 



LAKEWOOD CO PD uq• 2 Q~ 3 :;u 99038856' 
Supplement 05/13/99 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 

window. Jonathan stated that he did not see who was doir.g the shcoti~g. 

Jonathan said that he and fyler remained under the table, laying ~n 
the floor between 30 to 40 minutes. Jonathan said that they remained in 
the cafeteria because aft.er there was a large exodus of students up tr.e 
east stairs there was alot of shooting that sounded like it was coming 
from the top of the stairs, and Jonathan believed that the students were 
being shot as they reached ::he top of the stairs, so they thought it wculd 
be safer co remain in the cafeteria. Jonathan related that while he was 
laying on the floor behind and under the table he noticed legs moving 
around the cafeteria. Jonathan said that he could not see who was 
attached to the legs, shooters or students, as the table he was bidding 
behind blocked his view and he did not want to move around. 

Jonathan related while he was behind the table he felt a big 9uff and 
a heat wave moved over him. He continued to say that there was a large 
amount cf flames east of him in the cafeteria. According to Jonathan 
immediately before, 30 seconds, he felt the puff and heat he heard wt.at 
he discribed as the sound of r~nning water or a hissing sound. Jonat~an 
said that he did not notice any shooting just before he heard the hissing 
sound, but he related that t~ere was alot of shooting going on at the 
time. Jonathan said that he did not see anyone on the stairs just before 
the hissing sound as he could net see around or over the table. Jonathan 
also reported that while he was bidding under the table he heard several 
explosions that seemed to be coming from the floor above him. 

Jonathan advised that after about forty minutes they crawled into ::he 
hall way leading to the west exit from the cafeteria. They waited near the 
wall at the west doer for a period of time and them observed a police 
officer in the field to the west of the school. They got his attention, 
and he directed them to run to the parking lot to the west of the 
cafeteria. When they got into the parking lot they took cover behind a car 
and waited there for about another forty to forty•five minutes. He then 
gained the attention of another officer in a car, and this officer 
transported them to a cul-de-sac to the west of the school. From there he 
went to a friends house and called his father. 

Jonathan advised that while he was in the cafeteria he did not notice 
any large duffel type bags that he could recall. He continued to say he 
does not recall anyone carrying such a bag into the cafeteria while he was 
there. 

Jonathan advised that he was in a math class located on the main 
level in the south-east corner of the building. Jonathan advised that 
after class he walked down the hall to the south that leads to the south 
main hall. He then stopped at his locker (437), and then walked down the 
south main hall to the stairs leading to the cafeteria. Jonathan advised 
that from his math class to the cafeteria he encountered no one with a gun 
and did not see anything that appeared out of the ordinary. 

Jonathan advised that he does not know either Eric Harris or Dylan 
Klebold, nor has he had any contact with either subject. He continued to 
say that he does not know anyone who belongs to the Trench Coat Mafia, and 
none of his friends belong to the group. Jonathan does not know what 
names if any Harris or Klebold were using on the internet. 
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Jonathan stated that he had heard no rumors about impending trouble 
at the school, and had not heard anyone talking about building bombs or 
buying guns. Jonathan related that he had heard that April 20th was 

suppose to be important to drug users, something like national drug 
He also reported that he had been told that one of the morning 

. 

annoucements was something like "you don't want to be here today" but did 
not personally see the announcement. 

Jonathan described his back pack as a green colored Abercrombie & 
Fitch. The pack has metal buckles instead of plastic and there is a mesh 
pocket on the front of the pack and red shoe lace type strings on the 
zippers. Jonathan said the pack contained a spanish 101 and American 
Government books, a large binder with his class folders inside, and a note 
pad. 

Jonathan could provide no additional information and the interview 
ended at 1915. 
oupo, REPORT INCOMPLETE oau, 

----- ----------------------------------------------------- -----------------

AoJ•nt, 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY �nnte<t, 05/13/99 13 :55 
S•rgaant 

-----------------•-••-----•----•••--••••••---••--------•-•••••--------TEQRw 
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Jonathan advised that a friend, Chris Wisher, had told him that a  _____ had also been doing 
the shooting. Jonathan continued to say that he had also heard  that --- --- was one of the 
shooters from a girl whose first name is Kristen and a male student with the first name of 
Alex. Jonathan did not know their last names. I possibly identified Chris Wisher as 
CHRISTOPHER WISHER  DOB:3/19/83. Wisher's address is:

6572 West Calhoun Place in Littleton. Jonathan did say that Kristen and Alex were in the 
tenth grade. Jonathan did not know  -------.
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COLl.Ji\lIBINE IIlGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE 

CONTROL NUMBER. 
JCSD CASE NlJMBER: 
FBI CASE NUMBER: 
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 
REPORT DATE: 
DETECTIVES· 

3612 
99�7625 
174A-DN-574 I 9 
99-1362
06/02/99
Jon Watson

Background: 
Jonathan McMaster related that a 10th grader, first name KRISTEN (NFI) had named Chris 
MORRIS as a shooter. 

wg: 

Identify KRISTEN (female) and interview about knowledge concerning Chris MORRIS being 
a shooter. 

Disposition: 

SUBJECT. Jonathan McMASTER 
756 S. Lipan 
Denver, CO 

(303) 935-4550

SUBJECT: KRISTEN SCHOEI'-lrfOFF 
DOB: 06/29/83 
7329 W. David Dr. 
Littleton, CO 80123 
(303) 979-3612

Jonathan McMASTER was interviewed regarding the lead information in order to attempt to 
funher identify KRISTEN. He is cWTCntly residing with his father at the above address and 
phone. He was interviewed at the residence. 

McMASTER looked through the 1998 yearbook in an effort to identify KRISTIN, without 
success. He could not recall her last name, although he said he thought he would recognize it if 
he saw it. He told me that KRISTEN was in his Spanish 101 Accelerated class and that she was a 
sophomore this year. 

McMASTER told me that he overheard KRISTIN talking with a boy named ALEX (LNU) 
[editor's note: Alex Vivas] and another boy named Chris WlSHER about the incident, a few days 
after they returned to classes. He believes KRISTEN said that••··• was involved, and 
that WlSHER saw - with the shooters. McMASTER said ALEX (L'W) had reportedly 
told police about tlu� "cops blew him off'. 

FoUow up investigation regarding WISHER reveals that he has been interviewed; control 
number 1102. 

JC-001� 003726 



COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE 

CONTROL NUMBER: 
JCSD CASE NUMBER: 
FBI CASE NUMBER: 
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 
REPORT DA TE: 
DETECTIVES: 

,ill 
99-7625 
174A-DN-574!9 
99-1362 
06/07199 
Jon Watson 

I checked the class roSter, and found that the only girl named KRISTEN in McMASTER's 
Spanish class is Kristin SCHOENHOFF. SCHOENHOFF was previously interviewed on control 
number 1578. 

I telephoned SCHOENHOFF about this lead. She recalled having a conversation with WISHER 
and Alex VIV AS. SCHOENHOFF denies that she said_,..,.as involved. She states she 
did not know who allfwas until after the incident. 

SCHOENHOFF said she does not recall WISHER or VN AS saying that ~as 
involved. She said WISHER had a lot of information about the incident, but she does not 
remember any of it now. 

She told me that her friend Jennifer TIN'DALL has an older brother, who was in TINDALL's 
residence during the time following the shooting. The rear ofTINDALL's house faces the field 
near Columbine High School, and he observed three individuals walk past the house, talking on 
cell phones. These were the three subjects who were subsequently de-· ed b olice. 
TINDALL's brother believed that one of those three individuals was CHOENHOFF 
related this information to V/ISHER and VIV AS, and believes this is w at c ASTER 
overheard. 
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Narrative: 

INTERVIEW WfTH AUSTIN MEARS 
7149 S. MARSHALL ST 
LITTLETON , COLO. 80128 
972-4155

UnfCllllrlod Closure 

I Sena! No. 

Value I Val!:<! I Vall:<! 

Stolen Recovered Daim�ed 

On 4-26-99, Inv. Reker did conduct an interview with Mears at his residence, in this interview,Mears 
stated that he was sitting at either table QQ or RA and that he was facing west toward the large windows. 

Mears did not see anything but that a janitor yelled to get under the tables, he then heard shots from 
outside the west door of the lunchroom which is by the teachers lounge. 

Mears than ran into he kitchen area and went into a closet next to the kitchen bathroom and was and 
during the time he was in the closet.he heard someone yell"drop it''. 

After an unspecified amount of time, Mears states that he and the other persons in the closet were 
then rescued by the SWAT team. 

Listed below are people sitting with Mears at his 

table: 1 . Bret Kostalnick
2. Paul Andrews
3. Dustin Gorton(friend of Harris and K!ybold)
4. Greg Garcia
5. Unknown female �Christine" [editor's note: Kristen Garramone]
6. Shawn LNU [editor's note: Shawn Roberts]
a.Richie Green
9.Dan Lab(?)
10. Jason Greer

Below listed people were in the closet with Mears: 

1. Paul Andrews
2. Greg Garcia
3. Christine LNU
4.unknown janitor
5. 3 lunch ladies

JC-001� 003729 

Mears did not see the shooters.and he did leave his backpack in the cafeteria and it is described as 
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CONTINUATION I :~~~Ar<"~ I Roporu,,11 Officer U,IC><opo<!-'-' 

St'PELE:vt:E)IT ' REKER 99-7625 
, C"""-""':":c... ~ .'I~ VJCWII • ..,,. Vl'111).oll l<<pal1 ··-

4-27-99 
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' 
Cl<:lffllb)'Atre:51 linf<llaled Oa= 

',, 
I Brand'hm, I -,.oo I S<mal So. 

v•~ I Value I Value ,, Stolen Recovered Darmged 

light blue celty frame and Me~rs clothing description is a blk Colo. Buffaloes t-shirt,khaki pants and a Green 
Bay baseball hat. 

Mears a/so added that while watching newscast at his home he obseNed a male party getting off one 
of the school buses and this parties name is Chris Stanford and that Stanford is a TCM member. 

Interview concluded at this point. 

f!1cer ,gnatura UM Numbet" Supervisor lnitla~ and Date 
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Information Control 

Continuation Sheet 

 

Control DN1018 

 

Did not see gunman- hid under table. Heard shots outside of west door to cafeteria. Hid in closet next to 

kitchen. Rescued by SWAT team. 

Sitting at table with below listed people: 

1. Brett Kostalnick 

2. Paul Andrews 

3. Dustin Gorton (friend of Harris & Klebold) 

4. Greg Garcia 

5. “Christine” LNU [Kristen Garramone] 

6. “Shawn” LNU [Shawn Roberts]  

7. Richie Green 

8. Paul Andrews 

9. Dan Lab (?) 

10. Jason Greer  
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESrlGATION 

5/11/99 

James Alden Medaugh, date of birth 1/27/84, was 

interviewed at his residence 6674 W. Roxbury Place, Littleton, 
Colorado 80128, telephone number (303)973-9182, regarding the 
shooting at Columbine High School (CHS). After being advised of 
the identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the 
interview, Medaugh provided the following information: 

Medaugh is a freshman at CHS. Medaugh has government 
class during 4th hour and has �A" lunch. During "B" lunch, 
Medaugh is in German language class. At approximately 11:10 a.m. 
on the day of the shooting, Medaugh got out of his 4th period 
class and went to lunch. Medaugh went to the lunch room after 
first stopping at his friend's, Nick Buhrer (phonetic), locker. 
Medaugh arrived at the lunch room at approximately 11:14 a.m.- 
11:15 a.m. and sat at a table near some vending machines (Medaugh 
identified table YY as the table he thinks he was sitting at from 
a sketch of the school and lunch room). Medaugh and Buhrer 
walked to the vending machines to make a purchase at 
approximately 11:21 a.m.-11:22 a.m. At approximately that same 
time or one minute later, while standing at the vending machines, 
Medaugh heard what he thought was three shots or firecrackers 
outside the lunch room coming from an upstairs area near some 
transformers. 

Approximately 5 to 7 seconds later, Medaugh heard three 
more shots. At this time, Medaugh looked out a window of the 
lunchroom, near the vending machines, and saw his friends Sean 
Graves, Lance Kirklin and Dan Rohrbough. Medaugh saw Graves go 
down outside the vindow. He also sav Kirklin crawling on the 
ground. Medaugh started walking back to his table and arrived 
there about 15 seconds later. Medaugh told others at the table 
that he thought Sean had just been shot. At the table vere 
Fletcher Woolsey and Anthony Caruso. (Corey Hager and Billy 
Arapkiles may have also been at the table that day but Medaugh 
could not be sure). [editor's note: Corey Hager was off campus during 
the attack, Billy Arapkiles was outside]. BUhrer and Medaugh parted 
at the vending machines and Buhrer went outside. 

Medaugh stayed at his table for about half a minute 
before a teacher and a janitor came into the cafeteria and told 
everyone to get down. Medaugh got down on the floor for about one 
minute before he and many other students in the cafeteria got 

_5�/_l_0�/_9_9 ___ u Littleton, Colorado 

Filal l74A-ON-57419 

,, SA Michael W. Howel� 

5/11/99 
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up and started moving towards the stairs. As soon as Medaugh got 
to the base of the stairs, he heard one gunshot coming from 
upstairs. 

Medaugh then decided to run down the hall to a Spanish 
language room. Medaugh ran to a Spanish room which was located 
next to school exit doors which led out to the junior parking 
lot. Medaugh stayed in this Spanish room with 20 to 30 other 
students, one teacher (whom he did not know) and one substitute 
teacher (whom he did not know) for about five minutes. During 
this time, Medaugh heard approximately three gunshots and one 
explosion. Medaugh and the others in the Spanish room left the 
room after about five minutes and fled across the Junior parking 
lot. Medaugh then ran to a Mormon seminary house on Polk Street 
where he stayed for the next two hours. 

Medaugh has not been interviewed prior to today. 
Medaugh did not see any shooters in the school at any time. 
Medaugh did not hear explosions or footsteps on the roof of the 
school on the day of the shooting. Medaugh kept his backpack 
with him when he fled the cafeteria and took it out of the school 
with hi:m when he fled to the Mormon seminary house •. 

Medaugh has heard of the Trenchcoat Mafia (TCM). He 
described them as weirdos who always hung out outside, near the 
stairs by the cafeteria and the senior parking lot. Medaugh only 
knows one member of the TCM. Robert Perry was in the same debate 
class with Medaugh for approximately one week. Perry kept to 
himself during the time he was in the class. 

Medaugh stated that the thought for the day on the 
Rebel News Network (RNN) was words to the effect of, •you 
shouldn't be here today•. Medaugh saw the thought for the day on 
a T.V. monitor in his second hour class. 

JC-001 • 003735 
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JBFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLBMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A.:

Har'ris/Klebold 

4/30/99 

CONTROL NUMBER: 1574 

Docket Number: 

F!I#l74A-DN-57419 

Investigator: Vondenkamp 

On 4/29/99 I interviewed 16 year old CHS student Christine Medina at her home 

in Littleton, Co. Christine's mother was present for this interview. 

Christine advised me she was in the cafeteria at CHS when the shooting began 

around 11:30am. She stated she had been in the cafeteria since around 10: 

20am because she has 4th hour free. She stated that her and a few friends 

usually meet in the cafeteria around 10:20am to do home work and talk. They 

have 4th hour free, then they eat lunch together at the 11:20am "A" lunch. 

She stated on 4/20/99 she came to the cafeteria around 10: 20am and meet up 

with CHS students Jennifer Tindall, Elisha Encinias, Lyndsie Deyle and 

Michelle Cowles. They sat in their usual area, which she described as below 

the stairs near "rebel corner". I provided Christine a drawing of the 

cafeteria, which depicted all the tables and their location in the 

cafeteria. I pointed out specific areas, such as food line, kitchen and west 

windows of the cafeteria to give Christine a better understanding of the 

lay-out in this drawing. Christine looked at the drawing and pointed to 

table "U" as the table her and her friends were seated at. She recalled she 

sat facing the stairs, towards the southeast. Christine cirlce table U on 

the drawing, and initialed where she was seated. 

I asked Christine if there were any other students in the cafeteria 

from 10:20am until "A" lunch arrived at 11:15am. She recalled there 

1 JC-001 · 003739 



was one other group of boys at table JJ behind her group. She said 

it is a regular group that meets in the cafeteria for their open 4th 

hour. She recalled the boys at table JJ were Chad Roybal, Evan Todd, 

Eric Trujillo and Mike Leary. 

I asked Christine if she recalled seeing any large duffle bags in the 
cafeteria that were left there before the crowd arrived, or recalled 
seeing anyone bringing down a large duffle bag and leaving. She 
stated she did not, but was not looking for anything like this. She 
recalled that her back was towards the cafeteria, and was facing 
towards the stairs. She did not recall seeing anyone carrying a 
duffle bag or anyone wearing a trench coat coming into the cafeteria 
from the inside stairs from 10:20am until the A lunch began. 
Christine added that see was not really paying attention to who was 
coming and going from the area. 

She stated around 11:05am the kitchen opened up and she and Jennifer 
Tindall walked over to get a lunch. They took a direct route to 
the kitchen. She and Jennifer came back to table U and ate their 

lunch, The others girls were also eating. When she finished 
her meal Christine walked her trash over to a trash can near the 
south doors. She stated that when she returned to the table, Cara 
Sanders asked Jennifer to accompany her to her car in the south 
parking lot .. Jennifer and Cara left the cafeteria through the south 
doors. A few minutes later 2 unknown girls came in to the cafeteria 
from the south doors and appeared upset. They appeared to be looking 
for a teacher. Someone yelled that someone had been shot. 
Everybody in the cafeteria stood up and looked out the west 
windows. Christine did not see anything, then she heard pooping 
noises and a loud boom. Mr Sanders then came down and told 
everyone to get on the floor. Everyone did. 

The crowd waited for a few moments, then began to run towards her as 
they were heading for the steps. Christine got split up from her 
table, but ran with another friend, Alexis Wolfe. They ran up 
the stairs into the hallway and down into the auditorium doors. They 
cut through the auditorium and into the main hallway west of 
the 

2 JC-001-003740 



administration area. They were running towards the administration 

exit doors with about 5 other students when the glass in the exit 

doors was shot out ahead of them. She believed the shots came from 

behind them. She and Alexis stopped and turned to the right into a 

short hallway while the other students continued out the exit doors. 

They stayed in this short hallway for less than a minute before 

making a run for the exit doors that had been shot out. 

They got outside and were advised by a teacher to stay in Clement 

Park. Christine did not see the gunman at any time, but was sure she 

heard shots upstairs near the auditorium when they reached the main 

hallway. 

Christine was wearing Jeans, red tanktop with white short sleeve 

cover shirt. She left a Gap backpack, black purse and jewelry on the 
table in the cafeteria. 

Christine had no information about TCM or Dylan Klebold and 

Eric Harris. 

She stated that while in Clement park when everyone was "freaking 

out", she overheard a short {5'2") chubby girl tell another girl that 

her friend got a call from someone telling her not to go to school 

today. Christine could give no more description on this person, and 

did not know who this person was talking about. She was unsure if 

she would recognize this girl again. 

ru�,� 
Investigator 

3 

Date 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dat.o of trail.oc rip lion 5/25/99 

David Michael MESCH, DOB 7/24/83 was interviewed at his
residence, 6970 S. Lee Way, Littleton, Colorado on May 11, 1999 
at approximately 8:30 AM. MESCH was advised of the personal and 
professional identity of the writer and the purpose for the 
interview. David's parents Darlene and Michael MESCH were 
present during the interview. 

MESCH advised that he is a sophomore at Columbine High
School, and has "A" lunch period. On April 20, 1999, MESCH 
recalled entering the cafeteria at approximately 11:10 AM. He 
waited in line to buy his lunch for approximately 1 1 minutes, 
and then took a seat at a table in the cafeteria. MESCH viewed a
diagram of the cafeteria, and indicated that he believed the 
table that he sat at was "MM". He sat facing toward the west and
the windows on that side of the cafeteria. MESCH stated that 
there were approximately ten other students seated at the table,
but he could only recall one, Zach RAUZI. 

MESCH stated that he finished eating his lunch and got 
back into the service line to buy a cookie. While waiting in the
line MESCH saw a student running by, and heard what sounded like 
fireworks exploding. MESCH ducked down in the line briefly, then
ran into the kitchen area. He spent approximately 30 seconds in 
the kitchen, then ran out and eastbound through the cafeteria. 
He entered the auditorium through the back doors, ran through the
auditorium and down the main hall. MESCH stated that Sarah BROWN
and Renee PAAUILAINEN ran with him. He then turned north into 
the hall by the counseling offices and out the north side of the
building. He ran through the smoking pit, jumped the fence and 
ran north into Clement Park, to a parking lot usually used by 
sophomores. MESCH then got into Zach RAUZI's car with him, and 
they drove to MESCH's house. 

MESCH stated that he never saw the gunmen, or any 
duffel bags or other unusual objects in the cafeteria. He stated
that he had been wearing a green short sleeve "T" shirt and 
khaki-colored shorts. 

MESCH advised that he did not know Eric HARRIS or Dylan
KLEBOLD, or any other members of the Trench Coat Mafia. He 
stated that he had seen the group around, occasionally wearing 

lnves1ip1ion on 5/ll/99 it Littleton, Colorado 
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dark trench coats. He had heard the name Trench Coat Mafia used 
before, but did not have any specific information about the group 
or its members. 

MESCH stated that he did not recall hearing or seeing 
any announcements at the school on that date. 

During the interview of David MESCH, the writer was 
informed by his mother, Darlene MESCH, that she is an employee of 
Columbine High School and was present at the school at the time 
of the shooting. Darlene MESCH's statement is contained on a 
separate FD-3O2. 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Kyle Mickelson 

4/20/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

I was eating lunch with friends and everyone started screaming. Then we heard the shots and started 

running. A teacher tried stopping the gunmen and he got shot. I ran with the big crowd and ran into a 

classroom. We stayed there and heard shots near us. The teacher that was shot came in and passed out 

on the floor. Kids started taking care of them. We were there for about 3 hours and finally got out. 

When running out I saw the dead bodies and was ordered by the SWAT team to run and not look.  
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Kyle Mickelson 

 

Summary of Statement: 

I’m a freshman at Columbine. I had gone to the mall during 4 Period. I arrived back at school for lunch at 

5th period. I left w/ Beth Klepper and I came back with Pat Ireland. We arrived back at 11:05- 11:10 am 

and I went to the tables in the middle of the lunch room. (Poss tables X, GG or PP). I was sitting with 

Chris Carlstedt (972-3997), Jon Stocking, & Ryan Hasten. I heard Mr. Sanders yelling “Get down”. We got 

down under the table and I pulled my backpack down. Mr. Sanders yelled “Run!” I ran upstairs. I started 

to hear what sounded like shots. I ran up toward the Science area. I ran into Mr. Friesen (Science) class. 

He told me to get in his class and I told him shots were fired. I got in to the room and about a minute 

later Mr. Sanders was brought in. I stayed in that room for about 3 ½ hours. The SWAT unit came and 

got us out. I was wearing a white Nike shirt & cream colored shorts. [editor’s note- Dave Sanders was 

brought into Doug Johnson’s room, not Friesen’s).  
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